
Town ofMount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, December 21, 2020, 2020

Location: Zoom Meeting, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:00 p.m. — Due to II. Executive Session
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsfor
public comment

II. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to 1 MRS. 405(6)(C)for acquisition ofrealproperty or economic development

and matters wherepremature generalpublic knowledge would clearlyplace the Town at a
substantial disadvantage

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom December 7 2020 meeting

Iv. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Consider appointment ofMegan Rae Bailey to the Economic Development Committee

from December 22, 2020 through June 30, 202]
B. Accept the resignation ofEllen Brawleyfrom the Warrant Committee (notefour (4)

vacancies on the Warrant Committeefor 202])

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may bepassed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion ofthe agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Highway
B. Thankyou letterfrom Families First Community Center
C. Legal opinion on usingpublicfunds to do work onprivate roads e.g. culvert replacement on

Northern Neck Road.
D. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes ofDecember 1, 2020

VI. Selectmen’s Reports

VII. Unfinished Business
A. Consideration ofplacing thefinal reportfor the “Route 3 Safety Improvements

Study “, consisting of38pages ofte#, maps andphotographs and 23 pages ofplan
sheets on the town web site to better serve the Board ofSelectmen andpublic and,
placing a hard copy o,fthe complete report at the town officefor use by the public
once we get the all clear signalfor doing such things related to the COVID-]9 virus.

B. Proposed warrant article regarding the resolution endorsing declaration ofa Climate
Emergencyfor the 202] Annual Town Meeting Warrant

VIII. New Business
A. Personnel Policy Amendments to address the Employee Paid Leave law effective

January], 202] (Public Law 2019 Ch. ]56, “An Act Authorizing Earned Employee
Leave’9, Eaton Peabody Attorney to respond to questions



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 21 , 2020

B. Public Space Special Event Application — The Seal Harbor Libraiy Associationfor Annual
Book and Craft Fair July 31, 2021, Seal Harbor Village Green

C. Review ofFY 2022 Budgets: Administration and Marina

Ix. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

x. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP2134 in the amount of$353, 605.11
B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2132,

AP2133, PR2113, PR2115, andPR2ll5 in the amounts of$29,330.90, $3,833.00,
$138,205.35, (1, 749.00), and $1,443.80, respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board Payroll Warrant #13 in the amount of
$1 71,950.97

XI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, January 4, 2021 via Zoom
Meeting Room

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566 1 75?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting
now has a password.

Page2of2



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7 2020

1
1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, December 7, 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Matt Hart, Wendy Littlefield, Geoff Wood

10
1 1 Public Officials Present:
12 Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Treasurer Kathy Mahar
13
14 Members ofthe public were also in attendance.
15
16 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
1 7 Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order.
18
1 9 II. Minutes
20 A. Approval ofminutesfrom November 16, 2020 meeting
21 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval ofthe November 16,
22 2020 Minutes as presented.
23 Motion approved 5-0.
24
25 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
26 A. Consider appointment ofJohn March to the Zoning Board ofAppeals
27 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of John
28 March to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
29 Motion approved 5-0.
30
3 1 B. Acknowledgmentfor Lisa Young who has completed her Associates ofAccounting
32 Degreefrom Husson University
33 The Board congratulated Ms. Young on her accomplishment.
34
35 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement for Lisa
36 Young who has completed her Associates of Accounting Degree from Husson
37 University.
38 Motion approved 5-0.
39
40
41 IV. Consent Agenda
42 A. Proposed Limited-Purpose Aquaculture (LPA) licensesfor renewal by the
43 Department ofMarine Resources accepting written comments until December 18,
44 2020 flora. m. drurv@maine.gov
45 B. Thank you letters from Hospice Volunteers ofHancock County
46 C. Letter to Clerks from the Honorable Janet T Mills, Governor ofMaine





Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7 2020
2

1 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance ofthe Consent
2 Agenda as presented.
3 Motion approved 5-0.
4
5 V. Selectmen’s Reports
6 Ms. Littlefield inquired whether SelectBoard Meetings would remain at 4:00PM. Some
7 members of the community have noted they are unable to attend at such an early time of
8 day due to work schedules. Ms. Dudman noted that it has been mentioned before but no
9 objections were heard at that time. However, it is perhaps becoming a problem for some

1 0 now. Ms. Littlefield noted the people that have spoken to her have been Warrant
1 1 Committee members who work until after 4PM.
12
1 3 Public Works Director Smith stated there have been no complaints up till now.
14
1 5 Mr. Hart felt that particularly with joint budget presentations it would be important to
1 6 facilitate participation. Currently there are only a few Warrant Committee members
1 7 participating as it is. A time needs to be chosen that works for all and enables better
18 attendance.
19
20 Ms. Dudman wondered what a preferable time would be. 5:00PM was suggested as a
21 possible compromise.
22
23 Town Manager Lunt noted that the next meeting would be the first round ofbudgets. If
24 the time were going to change, it will need to be advertised so the public is aware.
25
26 Ms. Littlefield wondered ifWarrant Committee member Phil Lichtenstein would be
27 willing to reach out to other Warrant Committee members to see what their thoughts are.
28 Mr. Lichtenstein noted a Warrant Committee member approached him regarding meeting
29 times. He intends to start Warrant Committee meetings just after the New Year. Their
30 first meeting will be at 6PM, as they’ve always been. He noted the 6PM meeting
3 1 schedule was due to committee members’ work schedules. He’d note he’d go with the
32 consensus ofthe committee’s preference regarding meeting time.
33
34 Warrant Committee Member Katrina Carter noted that most other committees in Town
35 seem to be meeting at their pre-Covid regularly scheduled time. While residents may not
36 have voiced their inability to attend the SelectBoard meetings at the earlier time, the lack
37 of participation from the community is telling. She hoped the SelectBoard would return
38 to their regular 6:00PM meeting time, as opposed to moving to various times such as
39 trying 5:00PM. Ms. Carter felt 6:00PM was key to getting participation from the
40 community.
41
42 Mr. Hart pointed out that there was often very little participation at 6:00PM. Mr. Hart
43 would be surprised to see a time change result in more participation.
44
45 Public Works Director Smith agreed with Mr. Hart.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7 2020

3
1 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, resuming meetings at
2 6:00PM, starting with the next meeting.
3
4 Mr. Wood understood the workday issue. However, ifthe Town is continuing in the
5 remote venue, then so are many residents. He would prefer the time to remain at
6 4:00PM, or 5:00PM at the latest. He pointed out that the Town Manager has reported no
7 complaints regarding the earlier time. Nevertheless, he would agree to whatever was
8 deemed best for the Town.
9

1 0 Ms. Littlefield felt those residents looking for the Agenda and seeing an issue they are
1 1 interested in will try to make the meeting. Ms. Littlefield added that she herself works till
12 4:00PM and has had to rearrange her work schedule to attend the SelectBoard Meetings.
1 3 Ms. Littlefield agreed she would also do what was deemed best for the Town.
14
1 5 Ms. Dudman agreed she liked the 4:00PM meetings. However, it was not up to the
1 6 SelectBoard to do what they themselves preferred. They need to do what’ s best for the
1 7 community. She would hate to have anyone feel excluded because the meetings are too
1 8 early. Even at 5 : OOPM people are still working, some remotely, some not. She felt it was
1 9 best to move to a time easier and more accessible to the community.
20
21 Ms. Carter voiced concern that as the Town goes into the Warrant part ofthe year, there
22 are a number of Warrant Committee members who will not be able to attend an earlier
23 meeting. She hoped that ifthe meeting couldn’t be moved back to the original meeting
24 time, that some compromise could be made.
25
26 It was noted the regular pre-Covid SelectBoard meeting time was 6:30PM.
27
28 Public Works Director Smith pointed out that Mr. Lichtenstein stated he would poll his
29 members with regard to meeting time. Ms. Dudman did not feel the time should be
30 limited to the Warrant Committee members’ availability. She hoped to facilitate
3 1 attendance for anyone interested.
32
33 Chair Macauley noted that the SelectBoard’s meeting time as always been 6:30PM, and
34 would likely return to that time at some point. He felt that moving the time to 6:00PM
35 for the sake of inclusion should be acceptable. Mr. Wood noted that while he doesn’t
36 want it to move, if it’s inevitable the meeting time will return to 6:30PM, then he
37 suggested that moving the time to 6:30PM now was preferable to moving the time then
3 8 moving it again.
39
40 Mr. Hart recalled very few regular meetings during his tenure where a larger number of
41 attendees showed up. He felt the argument could be made that the meetings being
42 available online and on Zoom makes attendance easier, and yet even now people aren’t
43 participating. He agreed it was important to work with the Warrant Committee, and it
44 sounded as if Mr. Lichtenstein would gauge their availability. However, that is a special
45 circumstance. The 4:00PM meeting time has been working through this difficult time.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7 2020

4
1 Mr. Wood noted the Motion on the floor for rescheduling the meetings to 6:00PM. His
2 preference would be to return the time to 6 :3 0, rather than the earlier time.
3
4 Mr. Lichtenstein clarified that his first Warrant Committee meeting will be at 6:00PM.
5 At that time he will poll members to gauge whether a better time for Warrant Committee
6 meetings could be found. The SelectBoard must do as they see fit.
7
8 Chair Macauley’s feeling was that the meeting time should return to 6:30PM.
9

10 Ms. Dudman noted the Motion on the floor is for 6:00PM.
11
12 VOTE:
1 3 Motion rejected 1 -4 (Wood, Hart, Littlefield, Macauley against)
14
1 5 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding returning the
1 6 SelectBoard meeting to its original time of 6:30PM.
1 7 Motion approved 4-1 (Hart against)
18
19 There were no further SelectBoard Member’s Reports
20
21 VI. Unfinished Business
22 A. Northeast Harbor Main Street Construction Update — Construction Changes
23 Summary
24 Public Works Director provided a brief summary of changes to the Main Street
25 construction project.
26
27 Ms. Dudman was disappointed that the landscaping around the Great Harbor Museum
28 eliminated some trees in the area.
29
30 Mr. Wood noted that it appeared a lot ofcareful attention has been paid to the issue of
3 1 drainage. He appreciated the care, knowing many residents had been concerned.
32 Director Smith promised that the puddle area near the post office remains on the list of
33 improvements to be made.
34
3 5 Mr. Hart noted there had been a lot of favorable comment on the green areas created in
36 Town. He agreed with Ms. Dudman — he hated to see some ofthe shrubs and trees
37 removed from the plans. He believed once the project was done residents will wonder
38 why more greenery hadn’t been incorporated.
39
40 Mr. Hart added that he noticed a sizable puddle in front of what will eventually be Main
41 Street Mercantile. Director Smith reported the issue was on the list to be addressed.
42
43 B. Consideration ofPW Director Tony Smiths recommendations made in his 12-3-2020
44 memo to Durlin Lunt Jr., Town Manager ofretaining the services ofRF Jordan and
45 Sons, Inc. at a cost of$116012.50 and GFJohnston & Associates at a cost of
46 $25,540 to provide construction and engineering services, respectively, and to



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7, 2020

5
1 approveproject contingencyfunding of$21,23Ofor a total of$162, 782.50 to be
2 drawnfrom Account 3000054, all related to the completion ofthe reconstruction ofa
3 section ofRoute l98postponedfrom lastyear to this year.
4 Director Smith noted the costs represent 50% ofthe total cost ofthe work. He reminded
5 the Board of the 50% municipal partnership initiative program with the DOT. He felt it
6 was a good price.
7
8 It was clarified this was a continuance of last year’ s project in the area, and therefore the
9 formal bid process was not necessary.

10
11 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval ofPublic Works
12 Director Tony Smith’s recommendations made in his 12-3-2020 memo to Durlin Lunt,
1 3 Jr. , Town Manager, of retaining the services of RF Jordan and Sons, Inc. at a cost of
14 $ 1 1 6,012. 50 and GF Johnston & Associates at a cost of $25,540 to provide construction
1 5 and engineering services, respectively, and to approve project contingency funding of
16 $2 1 ,230 for a total of $ 162,782.50 to be drawn from Account 3000054, all related to the
1 7 completion of the reconstruction of a section of Route 1 98 postponed from last year to
1 8 this year, as presented.
1 9 VOTE: Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 VII. New Business
22 A. Requestfrom Suzanne Lawrencefor Rural Wastewater Grant
23 It was noted Ms. Lawrence was present for the discussion.
24
25 CEO Keene reported that Ms. Lawrence contacted her to inquire about the rebate
26 program. CEO Keene informed her that she did not qualify for the program this year, as
27 she did not have her tank pumped. Ms. Lawrence apparently did have her tank pumped
28 but failed to contact CEO Keene for the required inspection. CEO Keene sent two letters
29 to Ms. Lawrence in the past year, however Ms. Lawrence states she did not receive either
30 letter. Later Ms. Lawrence was later able to confirm she found one ofthe letters. Ms.
3 1 Lawrence reported to CEO Keene some extenuating circumstances in her life that
32 resulted in overlooking the inspection.
33
34 Ms. Lawrence reported the inspection had been forgotten due to stress and problems in
35 her family including several deaths. She was also in the process ofmoving during part of
36 the year. She believed she’d had the septic pumped in August. Due to her upset state of
37 mind she forgot to request the CEO conduct the inspection. She had heard of no
38 problems from the company that pumped the septic. The money is important to her due
39 to the problems she’s experienced. CEO Keene suggested she write a letter to the Town
40 Manager explaining the situation.
41
42 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to make the Rural Wastewater
43 Grant funding due to Ms. Lawrence available to her.
44
45 Manager Lunt noted the Board has the authority to approve granting the funds.
46



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7, 2020

6
1 Mr. Hart thanked the CEO for assisting with rectifying the situation.
2
3 Mr. Wood inquired if the CEO was comfortable with the septic disposal company having
4 found no problems upon their inspection of the system. CEO Keene was not aware
5 whether the septic company would have inspected parts ofthe system such as the baffles.
6 Ms. Lawrence stated the septic company confirmed they did see the baffles.
7
8 VOTE:
9 Motion approved 5-0.

10
1 1 B. Approvalfor Corporate Resolution to movefunds at First National Bank
12 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Approval for Corporate
1 3 Resolution to move funds at First National Bank, as presented.
14 VOTE:
1 5 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention).
16
17 Treasurer Kathy Mahar requested the Board come to the Town Office to sign the papers.
18
19 C. Authorize SmallAnimal Clinic Contractfor 202]
20 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing the Small
21 Animal Clinic Contract for 2021 as presented.
22 VOTE: Motion approved 5-0.
23
24 VIII. Other Business
25 ‘ A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
26 There was no Other Business.
27
28 IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
29 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer ‘s Warrant AP2]3] in the amount of$43 7,070.47
30 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, Approval and Signature
3 1 of Treasurer’ s Warrant AP21 3 1 in the amount of $43 7,070.47, as presented.
32 VOTE:
33 MarthaDudman: Aye
34 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
35 MattHart: Aye
36 GeoffWood: Aye
37 Chair John Macauley: Aye
38 Motion approved 5-0.
39
40 B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2]28,
41 A2]29P, AP2]30 and PR2]]2 in the amounts of$5,]86. 7], $3,986.]9, $68,066.55,
42 and $] 02,476.92, respectively
43 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of Signed
44 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2 128, A2129P, AP2 130 and
45 PR2112 in the amounts of $5,186.71, $3,986.19, $68,066.55, and $102,476.92,
46 respectively, as presented.



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofDecember 7 2020

7
1 VOTE:
2 Martha Dudman: Aye
3 MattHart: Aye
4 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
5 GeoffWood: Aye
6 Chair John Macauley: Aye
7 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
8
9 C. Acknowledge Treasurers SchoolBoardAP/Payroll Warrants O6 and 11, and 12 in

10 the amounts of$109,320.06, $186,539.26, and $85,406.38, respectively
1 1 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Hart seconding acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
12 School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 06, and 11, and 12 in the amounts of $109,320.06,
13 $186,539.26, and $85,406.38, respectively, as presented.
14 VOTE:
15 Geoff Wood: Aye
16 Matt Hart: Aye
17 Martha Dudman: Aye
18 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
19 Chair John Macauley: Aye
20 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
21
22 X. Adjournment
23 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding adjournment.
24 VOTE:
25 Motion approved 5-0.
26
27 The Meeting adjourned at 4:33PM.
28
29
30 Respectfully Submitted,
31
32
33
34 Wendy Littlefield



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one ofthe Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name: MeganRaeBailey Date: 12/10/2020

Street
Address: 46 Summit Road , Northeast Harbor Phone: Home NA
Mail
Address: PC Box 955, Northeast Harbor Work

_____________

E-mail: meganraebailey88©gmail.com Cell 2077454822

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? No

Appointment(s) requested : Economic Development Committee

Ifyou have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town ofMount Desert, please
describe your experience:

f7
I have not served on any boards or commitees in the Town of Mount Desert

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

Please see attached

Why are you interested in this appointment? -

(1) to be involved in the community, (2) utilize my skills/experience in economic
and community development to increase the year-round vitality of Mount Desert
What are your goals for this Board or Committee?

_______________________________________

To assist the Town government and residents in ensuring the community and economic
health of the Town
Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

I have no conflicts with meeting times or group assignments

T:\JDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committeedoc 31



Bailey, Request for Appointment to the Town of Mount Desert
Economic Development Committee
Are there other background experiences or skills that you
feel would contribute to this appointment?

After finishing my MS degree in economics and policy, I
worked for the Island Institute where I served as the interim
executive director of the Isle au Haut Community Development
Corporation (where the focus was the development of affordable
housing and attracting year round families to the island). Since
2017, I have worked at the University of Maine’s Margaret
Chase Smith Policy Center leading the Center’s projects on
community and economic development. This includes
collaborations with Councils of Government, nonprofits, and
state agencies. I think my applied experience on Isle au Haut
coupled with the policy related work I do know could be useful
for the committee and the Town.



Town Clerk

From: Phil Lichtenstein <hbrporpoise@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Ellen Brawley
Cc: Town Clerk; Jerry Miller; jbmacauley3@gmail.com
Subject: Re: CIP Worksheets

Dear Ellen,
I want thank you for your many years of service on the Warrant Committee. You always brought great questions and
insight to the discussions. I will personally miss you on the Committee.
Warmest regards,
Phil

Phil Lichtenstein
364Sound Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
207-276-8121 Home
207-266-1046 Cell
hbrporpoise@gmail.com

On Nov 11, 2020, at 9:52 PM, Ellen Brawley <ellen.brawley@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Phil,

I’m afraid the time has come for me to resign from the warrant committee. Best of luck to
those dedicated souls who continue!

Ellen

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 8:50 PM Philip Lichtenstein <hbrporpoise@gmail.com> wrote:
RE: CIP’s

November 10, 2020

Good evening Warrant Committee,
The BOS will be discussing the CIP on Monday November 16th Meeting, I have forwarded the electronic
copies of the first drafts. Any Warrant Committee member who would like a printed copy please
contact the office, these copies should be available starting this Thursday.
Warrant Committee will not start meeting until after the first of the year, but I encourage all members
to attend the BOS zoom meetings.

Warmest regards,
Phil

Philip Lichtenstein
364 Sound Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
hbrporpoise@gmail.com
207-266-1046 Cell

1



207-276-8121 Home

Begin forwarded message:

From: Durlin Lunt <managermtdesert.org>
Subject: CIP Worksheets
Date: November 10, 2020 at 8:28:37 AM EST
To: “hbrporpoise(ägmaiI.com” <hbrporpoisecqmail.com>

Hi Phil.
The BOS will be reviewing these Monday at 4 pm. Do you want me to send hard copies
to your members?

Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
manager@mtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

2



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
2 1 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.rntdesert.org highway(mtdesert.org

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re: November 2020 Monthly Report
Date: December 09, 2020

Highway Crew

. Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,
secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.

. Repaired a catch basin on Farnharn’s Way.

. Worked with a local paving contractor to pave Dodge Point Road, Joy Road, Gilpatrick Lane,
Lookout Way, Church Road, a section of New County Road and a section of Sargeant Drive.

. Installed gravel driveway aprons on Dodge Point Road, Joy Road, Look Out Way, Church
Road, New County Road and Sargeant Drive after the paving was complete.

. Worked with a local contractor to clean out catch basins in the town’s villages.

. Continued working on trucks and equipment in preparation for winter.

. Plowed and sanded roads during a minor snowstorm.

. Dealt with receiving several inches of rain keeping culverts and catch basins open and flowing
properly. Collected downed trees from the winds that accompanied the rainstorm.

. Cold patched several potholes.

. Changed Main Street in Northeast Harbor from one-way to two-way traffic flow using signage.

. Cleaned the highway garage and the bus garage.

. Serviced vehicles and equipment in public works and other departments in town.

Buildings & Grounds

. Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staffwith projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, cleaning air filters, and changing light bulbs.

• Serviced the zero-turn mower and put it in storage for the winter.
• Serviced the Buildings and Grounds pick-up.
• Did a really good job over the summer and into the early fall tending to our four regular

portable toilets and the extra two that we put out at the museum with both routine cleaning and
CV cleaning.

Solid Waste

November2020MonthlyReport/BJ 12-09-2020 Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
.mtdeseaorg highwaymtdesert.org

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Sornesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

• The crews continue to do a good job picking up trash on their daily routes.
• Serviced a refuse packer truck.
• The new employee has fit in very well with the crew working out of the highway garage.

Cc. Claire Woolftilk, Town Clerk

November2O20MonthlyReport/BJ/12-09-2020 Page2of2



I
,

iinoA ueqj

A
L

zN
D

N
W

0
3

dFam
ilies

F
irst

C
om

m
U

nitY
C

enter
501(c)(3)

O
rganization:

47-479
2801

P.O
.

B
ox

951
(41

N
orth

S
treet),

E
llsw

orth,
M

E
04605

(207)
460—

3711

fam
iIiesfirsteIIsw

orth4)gm
aiI.com

w
w

w
.farnilieslirstellsw

orth.org

w
w

w
.facebook.com

/E
am

ilies-Elrst-C
om

m
u

n
ity-C

enter
1
0
0
7
0
1
0
6
8
2
6
8
2
3
3
6
/

w
w

w
.ebay.com

/usr/ffccellsw
orth

“T
he

tru
e

reflection
of

society
can

be
seen

in
th

e
w

ay
th

at
it

cares
for

th
e

elderly,
th

e
p
o
o
r

and
needy,

and
th

e
hom

eless.”
1

H
ubert

H
um

phrey

-m
:f

tw
/(7

,4
7
2
2
:O

Y
V

??

‘4,/_?

4
“149

t
//4

?
‘

A

2
’2

W
/
-

2
7
L
-

1
v
l&

?
2 )/7

7
2

‘V
D

/
‘/L

e
-o

V
2
-
Y

fl-’7
2

-y
v
7
2

Q
?

i(
/2

’
4
f
r
?

7
7

iQ
-

T
/

0
0

‘ Q
Q

9
/

l
f
?
/

A
a

7
’
7
4
-
4
v
t

iktO

jU
8J1L

4O
J8

1
fl

U
B

s
iB

d
sseiew

O
l4

d
eq

o
Sn

6
u
d
e
q

J04
flOA

)iu
B

ll!
p
o
d
d
n
s

6U
!flU

flU
O

3
p
u

se
d

m
b
A

io
1n4818J6

8.18

A
Ep

A
J8A

B
U

O
!S

S
W

m
o

o
e
io

w
e
A

e
q
o

8
M

‘A
!U

flW
W

0
0

e
q

o

sieq
w

o
w

6U
!J8O

.ieq
o

pue
noA

o
sju

e
q
j

eq
o

sU
!E

W
8
J

q
o
n
w

n
q

‘sO
IM

8
S

m
o

io
j

p
e
e
u

188J6
e

si
e
ie

q
aw6

snoJeue6
inoic

noic
u
e
q

Je4uO
D

k
P

U
flW

W
0
O

S
J
!j

Se!1!W
ej

I

;
(frY

7
.r4

i1
9
f

-1
&

L
r2

1

;Z
Q

frtiq
C

;-2:E
7
V

(-rc
/O

)
2
t/1

9
1



Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 5:27 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: FW: Expenditure of Public Funds on Private Roads and Culverts

Please put this e-mail in the Board of Selectmen packet for 12-21-2020.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
d I rector@ mtdesert.org
God Bless America

From: Cunningham, John <Jcunningham@eatonpeabody.com>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:24 PM
To: Tony Smith <director@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Expenditure of Public Funds on Private Roads and Culverts

Tony—

This is to confirm our discussions concerning the use of public funds to maintain private roads, particularly the question of
whether the Town may awfully maintain, repair, or replace certain culverts that had previously been installed on a private
road, namely Northern Neck Road. As you explained to me, it is unclear at this point in time who financed the project,
including purchase and installation of the materials used.

The statutory authorization for towns to raise or appropriate money is stated in 30-A MRS. § 5721 , which provides that
“A municipality may raise or appropriate money for any public purpose, including, but not limited to, the purposes specified
in sections 5722 to 5728.” Note especially the limitation to “public purpose.” One of the specific sections mentioned, §
5723, provides that “A municipality may raise or appropriate money to . . . Provide for public buildings, ways, bridges,
parks, parking places, sewers and drains”. Again, note that municipalities are allowed to use money they raise or
appropriate (that is, taxes) for public ways, bridges, and other structures. If the Town were to use public funds on private
roads, it would be violating these statutes, that is, it would be breaking Maine law, unless some other statute provides an
exception. I am aware of two such exceptions.

First, and most relevant, 23 MRS. § 31 05-A provides that “The inhabitants of any town or village corporation at a legal
town or village corporation meeting may authorize the municipal officers of the town or assessors of the village
corporation to use its highway equipment on private ways within such town or village corporation whenever such
municipal officers or assessors consider it advisable in the best interest of the town or village corporation for fire and
police protection.” This provision is clear: it requires that, in order to use public road equipment on a private road, (1 ) the
municipal officers must decide that it is in the best interests of the town for fire and police protection and (2) the authority
to make such a decision to use the town’s highway equipment on a private road must have been granted to the municipal
officers at a legal town meeting. Please note, however, that this statute only provides for the use of town equipment—it
does not authorize the expenditure of public funds to purchase materials for the work to be performed on a private road.

A second exception is in 23 MRS. § 31 06, which provides that “a municipality may appropriate funds to repair a private
road, way or bridge to prevent storm water runoff pollution from reaching a great pond [as defined in another
statute].” There are other requirements as well, including that the great pond in question must be on the DEP’s list of
bodies of water most at risk and also that the private road must be maintained by a duly organized road association.

1



As I understand the situation, at some time in the past, culverts were installed in Northern Neck Road. Those culverts are
now in need of repair and may not be safe for passage, and the Town has been asked to repair or replace them. Maine
law provides that structures built on or affixed to real property (land) become part of that land unless there is a written
agreement to the contrary. Therefore, the culverts are part of the private land on which the private road is located. As a
starting position, the Town cannot use public funds on a private way or its culverts, unless one of the statutory exceptions
applies. The first exception noted above could apply only if (1 ) the Selectmen decided that repairing or replacing the
culverts is in the best interest of the Town for fire and police protection and (2) the authority to make such decisions was
granted by a vote at a legal town meeting. It is your understanding that such authority has not been granted at previous
Town Meetings. Even if such authority had been granted and the Selectmen were to decide that the use of Town
equipment was in the best interest of the Town for fire and police protection, it would still be unlawful for the Town to
spend public funds to purchase or install new culverts or other materials that might be required, beyond the use of the
Town’s highway equipment. The second exception noted above does not apply, because the requested repairs are not
for the purpose of preventing runoff into a great pond, nor is the private road in question maintained by a duly organized
road association. There may also be other statutory requirements that are not met.

Therefore, it would not be legal for the Town to spend public funds to repair or replace the culverts on Northern Neck
Road unless (1 ) one of the statutory exceptions noted above can be met or (2) the Town takes Northern Neck Road to be
a public way to be maintained at public expense.

The foregoing conclusion is not altered even if the Town otherwise assisted the users of Northern Neck Road in their
earlier repair efforts. For example, towns sometimes act on behalf of private citizens to serve as the applicant for a permit
or other legal requirement to allow for road repairs and similar improvements. For example, a town might agree to be the
applicant for a road opening permit for work on a state road connection with a private road, where such a permit would not
be granted directly to the users of the private road. In such a case, that town would be taking on some responsibilities to
the state and would need to supervise the work to make sure that state requirements were being met, but that is not the
same thing as the town undertaking the work at public expense. Similarly, the Town may have obtained a submerged
lands lease in the past in order to allow for the installation of culverts on Northern Neck Road, but that action on the part
of the Town would not have obligated the Town to undertake the work at public expense. You have reminded me that the
Selectmen voted (on August 30, 1 982) to approve the construction of a bridge where the culverts on Northern Neck Road
now are. I expect that the construction of a bridge would also require approval from the Planning Board, but, in any event,
the Selectmen’s approval of putting a bridge on a private road is not at all the same thing as agreeing to spend public
money on the private road. At that same meeting, the Selectmen also voted to accept donations toward the bridge
construction costs. The Town’s willingness to serve as the holder of private donations made to benefit a private road
does not involve the Town spending public funds on that private road.

of course, when the Town takes such steps to assist private citizens in their maintenance of a private road, there is the
possibility of confusion that the project may be regarded as a public project to be funded in whole or in part by public
funds. Despite any such confusion, the Town may not legally expend public funds to maintain or improve a private road
unless the limited statutory exceptions can be applied.

I hope this is helpful. I would be glad to clarify or address additional points if you like.

John

John A. Cunningham
Eaton Peabody
P.O. Box 9
167 Park Row
Brunswick, Maine 04011
Tele: 207.729.1144 ext. 3817
Fax: 207.729.1140
Professional Profile I Website

This message is intended only for the designated recipient, and is otherwise confidential as a matter of law. If you are not
a designated recipient, you must not review, print, copy, distribute, or retain a copy of this message. If you received this e
mail by mistake, please notify the sender by return e-mail immediately, and destroy or delete this message. Thank you.

2



m:\2020 cc rneetings\december 1 ,2O2Odecember I , 2020 crrn\decernber 1, 2020cnn minutes doex

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday December 1, 2020. Commissioner Wombacher,
Commissioner Blasi, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator
Rebekah Knowlton were also in attendance, as well as several Department Heads. Commissioner-
elect Paradis was also in attendance. Due to Covid- 1 9 social distancing requirements, the meeting
was held via Zoom.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda: none

Public Comment: none

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the November 17, 2020 Commissioners’ Special
Meeting (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Jail:
MOTION: approval to promote part time Corrections Officer Trisha Cary to full time
status effective 12/12/2020; starting rate of pay will be 9-C with full benefits
(Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
Monthly report: Airport Manager Muise updated the Commission with his monthly report.
Muise said because the airport contains too much wetland, the solar project is not an option. He
referenced Renewable Energy in Liberty and said they determined it would not work and that he
has sent the information to the people down on the island, but had not heard back yet.

MOTION: approve the Lease and Operating Rights Agreement between Hancock County
and Hyannis Air Service, Inc. dba Cape Air (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve the Project Contract for New L-8902A High Intensity Airport Rotating
Beacon with Jacob’s Engineering and approval for Chairman to sign (Blasi/Wombacher 3-
0, motion passed)’
Muise explained this is an AlP fundable project to be completed in 2021. The beacon will be on
a pole with a green and white light that rotates; it’s made to fold down for maintenance. It will
be located adjacent to the ARFF building.

MOTION: accept the resignation of Thomas Canavan, effective December 7, 2020 and
transfer to part time status (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Airport Manager Muise said he was looking at hiring others or engaging existing part time
employees for snow removal.



m:\2020 cc meetingsdecember 1,2020\december 1, 2020 crm\december 1, 2O2Ocrm minutes docx

EMA:
COVID- 1 9 update:
EMA Director Andrew Sankey gave an update on the impact of Covid- 19 in Hancock County.
Currently there are 77 active cases but Director Sankey anticipates this number will increase with
the next CDC report. Sankey said his efforts have shifted to planning and preparation for mass
immunization programs. Deputy EMA Director Andrew Braley said part of his responsibility
has been the logistical component of supporting local resource requests for PPE and affiliated
items and working with the state and CDC to make sure that organizations are prepared and able
to respond appropriately. Organizing fit testing for N95 masks has also been a priority. Braley
reported that they have been working with hospitals and health care clinics to prepare for
potential medical surge issues. Commissioner Blasi asked ifthere have been preparations for a
field hospital. Sankey said this has been discussed extensively and ifthere was an established
need for that they would make the request on behalf of area hospitals. Braley said Northern
Light Maine Coast Hospital has an alternate care site plan in place.

Maintenance:
Facilities Director Dennis Walls updated the Commission with his monthly report. The new
electrostatic sprayer cleaning machine has been purchased and used several times. Director
Walls plans on using this to clean the courtrooms on a regular basis.

RCC:
RCC Director Robert Conary updated the Commission with his monthly report. The recent audit
by State of Maine Access Integrity Unit for our National Crime Information Center entries went
well. The RCC was found to be in state and federal compliance for queries and entries. Conary
reported that radio repeaters on Bull Hill at the East Tower site continue to be an issue and were
not working on November 2. It was discovered that a pre-amp/combiner unit with a bad power
supply caused the problem. It appears that the existing solar panels are not sufficient. Facilities
Director Walls explained that the consultation with the electrician revealed that the power
collected by the solar collectors is stored in the batteries; once the batteries are being drawn off
of in a high use situation, the collectors do not keep up, so four additional panels were
recommended. There are eight panels there now. UT Supervisor Billings said the tower,
generators, and propane are funded through the UT TIF. The Commissioners agreed that the
appropriate technical professionals should be addressing this issue and it should be taken care of
appropriately. Conary was directed to report progress in a month.

Treasurer:
MOTION: approve the warrant memo as presented by the Treasurer (Wombacher/Clark
3-0, motion passed)
Because the Commissioners did not receive the financial reports in a timely manner, there was
no discussion on financial matters beyond this action.

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following:
November GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #20-44, #20-45, #20-46, and #20-47 in the
aggregate amount of $403 ,641.54;



rn:\2020 cc rneetings\december I ,2020\decernber 1, 2020 crrn\december I , 2O2Ocrm minutes docx

,
November GF, Airport. and Jail Expense Warrants #20-6 1 , #20-62, #20-63, #20-64, #20-65, and
#20-66 in the aggregate amount of $801,653.65;
November UT Payroll Warrants #2 1 - 1 8, #2 1 - 1 9, #2 1 -20, and #2 1 -2 1 - in the aggregate of
$960.79;
November UT Expense Warrants #2 1-9 and #2 1- 10 in the aggregate of $475,959.63

Commissioners:
Meisel v. Town of Eastbrook property tax abatement appeal- CA Adkins reported that it appears
that the Town is working with the applicant to settle the matter.

Spirit of America-
Eight individuals in Hancock County received Spirit of America awards for 2020. The
Commissioners agreed to recognize the recipients with certificates and mail them.

Covid-19 update-
CA Adkins said we continue to be on high alert. Commissioner Wombacher said everyone
needs to take precautions, regardless of which areas are getting press coverage, because Covid is
everywhere.

Earned Paid Leave-
DCA Knowlton explained that a new law effective January 1 requires us to offer 40 hours of
earned paid leave to all employees, not simply full time. She has been working with an attorney
to amend the personnel policy to come into compliance with the Earned Paid Leave law. This
item will be on the next agenda for approval.

Weliness Program Update-
DCA Knowlton reported that she is working with Allegiant Care regarding existing programs
similar to the ones we have considered. If we can get adequate reporting through Cigna, we may
be able to use the existing programs, rather than engaging an outside vendor to build another.

Public Hearing on Regulating the Adult Use of Marijuana in the Unorganized Territory of
Hancock County:
Commissioner Clark said this is an opportunity to hear from the public on whether we want to
opt-in for retail marijuana. UT Supervisor Billings said marijuana laws are complicated and
described them as 4 legs of a chair: adult use, medical use, personal use, and the fourth for
caregivers. Personal use and caregivers do not apply to the County Commissioners at all. For
medical use and adult use, Billings said the commissioners have to opt in. For adult use there are
the options of a retail store, cultivation, processing, and testing. When opting in, each of these
must be handled separately, and the same for medical use. Billings recommended that, after
taking information from the public at this hearing, schedule a meeting with the LUPC staff to
explain the process. Steve Bacher oftownship 22 owns the Airline Snack Bar along with his
family and said he thought opting in for marijuana sales would be a benefit to the UT because it
will increase travel throughout the area, which will bring more people to local businesses. It
would also create jobs and give more residents access to care. Bacher is interested in retail sales
for medical. Jean Kaye of Beddington agreed with Bacher; she said there is a need for medical
marijuana and a need for residents to not have to travel far to get it. Adam Smith, resident of



rn:\2020 cc meetings\december 1,2020\december 1, 2020 crm\december 1, 2O2Ocrm minutes docx

Beddington, supported the need for medical marijuana for the sake of travel convenience and for
the revenue. Rebecca Wentworth of Blue Hill said she wanted to speak for the agricultural
community regarding concerns about regulations. She hoped action taken would not increase a
barrier to growing, selling and processing on a farmer’s property. She said if fees are too high a
small farmer would be pushed out of the industry.
The public session ended at 10:29 am. The Commission agreed to schedule this at a future
meeting with LUPC professionals and others who may be able to answer questions.

The next meeting will be December 15 at 8:30 a.m.

MOTION: Adjourn 10:31 a.m. (BIasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town Clerk

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 5:23 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Town Clerk; Kyle Avila; Gordon Beck (gordonmbeck@gmail.com); Jennifer M. Buchanan
Subject: RE: Route 3 Safety Improvements Study

Claire: Please include this version of my e-mail in the packet. Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
director@mtdesert.org
God Bless America

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 5:13 PM
To: Ol-Durlin Lunt (manager@mtdesert.org) <manager@mtdesert.org>
Cc: 17-Claire Woolfolk (townclerk@mtdesert.org) <townclerk@mtdesert.org>; 19-Kyle Avila (assess@mtdesert.org)
<assess@mtdesert.org>; Gordon Beck (gordonmbeck@gmail.com) <gordonmbeck@gmail.com>
Subject: Route 3 Safety Improvements Study

Claire: Please include this e-mail in the Board of Selectmen packet for December 21, 2020. Thank you.

Durlin: lfyou recall, we worked with the DOT and VHB Engineering in 2019 to conduct a review of Route 3 between
Pedder’s Corner at the intersection of Routes 198 and 3 in Northeast Harbor to the Stanley Brook Road entrance in Seal
Harbor. VHB joined us by Zoom in May of this year and presented the results of the project to the Board of Selectmen
and the public. The improvements reviewed and reported on were made from a safety improvements perspective for
motorists, pedestrians and bicyclists. The improvements presented included constructing paved shoulders on each side
of the project route, improving site distances for the drivers on the road, stabilizing embankments that are essentially
holding up the roads and others. There were comments and suggestions made to VHB regarding the report following
their presentation.

We have received the final report of the study from VHB, incorporating the comments and suggestions from their May
presentation described above. The written portion of the report is lengthy, consisting of 38 pages of text, maps and
photographs. There are also 23 pages of plans sheets showing the entire route with suggested changes to the road
corridor. Since the project was presented to the Board of Selectmen and the public in May already, and the changes that
were made between then and now are fairly minor, my request and recommendation to get the results of the study out
to the members of the Board of Selectmen and the public is to place it on the town web site so people can review it at
their leisure. If my recommendation is accepted I will work with Kyle and/or others to get the documents on the web
site. In addition, we will put a hard copy of the complete report at the town office for use by the public once we get the
all clear signal for doing such things related to the COVID-19 virus.

Thank you.

1



Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743

director@ mtdesert.org
God Bless America

2



As of December 10, 2020:

PROPOSED WARRANT ARTICLE REGARDING THE RESOLUTION ENDORSING A
DECLARATION OF A CLIMATE EMERGENCY

Shall the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert adopt a Resolution to Endorse a Declaration of a
Climate Emergency and Emergency Mobilization Effort (attached as Appendix )?

Explanatory Note: This article, and the Resolution herein referenced, directs the Board of Selectmen of
the Town of Mount Desert to develop a plan to bring the activities of the Town government to zero
carbon emissions by December 31, 2030, for presentation at the Annual Town Meeting of 2021.



RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE DECLARATION OF A CLIMATE EMERGENCY AND
EMERGENCY MOBILIZATION EFFORT TO RESTORE A SAFE CLIMATE

PREFACE: This document was drafted and reviewed by the Climate Emergency Action Coalition in
collaboration with the College ofthe Atlantic’s sustainability group [Earth], and the Town of Mount
Desert Sustainability Committee.

WHEREAS, in October 201 8, the United Nations released a special report which projected that limiting
planetary warming to 1 .5°C target within this century will require an unprecedented transformation of
every sector ofthe global economy by 2030;

WHEREAS, the GulfofMaine is warming faster than other oceans around the world as a result of global
temperature rise, posing a serious risk to the fishing industry in Downeast Maine, as well as the state-wide
economy. Additionally, climate change caused sea-level rise is eroding wetlands and beaches, increasing
damage and vulnerability ofthe Town ofMount Desert and other coastal towns during severe storms;

WHEREAS, climate change has led to marked shifts in seasonal temperature changes, which threaten the
natural ecosystems ofMount Desert Island, economic activity such as tourism and seasonal recreation,
and public health, such as an increase in tick-borne illnesses like Lyme Disease;

WHEREAS, over 1480 local, county, and national governments worldwide, including the town of Bar
Harbor, Portland, South Portland, and Brunswick have passed a declaration ofClimate Emergency and
committed to taking emergency action to restore a safe and stable climate;

WHEREAS, restoring a safe and stable climate will require swift and immediate action on the part of
communities across the nation and worldwide, and the Town ofMount Desert can initiate strong climate
policies, procedures and infrastructure changes as part ofan emergency climate response by towns
throughout Maine;

NOW BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, the Town ofMount Desert declares that the climate
emergency represents a clear and present danger to all life in the Town ofMount Desert and on Mount
Desert Island, and is threatening the cultural, social and economic well-being ofour community;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Town ofMount Desert commits to an effort to reverse global
warming and the current ecological crisis, which, with appropriate financial and regulatory assistance
from State and Federal authorities, will:

(a) initiate additional greenhouse gas reductions and reduce as much as possible town-wide
greenhouse gas emissions no later than December 3 1 , 2030;

(b) prioritize zero-carbon solutions for local electricity, heating, and transportation systems
towards the goal of a zero-emission, energy-independent Mount Desert Island as quickly as
possible and no later than December 3 1 , 2030; and,

(c) ensure a fair and reasonable transition for all residents;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen directs the
Sustainability Committee to work with key stakeholders, including local youth, to collaboratively plan the
town’s climate emergency response, including emergency climate mitigation and education programs,
and to develop proposals to be submitted to the Board of Selectmen for implementation and integration
into the Town of Mount Desert Comprehensive Plan;



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen charges the
Sustainability Committee with coordinating, in collaboration with key stakeholders, proposals for Town
efforts towards the expedient reduction of greenhouse gas emissions across the community, as well as
developing funding proposals to support such initiatives;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Town of Mount Desert, in collaboration with key stakeholders,
commits to engaging our residents and local stakeholders in educational activities and public
deliberations on the climate emergency, ensuring that local voices will participate in all climate
initiatives;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the members of the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen request
the Town Manager to send this resolution to the Town’s state and federal legislative delegations, to the
Governor of Maine, and to the President of the United States.

F

F.



NEW BUSINESS



7.7 VACATIONS

7.7.1 Eligibility - full-time regular employees are granted vacation with pay on the
following basis:

Vacation privileges are available to regular employees and are awarded on an
accrual basis. A new employee will begin accruing vacation in accordance with the
information in Table 1 below. Years of service are based on an employee’s date of
hire and are calculated starting with the employees most recent date of hire with the
town. New employees will begin accruing vacation at the start of employment but
must be employed for at least 120 calendar days before they may use vacation
leave.

Table 1

Pay
Years of Service Accrual RateLevel

Hourly employees will accrue 2 hours of vacation
time for every 40 hours worked. Salaried
employees will accrue 2 hours for every weekOtolYear . .

worked. All employees will accrue vacation time
up to the cap of 80 hours for the year.

Beginning with the first day of the second year of
service, employees will accrue vacation at the

2 1 to 6 Years same rate as aboveup to the annual cap of96
hours for the year, through the end of the
employee’s sixth year of service.
Beginning with the first day of the seventh year
of service, hourly employees will accrue 2.6
hours of vacation time for every 40 hours
worked. Salaried employees will accrue 2.6

3 7 to 12 Years hours for every week worked. All employees will
accrue vacation time up to the cap of 1 36 hours
for the year through the end of the twelfth year of
service.

Beginning with the first day of the thirteenth year
of service hourly employees will accrue 3.4
hours of vacation time for every 40 hours

4 13 to 15 Years worked. Salaried employees will accrue 3.4
hours for every week worked. All employees will
accrue vacation time up to the cap of 176 hours
for the year.

Deleted: Eight (8) hours (one day) per month
beginning with the third monthat the start of
employment, up to ten (10) days through the end of the
first year of service

Deleted: ais are eight (8) hours (one day) per month

Deleted: twelve (12) days

{EP-03652875-vl}

Deleted: accruals are eleven-and-one-third (11.33)
hours per month up to seventeen (17) days through the
end of the twelfth year of service.



r
SOModnquoS!qj

r[iTdnPMOIIOJoaico1dwawj-uoai

__IeJoUEeP!A0JdhiMi6uwUMO8Lj:sonboj

ssn3s!p01l9We6euewUMOpuoAoidwe

wio-6uoieqjpojioeqioup;noqsowuo!TeDeA
8LflAtMUOSOJesusoidqoiqMio6uewUMO

etfl014sonbaJueiws,eoAoidwewie-6uojpopojje

ueuodnp8A!MeqAw0D!PeJdS!q±:paepa

uqiX9U81OeA
:

ienioeoquoposq:paaIea

,ou:paIaa

paalaaZ —

_

—

epuseeAoidwewi6uo

jieeoioqpueeoq3JdUI83U9J84Jeiiq

JoOWP1-1woJJ03!MSJoSJeOAo,joI44A9

1
.

&ewpAJSJ8AiUUeX8U

M01flOL6flOJ1}SpJO3JflJ3DEJieLflUOpaseqSe•

9OjepuaioJoUO91.fle8flWfl3Daeq

Aeq}OW!4UO,Te3AolUJo(%oo)UODJOd8JUflOUO

odnpi,vuoj,cijeooP0MOIIeqeqsseoAoidwo.:

iein6eJewi,njijepUeseeAoidwowJe6U01IIY3

1eJ!osaepAJUSJOA!UUUnbosqns

Jaq4pUeUOpaseqfli3DOW!
UOiDEAi.jeieqj•aIitlJOOpX9UJ!8IB1B6 ‘

kiEnUe6U!UU!69qS1jUOWaIflJO°iq±1}!M
O3UJO33U!flUOWiedsinoqUO!leDeA8flJ33II1S

eoqvAqpapejjSeeAotdweWJe-6UO1

UflO3DsoeAoidwaWJa4-6UOowoijpapeiqns

Gqeq6O‘AJenUeUOseaAoidwaWJa-6UOl
papiee8W!}UOileDeAlflUUieoia!•v:paIaa

6[OJeeAJEPU8IE3U!6U!UU!60qpOUWOIdW!
oqiissdes6U!MOIIOJoL1}‘B6UeqDS!L4Oe1!I!3eJ0±

1sieaA

6U!flSUOU!MOUsseqnJ33eUeUO9W!}UO!4e3A

UjeasaoAoidwUMO±IIAqeJoqMeo!peldoq

qsqesoOS!a6Ue13OLfl40UeU!aqjeeAJPU9IE3
IpeejoAJenUeUOnjU!SqIUOW()8AI9M

1XOUOqojeneUO!e3eAOJ!1UBJ!O.fl
6UeqO}4Osso3oJdUOJJfl3BtflJQèiqJ

Lfl!MO3UJO33U!S!SeqSIflJDDp9we9UO!UDeA
ejsooAojdwoWJO-6UOI6UEqooU!aO4p8Sfl

eqeqsUO!leU6!SepS!qJseoAoidweWJ8-6UOseq

±d3DX3eqejLn!M83UWJOJUODU!S!Seq
UeUOOW!1UO!4eDEAUJeOUMO±JOsaAojdwe;
AI}UOSOJdseeAodweWJO}6UoI0TPJJJJeie
siseqIfl33UUOeWIUOI3A6UIUJe8OUUMO±

oqjosoeAoIdwoJIn6aiUeJJno‘6O‘IcJeflUENO[j
s’:seaIcoIdw3wiai-6uoi-ssenio:peaIaa

J
3!M0SJOSJeBAuSJOJUSsAep(La)USAOS-AUaN

odnflUOWedsnoqUoaq6eaissienioe:p4aIea

ISAep()OMJ-AJUOMJodnLflUOWiedsinoq
(Lo)SpJ!Lfl-ONl-pUS-UeOflOJ0.15SSflJ33S:paIacI

{A-9g9o-d3)

4SJ!J1UMOJeqiuoaqspeqnpunUEuesqpeAoJaaeqeqspu93UAPU!
sje8MXpesenteJeqisnweAeeiiojspeeueqeeeseioUOS9JAUioseeAoldwe

AqpesneqAewieeAipeeU!eW!TUO!e3eAp9flJ33JOSJflOAJoJTSJ!JeqVLL

.esnJo4IqI!
epewpeniooS!ewEUO!TeDEAAUeeioeq83!AJBSjoieeATXBUaqUIdnepw

eq,qsewUOE3Aped!3qupeoiioqAUVwiojpipuesewesequo6U!4!JM

U!isenbeieqopuodseise6euewUMO1eqsisquewiedepAquewJedep
euope!Jquep!6U!leeM)JOMpies‘)jeeMjioivedneewoeo!AJesjoieeA

xeUeqwoijew!UO!e3eApejed!3!UeMOJJOOUMO!eqAqpep!AoJdeqowioj
pezipiepUelseuoJebeUewUMOeqjo6U!!JMUITsenbeiAewAeqspiooei

J!eTUOpeseqesniojeqeesinoq(op)AiojUeqsseiseqeeAoidweJEin6eJewq

-IInJe1flS4pouedquow()eAieMiedew!4UO!Te3eAJOSJflO(ot’)Apojseei
ieueAeqAqeieqM.eqeU!UMOSSEeeiIfl33UO!T3Awetflseoejd
eigeoiJes40ieeAU!eqII!MOMseeAoidweien6eiewi-njeqU!MeieqjcLt

eo!AJesjoeeAJOLIdeq6UUflpPfl-’3°eqPIflOMAeqqMeow

01enbeS!i1flTUflOWUUiesnJ!e1JOJeqeeew!UO!13eAP91IflWfl33
eJowëIeAoidweAujsew!1oueJ8A8MO‘ieAxeUeqOU!

JAOflOJ8W!1UOIleDèA•péUñhqpenJo3eAqiifr”seeAoidweiein6eJew!4-nJii?

iôIIoNUO!Te3eALL

eo!AJesUMO±40.ieALflUeAesseeAoidweeqjoAepsJ!4

equoeeiqjieeAdoeAowOeIq;6eeqhIMeJP1oeweqj.UOieei
AedepeoidS!014MeeAoidweue‘eidwexe::1•L-eqeqT!MeoepiooeU!JN

40eepueoeisowseeAojdweeqeoU!seD!AJesUMO!uoAuopeseqeqII!”sdeis

ieniooeUO!TeOeAJeq6!qOse6uqoeinn•icpuoueweoedIe!!U!iojS!uewsn1pe
sqU/v\O!eqAqpeideooeqoeouAiesUMOJ-UOUosieAjoeqwnueqpeje

lI!MflJ33Uo!3eA40eii1!U!eqJenetelfl40seoUsU!esoqUtpezuu6ooei
eqAeweoueuedxeuewAo,dweioiidUM0!-uouioeoueuiedxeUewAodwe

UMO!oudseeAoidweMeueueweiesjopiogeqjoUo!eJ3sIpeqj

jeeAeqJ04SJfl01940deoeqodn

OW!lUO!TeOeAeiooeII!MSeeAOIdWejpe)poM
jeeA.ueAeJ04sinoqeflJDO8hIMSeeAOidWe .

91.puoAeqsJe,
pe!Jeepe)jJoMSJfl0LAJeAe.uo4ewr

UOi23A40SJflOOflJ3OIHMseoAo,dweAIJnoH

‘Je4eJeqeDIAJeS40seeAlIEJ04pUE‘eouiues40

JEeAt.nUeelx!sLfl40AEpISJ!48Lflq!M6U!uUI6e

eoJes40ieeAqUee44eq40pueeqq6noiq



forty hours of accrued Vacation time may also be used without advanced notice in
the case of emergency, illness or sudden necessity. In the case of emergency,
illness or sudden necessity the employee must notify the Town of the need for leave
as soon as practicable. After the employee has exhausted the first 40 hours of
accrued vacation time in anyear, subsequent vacatiojgshaIl be granted at
such time or times as shall be mutually agreeable to the long-term employees and
their immediate supervisor. To enhance internal control procedures, all,Bonded
personnel shall be required to take at least five consecutive vacation days each
calendar year after they have exhausted their first 40 hours of vacation leave.,

7.7.5 When a holiday observed by the Town falls within an employee’s vacation period,
the day will be considered holiday pay and not charged against vacation leave.

7.7.6 When an employee terminates employment, an adjustment will be made in the
final paycheck for any vacation time to which the employee may be entitled. Vacation
for partial years of service will also be prorated. A payroll deduction, if appropriate, will
be made from the last paycheck for used but unearned vacation time.

: Deleted: The remained of Vacation time after

- -
- Deleted: per

Deleted: Vacations
-

- Deleted: financial

Deleted: (Note: This replaces old Section 7.7.7)

7.7.7 Vacation pay shall, at the request of the employee, be paid in advance on the last
regular payday preceding the start of his vacation.

7.7.8 Time spent on leave of absence without pay shall not be counted in determining
rates of annual leave accrued.

7.7.9 Vacation time may not be “cashed in” for pay while continuing to work for pay.
- Deleted: Vacations shall be granted at such time or

7.7.1 0 ;lo enhance internal control procedures, all,Bonded_personnel shall be times as shall be mutually agreeable to the employees

required to take at least five consecutive vacation dayseach calendar year after they
have exhausted their first 40 hours of vacation Ieave year shall be lost except by specific authorization of

:. the Town Manager. Accrued but unused vacation time

7.7.1 1 Employees in certain departments may be restricted from requesting ,,. .

hours or less shall roll over for use in the next

foreseeable leave during certain dates or periods that the department is busie •.
I d f •Employees should see their Department Head for more information ,

l etc . inancial

4 ‘. . Formatted: Indent Left 0 25, First line: 0,
. . Hyphenate, Tab stops: Not at -0.5 + 0 + 0 5

8.6 SICK LEAVE : .
Commented [A2]: Note — this could become confusing

,ii:::- if an employee doesnt take their first 40 hours of leave,
‘ and we cant force them to take that 40 hours of leave.The Town will allow sick leave with compensation for full-time regular employees ,: =

whose absence from work is required due to personal illness or injury or illness or :tt Font. (Default) Times New Roman

injury of a minor dependent, spouse, domestic partner, or parent with the following Formatted: Condensed by 0 1 5 pt

limitations: . .-.,. ormatted: Indent: Left 0 5, No bullets or numbering

8.6.1 Sick leave is accrued at the end of each quarter at the rate of 2.5 days per •. +0 5
quarter. .. .. . .

Formatted: Condensed by 0.15 pt

‘( Formatted: Font. Times New RornanJ

. Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

{EP - 03652875 . vi



8.6.2 To be eligible for sick leave, an employee must notify his supervisor of the illness
within the notice requirement in Section 8.1 . A physician’s certificate may be required.

8.6.3 Sick leave will accrue to a maximum of 720 hours.

8.6.4 All sick leave shall expire on the date of separation from Town service and no
employee shall be reimbursed for sick leave outstanding at the time of termination of
their Town employment.

8.6.5 Absences for less than a full day shall be charged proportionately for the actual
time absent in an increment not less than one hour.

8.6.6 Sick leave usage shall be recorded regularly and the Town Manager shall review
all sick leave records periodically and shall investigate any causes which indicate
abuse ofthe privilege.

8.6.7 Sick leave may be used to convey spouse or domestic partner to hospital or
to serve as pallbearer

8.6.8 SICK LEAVE BONUS DAYS. Upon successful completion of the mandatory
six-month (6) probationary period of employment and beginning with the seventh
(7th) month of employment, full-time regular employees completing six (6)
consecutive months of employment without taking sick leave will be granted one (1)
sick leave bonus day. Sick leave bonus days will be granted after each six (6)
month period for which sick leave is not taken. For record keeping purposes, sick
leave bonus days shall be credited and recorded as Sick Leave Bonus-
Compensatory Time and used and managed as Compensatory Time as described in
Section 6.4 Compensatory Time of this Personnel Manual & Policies document.
When a sick leave day is taken, an employee shall become entitled to a sick leave
bonus day six (6) months from the day after the most recent sick leave day is taken
if the employee has not taken sick leave during that period.

Earned Paid Leave

I

All,empioyees whoare not eligiblefor Vacationtime pursuant to Section 7.7 who
otherwise eligible for Earned Paid Leave under the law, will be provided with the
following;

Eligible Jiourty employees will accrue earned paid leave (‘EPL”) at the ate oton hour .. Deleted: non-exempt

of paid leave for every forty hours worked. Employees who work fewer than forty hours
per pay period will accrue EPL at an equivalent prorated rate.

EIigiblesalaried employees will accrue EPL at the rate of one hour of paid leave for

Deleted: eligible

every week worked. The total amount of EPL that an employee may accrue in any
given calendar year is forty (40) hours.

{EP 03652875 . vi



EPL will begin to accrue on January 1 2021 or at the start of employment, whichever
comes later.

Employees may use EPL beginning on Januarj 1, 2021 or after 120 calendar days of
employment with the Town, whichever comes later.

EPL may be used by the employee for any reason. Employees requesting to use EPL
for a foreseeable reason must make the request at least two weeks in advance of the

Employees requesting to use EPL in the event of an emergency, illness, or sudden
necessity must notify the Town of the need for leave in writing as soon as practicable.

For all employees hired on or after January 1 , 2021 , t the end of the calendar year, all
unused earned paid leave shall roll over for use as EPL in the next calendar year. EPL
that rolls over will count towards the employee’s maximum allotment of forty hours of
EPL for that year.

All employees shall only be eligible to accrue up to 40 hours of EPL in any given
calendar year.

All accrued but unused EPL will be paid out to employees at the time of separation
from employment.

Employees in certain departments may be restricted from requesting foreseeable leave
during certain times of year where it would be administratively impossible to permit
leave. Employees should see their Department Head for more information.

Employees may not be disciplined for appropriate use of EPL, however employees
may be disciplined for using EPL in excess of what they have accrued or for abusing or
misusing EPL in accordance with this policy.

(EP-03652875-vl}

intended leave.
Commented [A3]: This can be up to 4 weeks

.. . : , .: ) :
;.-- ,: :, .



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT#: 0? O( DATEOFEVENT: 4L/ly 3(Lo I TIME:iVO

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 14

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTEp: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green_______
Seal Harbor Village Green V Suminsby Park______ Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one)

APPLICANT: 3ctJ Roi L ituj / c;icth. em
(Print) . , .. (Signature)

MAIL1NGADDRESS: PO o)%. 13S 5eaJ [4r,i o’+E,75

PHONE: 75b9 .53Db

_____________

(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT 1NFO:____________________________________

(Email) (fax) I

AGENT: fV}f(
5

1 vc ‘tir )V7tj-
(Print) J . . ‘

U(Signature) -

AGENT MAILING ADDRESS: P 0 BOX I U ‘4 5 1+ ( yY) EDLk,7 ‘

PHONE: c27&r9 \

______________ _______________

(Agent home) (Agent busines) (Agent cellular)
OTHERCONTACT INFO: ,thk y’

(Agent email) • . (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) No P’f(Y-.f R-tbv’

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes

_____

No

______

Ifyes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public SpaceUse Policy, then explain whatyou want to do)

f7)) honk.. t &i( 1&HfL1 (Qyft’5 Ofl

3L I+bc’v JIIeLL &- ad I’frtibL; £Ip’(.

It should be noted that it is a public space and your event will not preclude otherpeoplefrom using the space;

however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is takingplaceS

Approved this

_____

day of , 20, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 ofl5
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

J
F

G
]

H
I

[
i

1
1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

08
:5

1
IT

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

2
69

05
d1

un
IN

EX
T

Y
EA

R
I

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
EA

R
B

U
D

G
ET

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

3
PR

O
JE

C
T

IO
N

:
20

22
20

21
-2

02
2

E
2

4 5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
[S

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 8
2

0
0

G
o

v
er

n
in

g
B

o
d

y

2
O

1
B

o
ar

d
o
fS

el
ec

tm
en

10
51

14
O

C
L

E
R

lC
A

L

11
12

2O
O

O
1

51
14

0
B

O
SS

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

$
1,

27
2
$

i
,
2
o
o
T

$
1,

20
0

$
43

2
$
1
,
5
0
0

25
.0

0%
12 13 14

51
17

0
EL

EC
TE

D
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

15
12

20
00

1
51

17
0

B
O

A
R

D
O

FS
E

L
E

C
T

M
E

N
$

1
5
0
0
0

$
1
5
0
0
0

$
1

5
0

0
0

$
3

7
2

5
$

1
5

0
0

0
0
0
0
%

16
—

-
-
—

—
—

—
-

17
1

18
52

02
0W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

19
12

20
00

1
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
42

6
$

13
5

$
13

5
$

11
2

$
45

0
2

3
3

3
3

%

-
L

-
-
-

21 22
52

30
0

FI
CA

h

23
12

20
00

1
52

30
0

FI
CA

$
1,

00
9

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
25

8
$

1
,O

ii
1.

10
%

24
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

25 26
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

27
12

20
00

1
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
23

6
$

22
0

$
22

0
$

60
$

24
0

9.
09

%

28

_
_
-
-
-
-
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
-

-
-
-
-
-
_
_
_
_
_

-
-
_

_

1
2

53
90

0
M

IS
C

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
L

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
i

O
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
-
-
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
-

-

s
s

32

1
-
-
-
-

34
53

91
0

W
A

R
R

C
O

M
M

/B
D

EX
PE

N
SE

35
12

20
00

1
53

91
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

EX
PE

N
SE

$
42

0
$

60
0

$
_

)
60

0
$

-
$

60
0

0.
00

%

36 37 38
54

10
0

TR
A

IN
IN

G

39
12

20
00

1
54

10
0

TR
A

IN
IN

G
$

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
45

$
50

0
0.

00
%

40

_
_
_

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

P
ag

e
lo

f
26



::
A

I
B

I
c
i

D
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

I
i

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
F

O
R

:
2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2

1
2
0

2
2

P
C

T

—
-

G
en

er
al

F
u
n
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
P

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

4
3

1
2
2
0
0
0
1

5
4

5
0

0
L

E
G

A
L

$
-

$
5

,0
0

0
$

5
,0

0
0

$
-

$
5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
%

4
4

4
5

;
,

46
56

10
0

TR
A

V
EL

47
12

20
00

1
56

10
0

TR
A

V
EL

$
-

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

48 49 50
59

35
0

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

51
12

20
00

1
59

35
0

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
$

21
3

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
-

$
10

,0
00

OA
DO

%

52 53

TO
TA

L
B

oa
rd

of
S

el
ec

tm
en

$
18

,5
77

$
34

,6
55

$
34

,6
55

$
4,

63
2

$
35

,3
01

1.
86

%

55 56
2

O
lM

u
n

ic
ip

aI
M

an
ag

em
en

t

57
2

1
0

T
o

w
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t

58
51

10
0.

D
E

P
T

H
E

A
D

59
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

51
10

0
T

O
W

N
M

A
N

A
G

ER
$

94
,5

73
$

95
,7

01
$

95
,7

01
$

44
,2

98
$

97
,1

37
1.

50
%

60 61 62
51

14
0C

L
E

R
IC

A
L

63
12

20
11

0
51

14
0

C
U

ST
SV

C
-C

LE
R

IC
A

L
$

10
2,

80
6

$
10

2,
10

8
$

10
2,

10
8

$
45

,5
84

$
10

3,
64

0
1.

50
%

64 65 66
51

44
0

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

67
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

51
44

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E
$

81
6

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
(2

5
)

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%

6
8

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_
_

_
_

_
_

-
-
-
-

69
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

70
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

71
12

20
11

0
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

$
95

6
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

92
6

:
$

1,
00

0
-6

0.
00

%

72 73
:

74
52

02
0W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

75
12

20
11

0
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
49

2
$

1,
12

2
$

1,
12

2
$

10
0

$
_
_
_

_
_

83
8

:2
5.

31
%

76 77 78
52

03
0I

C
M

A
4O

1

79
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

8,
31

0
$

9,
66

4
$

9,
66

4
$

3,
85

6
$

8,
36

3
-1

3.
46

%

80 81
:

P
ag

e
2
o
f2

6



52
12

O
M

P
E

R
S

12
20

11
0

52
12

0

—
-

12
20

11
0,

52
20

0

88 89 90
52

30
0F

IC
A

91
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

52
30

0

92 93 94
52

31
0M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

95
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

52
31

0

96 97 10
4

10
5

52
70

0
T

O
W

N
M

G
R

EX
PE

N
SE

12
20

11
0

5
2
7
0
0

52
72

O
R

E
C

R
U

iT
M

E
N

T

10
6

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
LI

ES

10
7

12
20

11
0

5
3
0
0
0

10
8

10
9

12
20

11
0

5
3
1
4
0

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

$
10

,3
02

$
12

,0
44

$
12

,1
24

$ $
91

2

$
18

5
$

$
12

,1
24

$
5,

49
5

$

82 83 84 85 86
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

::
A

B
C

D
E

F
[

G
H

(
I

J
5

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0

2
2

P
C

T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

M
PE

R
S

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

$
10

,1
27

$
10

,1
27

$
43

,6
34

$
43

,2
88

$
—

4,
58

9

FI
CA

$
43

,2
88

3.
26

%

$
20

,5
94

43
,6

35

98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

0.
80

%

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
2,

81
7

$

10
3

2,
83

6

12
20

11
0

12
,2

25

T
O

W
N

M
G

R
EX

PE
N

SE

$
2,

83
6

0.
83

%

52
72

0

$
1

,
$

2,
85

9
0.

81
%

3,
81

7
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

97
$

5,
00

0

11
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

LI
ES

$

11
1

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0

11
2

0.
00

%

$
98

0

PO
ST

A
G

E

11
3

11
4

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

LI
ES

11
5

$
7,

50
0

50
.0

0%

11
6

$
7,

81
2

$
5,

50
0

$
5,

50
0

$
3,

93
3

$

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

53
90

0

$

11
7

1,
83

4

M
IS

C
SU

PP
LI

ES

11
8

54
10

0T
R

A
IN

IN
G

8,
00

0
4

5
.4

5
%

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
1,

58
0

$
2,

50
0

65
0

$

-1
6.

67
%

65
0

$

11
9

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
1,

82
7

$
2,

50
0

$
2,

50
0

$
13

5
$

2,
50

0
0.

00
%

12
0

12
1

$
50

0
-2

3.
08

%

P
a
g
e
3
o
f2

6



E
:

A
I
B

I
c
i

D
E

I
F

G
I

H
I

I
I
J

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
F

D
R

:
2
0
2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2

1
2
0
2
2

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

12
2

54
20

0
D

U
E

S&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

12
3

12
20

11
0

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
11

,0
65

$
12

,7
50

$
12

,7
50

$
3,

06
1

$
11

,5
00

-9
.8

0%

12
4

:
;

12
5

.

12
6

54
22

5
C

R
ED

IT
C

A
R

D
FE

ES

12
7

12
20

11
0

54
22

5
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

FE
E

S
$

1,
48

0
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
0.

00
%

12
8

12
9

13
0

54
50

0L
E

G
A

L

13
1

12
20

11
0

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L
$

16
,5

68
$

20
,0

00
$

20
,0

00
$

7,
74

8
$

20
,0

00
•

0.
00

%

13
2

13
3

13
4

54
52

0A
U

D
IT

13
5

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

54
52

0
A

U
D

IT
$

13
,2

27
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

8,
30

3
$

15
,0

00
0.

00
%

13
6

13
7

13
8

54
53

0
O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
SE

R
V

IC
ES

13
9

12
20

11
0

54
53

0
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

SV
C

S
$

-
$

2,
60

0
$

2,
60

0
$

60
0

$
4,

00
0

53
.8

5%

14
0

-
-

-
-

i
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

14
2

55
40

0R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T-
G

EN
ER

A
L

14
3

12
20

11
0

55
40

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

R
E

PA
IR

S&
M

A
IN

T
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

22
$

-
0.

00
%

14
4

.

14
5

14
6

56
02

0P
U

B
L

IC
O

FF
IC

IA
L

S
LI

A
B

IN
S

14
7

12
20

11
0

56
02

0
PU

B
LI

C
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

LI
AB

IN
S

$
9,

38
0

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
11

,9
22

,
$

10
,0

00
0.

00
%

14
8

14
9

15
0

56
20

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

15
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

56
20

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

$
1,

03
6

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
14

4
$

1,
10

0
12

0.
00

%

15
2

15
3

15
4

56
21

0
PR

IN
TI

N
G

15
5

12
20

11
0

5
6

2
1

0
PR

IN
TI

N
G

$
4,

43
0

$
7,

50
0

$
7,

50
0

$
3,

03
7

$
6,

50
0

-1
3.

33
%

15
6

r
I

.]
_

_
TO

TA
L

M
un

ic
ip

al
M

an
ag

em
en

t
$

35
0,

32
4

$
37

2,
47

0
$

37
2,

47
0

$
16

8,
26

3
$

37
7,

25
4

(

1.
28

%

1
5

9
_

16
0

20
2

T
ow

n
C

le
rk

P
ag

e
4

o
f2

6



A
I
B

I
C

[
D

E
I

F
I

G
[

H
I

I
I
i

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:

G
en

er
al

F
un

d

2
2
0
T

o
w

n
C

le
rk

51
10

0D
E

P
T

H
EA

D

12
20

22
0

5
1
1
0
0

16
4

16
5

-
-

51
44

0P
A

R
T

T
lM

E

16
7

12
20

22
0

51
44

0
A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

T
T

O
W

N
C

L
E

R
K

(4
M

0)
$

-
-
-
-

-

16
9

17
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S
C

O
M

P

17
1

12
20

22
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

$
49

7

$
-

$
3
7
5
$

$
68

6
$

68
4

$
68

4
$

32
1

$

$
3,

85
6

$
3,

85
6

$
1,

71
5

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
84

5
$

90
2

$
90

2
$

40
1

$

$
-

$
70

0
$

70
0

$

$
29

2
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

57
$

1,
00

0

20
0

:
:

.

5 6 16
1

16
2

16
3

T
O

W
N

CL
ER

K

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L

$
62

,3
35

$
63

,0
45

17
2

20
22

PC
T

D
E

P
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

$
63

,0
45

$
29

,1
94

17
3

17
4

17
5

$
63

,9
91

$

52
03

0
IC

M
A

40
1

12
20

22
0

52
03

0

1.
50

%

17
6

17
7

17
8

IC
M

A
4O

1

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

$

_

$
-

63
7

$

0.
00

%

17
9

18
0

18
1

18
2

18
3

18
4

:M
PE

R
5

$
51

0
-1

9.
94

%

12
20

22
0

52
12

0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

12
20

22
0

52
20

&

18
5

18
6

18
7

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

52
30

0
FI

CA

12
20

22
0

69
5

18
8

$
6,

24
0

$
6,

15
7

$
6,

15
7

$
2,

95
2

52
30

0

18
9

1.
61

%

$

FI
CA

21
,9

78
$

21
,5

67

i2 19
1

12
20

22
0

52
31

0

$
6,

33
4

2.
87

%

$
21

,5
67

$
10

,4
14

$
3,

61
2

19
2

19
3

19
4

19
5

19
6

19
7

$
21

,5
67

0.
00

%

53
00

0

12
20

22
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

LI
ES

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
LI

ES

$
3,

61
7

19
8

53
14

0P
O

S
T

A
G

E

19
9

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

53
14

0

-6
.2

0%

PO
ST

A
G

E

-4
.8

8%
85

8

$
70

0
0.

00
%

P
a
g
e
so

f2
6

10
0.

00
%



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
G

I
H

I
I

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

20
1

20
2

53
90

0M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

20
3

12
20

22
0

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

43
6

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
10

3
$

50
0

0.
00

%

20
4

:

20
5

.

20
6

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

20
7

12
20

22
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
78

5
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
$

14
5

$
4,

00
0

0.
00

%

20
8

20
9

21
0

54
20

0D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
21

1
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S&

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S
$

18
0

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

21
2

21
3

21
4

55
33

0S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

LI
C

EN
SE

FE
E

21
5

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
ES

$
1,

15
8

$
1,

30
0

$
1,

30
0

$
85

8
$

1,
26

0
-3

.0
8%

21
6

-

21
7

21
8

56
20

5P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

21
9

12
20

22
0

5
6

2
0

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

$
99

8
$

1,
70

0
$

1,
70

0
$

1,
02

6
$

2,
00

0
17

.6
5%

22
0

I

22
1

22
2

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

22
3

12
20

22
0

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

22
4

22
5

22
6

57
80

0
H

IS
TO

R
IC

A
L

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TI

O
N

22
7

12
20

22
0

57
80

0
H

IS
TO

R
IC

A
L

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TI

O
N

$
13

,9
40

$
15

,0
00

$
15

,0
00

$
-

$
15

,0
00

0.
00

%

22
8

22
9

-
i

TO
TA

L
T

ow
n

C
le

rk
$

11
3,

98
3

$
12

1,
04

8
$

12
1,

04
8

$
47

,6
92

$
12

3,
03

2
1.

64
%

23
1

23
2

20
3

E
le

ct
io

ns

23
3

2
3
o
R

eg
is

tr
ar

23
4

51
44

0P
A

R
T

T
IM

E

23
5

12
20

33
0

51
44

0
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

R
-P

A
R

T
T

IM
E

$
1,

50
0

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

23
6

23
7

23
8

51
50

0O
V

E
R

T
IM

E

23
9

12
20

33
0

5
1

5
0

0
R

EG
IS

TR
A

R
-O

V
ER

TI
M

E
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

P
ag

e
6
o
f2

6



A
I
B

c
i

D
E

I
F

G
H

I
J

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
!

20
22

PC
T

6
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

24
0

2
4
1

24
2

52
12

0M
P

E
R

S

24
3

12
2O

33
O

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S
$

15
0

$
-

$
-

$
-

.
$

-
0.

00
%

24
4

.
!

-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-

24
6

52
30

0F
IC

A

24
7

12
20

33
0

52
30

0
FI

CA
$

90
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

_
_

_
_

_
-

0.
00

%
24

8

24
9

25
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E

25
1

12
20

33
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
21

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%
25

2

2
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
R

e
g
is

tr
a
r

$
1,

76
2

$
2,

50
0

$
2,

50
0

$
-

$
2,

00
0

-2
0.

00
%

25
6

2
3

1
E

le
ct

io
n

s

25
7

51
44

0P
A

R
T

T
IM

E

25
8

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

51
44

0
!P

A
R

T
T

IM
E

$
1,

61
8

$
5,

00
0

$
6

,3
8

2
$

5,
41

8
$

10
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

-
L

-
_
_
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

26
0

I

51
80

05
T

lP
E

N
D

S

26
2

1
2
2
à
iT

51
80

0
M

O
D

E
R

A
T

O
R

ST
IP

E
N

D
$

-
$

75
0

$
75

0
$

30
0

$
75

0
0.

00
%

-
-

-
-
-
-

2
6
4

L

-
-
-

52
02

0
-
-

—
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
—

L
_

_
26

6
12

20
33

1
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
17

8
$

-
$

-
$

66
$

-
0.

00
%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

26
8

S2
30

0J
FI

C
A

—
—

—
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

—
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
_
_
_
_
_

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

27
0

12
20

33
1

52
30

0
FI

CA
$

-
$

-
$

86
$

-
$

-
0.

00
%

27
1

27
2

27
3

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

27
4

12
20

33
1

5
2
3
1
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
-

$
-

$
20

$
-
$

-

J
0.

00
%

27
5

-
T

j
1
_
_
_
_

—
-
-
-

27
7

53
95

Q
E

L
E

C
1i

O
N

SU
PP

LI
ES

z_
1
2
2
0
3
3
1

53
95

Q
r

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
36

2
$

1,
50

0
$

1
,6

4
8

$
40

5
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

P
a
g
e
7
o
f2

6



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
G

I
H

I
I

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

27
9

2
8
0

-
—

-
-
—

_
_

_
_
_

•:
j•

TO
TA

L
E

le
ct

io
ns

L
2,

15
8

$
7,

25
0

$
8,

88
6

$
6,

18
8

$
12

,2
50

68
.9

7%

28
2

28
3

20
4

P
la

nn
in

g
B

oa
rd

28
4

2
4
0
P

la
n
n
in

g
B

o
ar

d

28
5

51
14

0C
L

E
R

IC
A

L

28
6

12
20

44
0

51
14

0
PB

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

Y
$

2,
01

2
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

1,
71

5
$

2,
00

0
0
0
0
%

28
7

28
8

28
9

51
80

0S
T

IP
E

N
D

S
:

29
0

12
20

44
0

51
80

0
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
B

O
A

R
D

ST
IP

EN
D

S
$

16
,4

35
$

21
,0

00
$

21
,0

00
$

-
$

21
,0

00
0.

00
%

29
1

I

29
2

29
3

52
02

0W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

29
4

12
20

44
0

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
SC

O
M

P
$

15
2

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

29
5

29
6

:

—
j

-

29
7

52
30

0
FI

CA

29
8

12
20

44
0,

5
2

3
0

0
FI

CA
$

1,
14

4
$

1,
30

2
$

1,
30

2
$

10
6

$
1,

30
2

0.
00

%

29
9

30
0

30
1

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

30
2

12
20

44
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

26
7

$
19

$
19

$
25

$
19

0.
00

%

30
3

:

30
4

30
5

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

30
6

12
20

44
0

53
14

0
PB

PO
ST

A
G

E
$

32
6

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
16

9
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

30
7

-

30
8

f
30

9
53

90
0

M
IS

C
SU

PP
L

IE
S

31
0

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
3

9
0

0
PB

SC
E

N
IC

V
IS

T
A

/S
T

E
E

PS
L

O
PE

$
-

$
-

$
35

,6
77

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

31
1

31
2

31
3

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

31
4

12
20

44
0

5
4

1
0

0
PB

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
45

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
j
-

:
-j

-
31

7
54

12
0

M
IL

EA
G

E

P
ag

e8
o

f2
6



::
A

I
B

]
C

[
D

E
[

F
I

G
(

H
I

I
5

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T
6

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

31
8

12
20

44
0

54
12

0
PB

M
IL

EA
G

E
$

11
1

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

31
9

32
0

[

32
1

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

32
2

12
20

44
0

54
50

0
PB

LE
G

A
L

$
9,

38
7

$
20

,0
00

$
20

,0
00

$
3,

56
3

$
20

,0
00

0.
00

%
32

3

32
4

32
5

56
20

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

32
6

12
20

44
0

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

$
2,

80
2

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

09
7

$
5,

00
0

66
.6

7%

32
7

32
9

TO
TA

L
P

la
nn

in
g

B
oa

rd
$

32
,6

81
$

49
,3

21
$

84
,9

98
$

8,
67

5
$

51
,3

21
(

4.
06

%

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
_
_

33
1

2
0
5
F

in
an

ce

33
2

51
14

0C
L

E
R

IC
A

L

33
3

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

51
14

0
FI

N
A

N
C

EC
LE

R
K

$
51

,1
84

$
49

,7
61

$
49

,7
61

$
21

,4
22

$
50

,5
07

1.
50

%

-
_

_
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

33
5

33
6

52
O

2O
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

33
7

12
20

50
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
SC

O
M

P
$

30
4

$
67

1
$

67
1

$
39

$
31

0
-5

3.
80

%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

33
9

34
0

5
2
0
3
0
IC

M
A

4
0
1

34
1

12
20

50
0

52
03

0
IC

M
A

4O
1

$
55

6
$

54
1

$
54

1
$

23
5

$
56

4
4.

25
%

34
2

34
3

1
34

4
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

34
5

12
20

50
0

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S
$

5,
12

3
$

4,
72

5
$

4,
72

5
$

2,
16

5
$

5,
20

0
10

.0
5%

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
—

-

-—
-—

--
-h

-—
--

--
-—

—
—

—
—

-—
--

—
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
—

-
—

—
-
-
-
-
-

—
—

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

34
6

34
7

34
8

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

34
9

-
—

12
20

50
0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
14

,5
91

$
1

3
,8

1
9

$
13

,8
19

$
6,

70
3

$
13

,8
19

0.
00

%

35
0

35
1

35
2

52
30

0
FI

CA

35
3

12
20

50
0

52
30

0
FI

CA
$

3,
48

8
$

3,
05

2
$

3,
05

2
$

1,
27

0
$

3,
54

0
15

.9
9%

35
4

35
5

-

-
-

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

P
ag

e
9

o
f2

6



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
I

G
H

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

—
-

G
en

er
al

F
u

n
d

A
C

TU
A

L
:

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

EQ
C

H
A

N
G

E

35
7

12
20

50
0:

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

81
6

:
$

71
4

$
71

4
$

29
7

$
76

9
7.

70
%

35
8

35
9

36
0

53
00

0O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

36
1

12
20

50
0

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
99

4
$

75
0

$
_
_
_
_
_
_

75
0

$
43

1
$

1,
00

0
33

.3
3%

36
2

36
3

.

36
4

53
14

O
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

36
5

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3

1
4

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
2,

50
3

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
41

2
$

4,
00

0
33

.3
3%

36
6 367

r
I

36
8

53
90

0M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

36
9

12
20

50
0

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S
I

$
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
37

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

37
0

—
-

-
-
-
.
-

.
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
—

-

37
1

37
2

53
92

0
B

A
N

K
FE

E
S-

M
O

&
BK

CK
S

37
3

12
20

50
0

5
3

9
2

0
BA

N
K

FE
E

S-
M

O
&

BK
CK

S
$

14
5

$
30

0
$

30
0

$
(4

5)
$

30
0

0.
00

%

37
4

!
_

-
-
-

ii
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

37
6

54
10

0T
R

A
IN

IN
G

37
7

12
20

50
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
7,

75
3

$
14

,0
00

$
19

,0
00

$
1,

36
8

$
2,

00
0

-8
5.

71
%

37
8

fi
na

nc
e

cl
er

k
de

gr
ee

co
m

p
le

te
d

-
no

fu
rt

h
er

ob
li

ga
ti

on
fo

r
co

ur
se

w
or

k

37
9

.

38
0

54
20

0D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

38
1

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
89

$
40

0
$

40
0

$
89

$
40

0
0.

00
%

38
2

:
I

38
3

j

38
4

54
70

0D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

38
5

12
20

50
0

54
70

0
D

E
E

D
SV

C
S

$
58

9
$

-
$

-
$

-

I

0.
00

%

38
6

38
7

38
8

55
33

O
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
LI

C
EN

SE
FE

E

P
9

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

w
/L

IC
FE

E
S

$
-
$

25
0

$
25

0
$

-
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

39
0

D
ee

d
re

co
rd

in
g

co
st

s
po

st
ed

in
T

re
as

ur
er

C
os

t
C

en
te

r

39
1

I

39
2

56
10

0T
R

A
V

E
L

39
3

12
20

50
0

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL
$

-
$

30
0

$
30

0
$

-
$

30
0

0.
00

%

39
4

I
I

39
5

39
6

57
30

0E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S

P
ag

e
10

of
26



::
A

B
C

]
D

E
]

F
G

]
H

I
[

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

39
7

1
2
2
0
5
0
0
H

E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
$

91
1

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

39
8

po
ss

ib
le

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t
of

ro
u
ti

n
e

of
fi

ce
m

ac
hi

ne
s

39
9

L
40

0
57

40
0E

Q
U

lP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

40
1

12
20

50
&

57
40

0
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
TE

C
H

H
D

W
E

$
$

$
$

1
39

2
$

1
00

0
00

09
’

40
2

p
o

ss
ib

le
la

pt
op

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t

40
3 -:o
: T

O
TA

L
FI

N
A

N
C

E
$

89
,0

46
$

93
,7

83
$

98
,7

83
$

35
,8

15
$

85
,2

09
(

-9
.1

4%

-
-
-
-
-

-
_
_
-

_
_
_

-
-
-

40
6

25
0

T
re

as
u
re

r

40
7

51
10

0
D

E
PT

H
E

A
D

40
8

12
20

55
0

51
10

0
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

$
76

,5
22

$
77

,6
26

$
77

,6
26

$
35

,9
54

$
78

,7
90

1.
50

%

40
9

—
-

41
0

±1
1

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

—
-
-
-
-

-
—

-
-
-
-
-

41
2

12
20

55
0

51
14

0
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

$
12

,7
86

$
19

,9
75

$
24

,9
75

$
9,

39
9

$
20

,2
75

1.
50

%

41
3

-

41
4

41
5

51
33

O
IA

X
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

O
R

41
6

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
1
3
3
0

T
R

E
A

SU
R

Y
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
T

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
1,

84
4

$
-

0X
0%

41
7 ;m
•-

---
-

r
-
-
-
_

_
_

_
-
-
-
_
_
_
_

-
_
_
_

41
9

52
O

2O
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

42
0

12
20

55
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

$
20

3
$

60
0

$
60

0
$

77
$

25
0

-5
8

3
3

%

42
1

42
2

-
_
5
2
0
L

1
c

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

42
4

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

52
03

0
IC

M
A

4O
1

$
84

2
$

84
5

$
84

5
$

39
6

$
84

5
0.

00
%

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

42
7

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

12
20

55
0

-
-
-
-

-
-

$
_
-
-

-
-
-
-
Z

L
6

$
7,

06
2

$
7

,0
6

2
$

3,
63

1
$

7
,8

0
1

1
0

.4
6

%

42
9

43
0

43
1

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

43
2

12
20

55
0

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

$
21

,9
78

$
21

,5
67

$
21

,5
67

$
10

,4
14

$
21

,5
67

0.
00

%

43
3

43
4

52
30

0F
IC

A

P
ag

e
11

of
26



—
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
[
i

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
J
2
O

2
O

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
I

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

43
6

12
20

55
0

52
30

0
F

IC
A

$
4,

87
0

$
6,

00
0

$
6,

00
0

$
2,

78
5

$
1,

25
7

-7
9.

05
%

43
7

:

43
8

43
9

52
31

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

44
0

12
20

55
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

1,
13

9
$

1,
40

3
$

1,
40

3
$

65
1

$
1,

15
6

-1
7.

61
%

44
1

44
2

44
3

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
LI

ES

44
4

12
20

55
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
45

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
24

7
$

20
0

0.
00

%

44
5

44
6

44
7

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

44
8

12
20

55
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
48

2
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

97
$

12
,0

00
38

0.
00

%

44
9

S
uc

ce
ss

io
n

fu
nd

in
g

fo
r

m
un

ic
ip

al
an

d
so

ft
w

ar
e

tr
ai

ni
ng

z
z

Z
Z

L
Z

Z
1
Z

Z
Z

Z
J

Z
45

1
54

20
0D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

45
2

12
20

55
0

54
20

0
D

U
E

S&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
11

9
$

30
0

$
30

0
$

-
$

30
0

0.
00

%

45
3

45
4

45
5

54
70

0D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

45
6

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4

7
0

0
D

E
E

D
SV

C
S

$
1,

33
0

$
80

0
$

80
0

$
74

1
$

1,
20

0
50

.0
0%

45
7

45
8

45
9

55
13

0
CE

LL
PH

O
N

E
S

46
0

12
20

55
0

55
13

0
C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E
S

$
87

2
$

90
0

$
90

0
$

32
6

$
1,

00
0

11
.1

1%

46
1

46
2

56
10

0T
R

A
V

E
L

46
3

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

56
10

0
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

ile
ag

e
$

-
$

10
0

$
10

0
$

-
$

10
0

0.
00

%

46
4

46
5

46
6

57
30

0
E

Q
U

IP
-F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

46
7

12
20

55
0

5
7
3
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
$

13
9

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
50

0
0.

00
%

46
8

46
9

TO
TA

L
T

re
as

u
re

r
$

12
9,

01
4

$
14

0,
37

8
$

14
5,

37
8

$
66

,5
64

$
14

7,
24

1
j

4.
89

%

47
1

47
2

25
1

T
ax

C
ol

le
ct

or

47
3

51
33

0
TA

X
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R

._
?±

12
20

55
1

51
33

0
TA

X
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
$

4,
07

8
$

3,
96

9
$

3,
96

9
$

1,
73

5
$

4,
02

9
1.

51
%

P
ag

e
12

of
26



::
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

]
_
_
_
_

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2
0
2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

z_
__

_
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

47
6

47
7

51
6O

O
N

O
N

C
L

A
SS

IF
IE

D
W

A
G

E
S

47
8

12
20

55
1

51
6O

O
C

LE
R

IC
A

LW
A

G
ES

$
5,

41
7

$
5,

50
0

$
5,

50
0

$
2,

53
0

$
5

,5
8

3
1.

51
%

47
9

48
0

48
1

52
O

2O
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

48
2

12
20

55
1

52
02

&
W

O
R

K
ER

S
C

O
M

P
$

41
$

-
$

-
$

15
$

4
7

0.
00

%

48
3

48
4

48
5

5
2
0
3
0
IC

M
A

4
0
1

48
6

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

52
03

0
IC

M
A

4O
1

$
59

$
-

$
-

$
26

$
-

0.
00

%

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

48
8

48
9

52
12

0M
P

E
R

S

49
0

12
20

55
1

52
12

0,
M

PE
R

S
$

95
0

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
43

1
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

49
1

49
2

-
-
-

—
—

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
—

-
-
-

49
4

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

52
20

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

S
$

1,
54

9
$

2,
05

4
$

2,
05

4
$

74
3

$
2,

05
4

0.
00

%

49
5

-
-

_
_
z
_
-
-
-

-
_
-
-
-

-
-
-

—
-
-

a
—

-
z
z

.2
Z.

5
2
3
0
0
H

C
A

—
—

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

1
-
—

-
-
—

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

Jc
__

__
__

p-
---

--
-
-
-
-

s
ss

$
5

7
6

49
9

50
0

50
1

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

50
2

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

13
2

$
13

7
$

13
7

$
60

$
13

5
-1

.4
6%

50
3

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

50
4

50
5

53
00

0O
F

F
IC

E
SU

PP
LI

ES

50
6

12
20

55
1

53
00

0
O

FF
IC

E
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
-

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
-

$
20

0
0.

00
%

50
7

50
8

50
9

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

51
0

12
20

55
1

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

-
$

1
5
0
$

15
0

$
-

$
15

0
0.

00
%

51
1

1
2

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

12
20

55
1

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
85

2
$

2,
40

0
$

2,
40

0
$

11
0

$
2,

40
0

0.
00

%

P
ag

e
13

of
26



—

A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
I

G
H

]
I

[
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

EQ
C

H
A

N
G

E

51
5

51
6

51
7

54
20

0D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

51
8

12
20

55
1

54
2O

O
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
60

$
10

0
$

10
0

$
-

$
10

0
0.

00
%

51
9

52
0

52
1

54
70

0D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

52
2

12
20

55
1,

5
4
7
0
0

D
E

E
D

SV
C

S
$

-
$

90
0

$
90

0
$

-
$

90
0

0.
00

%

52
3

52
4

52
5

55
13

O
C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E
S

52
6

12
20

55
1

55
13

0
83

70
1

CE
LL

PH
O

N
E-

TA
X

C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
66

0
0.

00
%

52
7

52
8

52
9

55
33

0S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

LI
C

EN
SE

FE
E

53
0

12
20

55
1

5
5

3
3

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
E

S
$

-
$

40
$

40
$

-
$

40
0.

00
%

-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_

_

53
2

53
3

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL

53
4

12
20

55
1

56
10

0
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

ile
ag

e
$

-
$

30
0

$
30

0
$

22
9

$
50

0
66

.6
7%

:
-
-

z
:
z

-
-

-
-
-

:
z
z
z
z
:

53
6

53
7

56
21

0
PR

IN
TI

N
G

53
8

12
20

55
1

5
6

2
1

0
PR

IN
TI

N
G

-T
A

X
BI

LL
S

$
1,

30
6

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
1,

58
2

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

5
3

9
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
—

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

54
0

54
1

59
20

7
SM

A
LL

B
A

LA
N

C
E

W
R

IT
E

O
FF

S
T

54
2

12
20

55
1

5
9

2
0

7
SM

A
LL

B
A

LA
N

C
E

W
R

IT
E

O
FF

S
$

0
$

20
0

$
20

0
$

38
$

20
0

0.
00

%

54
3

54
4

TO
TA

L
T

ax
C

ol
le

ct
or

$
15

,0
12

$
19

,5
38

$
19

,5
38

$
7,

75
3

$
20

,5
74

5.
30

%

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
_

_
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

54
7

2
0
6
A

ss
es

si
n
g

54
8

2
6
0
A

ss
es

so
r

54
9

51
10

0D
E

P
T

H
E

A
D

55
0

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

51
10

0
A

SS
ES

SO
R

$
69

,1
69

$
70

,7
82

$
70

,7
82

$
32

,3
97

$
71

,8
44

1.
50

%

55
1

55
2

-
-

-
52

02
0W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

P
ag

e
14

of
26



::
A

B
C

D
E

F
f

G
H

[
I

]
_
_
_
_

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
F

O
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T
6

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
C

T
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
E

V
IS

E
D

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
D

E
P

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

5
?
?
o

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$
‘
i
9

i9
2

%

55
5

-
-

-
-

-
z

L
z

55
7

52
2O

O
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

55
8

12
2O

66
O

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

S
$

21
,9

78
$

21
,5

67
$

21
,5

67
$

10
,4

14
$

21
,5

67
0.

00
%

55
9

56
0

L

56
1

52
30

0
FI

CA

56
2

12
20

66
0

52
30

0
FI

CA
$

4,
16

3
$

4,
28

5
$

4,
28

5
$

1,
94

6
$

4,
34

8
1.

47
%

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

56
4

56
5

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E

56
6

12
20

66
0

52
31

0,
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

97
4

$
1,

00
2

$
1,

00
2

$
45

5
$

1,
04

2
3.

99
%

—
--
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-

56
7

56
8

56
9

53
00

0O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
3
0
p
q

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

$
20

5
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

88
$
1
,
0
0
0

1
0
0
J0

%

57
1

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
j

-
-

-

57
3

53
14

0P
O

S
T

A
G

E
r

57
4

12
20

66
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
2

2
3

$
45

0
$

45
0

$
8

$
1,

00
0

12
2.

22
%

57
5

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

57
7

53
62

0S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

57
8

12
20

66
0,

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

-
$

1,
20

0
$

1,
20

0
$

-
$

-
-1

00
.0

0%

57
9

58
0

58
1

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

58
2

12
20

66
0L

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL
$

91
$

25
0

$
25

0
$

41
$

25
0

0.
00

%

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

58
4

54
10

0T
R

A
IN

IN
G

58
5

12
20

66
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
2

6
7

$
85

0
$

85
0

$
7

5
$

85
0

0.
00

%

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_
_
_
_
_
_

-
-
-

-

58
7

58
8

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

58
9

12
20

66
0

54
20

0
D

U
E

S&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
34

0
$

35
0

$
35

0
$

26
5

$
40

0
14

.2
9%

59
0

z
_

-
_

-
-
-

54
53

0O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

E
R

V
K

E
S

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
5
3
0

O
TH

ER
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
SV

C
S

$
-

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
-

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

P
ag

e
15

of
26



::
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
G

I
H

I
(
J

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

—
-
-

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

59
4

.
:

59
5

59
6

55
13

0_
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

59
7

12
20

66
0

55
13

0
83

99
6C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E
-A

SS
E

SS
O

R
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

54
$

66
0

#D
IV

/O
!

59
8

.

59
9

60
0

55
33

0S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

LI
C

EN
SE

FE
E

60
1

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
5

3
3

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

$
9

3
3

3
$

1
0

0
0

0
$

1
0

0
0
0

$
9
9
0
7

$
1
3

5
0
0

3
5

0
0
%

60
2

.

h
J
-

60
3

60
4

56
10

0T
R

A
V

E
L

60
5

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL
$

1,
51

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

-
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%

60
6

60
7

6
0
8

5
6
2
0
5
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E

60
9

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6

2
0

5
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
$

-
$

2
5

0
$

2
5

0
$

4
2

5
$

2
,
0

0
0

7
0

0
.
0

0
%

61
0

61
1

61
2

56
21

0P
R

IN
T

IN
G

61
3

12
20

66
0,

56
21

0
PR

IN
TI

N
G

$
15

1
$

25
0

$
25

0
$

-
$
7

5
0

2
0

0
.
0

0
%

61
4

1
I

61
5

61
6

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

61
7

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
$

47
2

$
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
-

.
$

2,
00

0
33

.3
3%

6
1
8

61
9

TO
TA

L
A

ss
es

si
ng

$
11

0,
90

7
$

12
3,

74
7

$
12

3,
74

7
$

56
,9

88
$

13
2,

31
6

(

6.
92

%

62
1

62
2

20
7

‘
C

od
e

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t

62
3

27
0

C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

O
ff

ic
er

.

62
4

51
10

0D
E

P
T

H
E

A
D

62
5

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
1

1
0

0
C

O
D

E
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

$
6
6
3
6
4

$
6
6
5
1
8

$
6
6

5
1

8
$

2
8

9
4

5
$

6
7
5

1
6

1
5

0
%

62
6

62
7

I

62
8

51
14

0
CL

ER
IC

A
L

.

62
9

12
20

77
0

51
14

0
C

EO
-A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
$

4,
65

2
$

9,
83

8
$

9
,8

3
8

$
4,

57
4

$
9,

98
6

1.
50

%

63
0 631

,
—

51
44

0
PA

R
T

T
IM

E

P
ag

e
16

of
26



:
:

A
B

C
D

E
F

I
G

H
I

I
]
_
_
_
_

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
ii

A
iI

à
i

63
3

12
20

77
0

51
44

0
D

E
PU

T
Y

C
E

O
$

33
1

$
7,

00
0

$
7,

00
0

$
-

$
7,

00
0

0.
00

%

63
4

63
5

63
6

51
50

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E

63
7

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

$
2,

11
8

$
3,

66
5

$
3,

66
5

$
1,

97
4

$
3,

66
5

0.
00

%

63
8

-
-
-
-
r

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

64
0

52
02

0W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

64
1

12
20

77
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

SC
O

M
P

$
1,

80
2

$
2,

79
0

$
2,

79
0

$
48

6
$

2,
14

9
-2

2.
97

%

-
-

-
-
-
_
_
—

-
-

-
-
-

64
3

64
4

5
2
0
3
0
lC

M
A

4
0
1

64
5

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

52
03

0,
IC

M
A

4O
1

$
7,

36
8

$
7,

11
0

$
7,

11
0

$
3,

24
2

$
7,

47
9

5.
19

%

64
6 _
z
_
z

-z_
__

_
:z

z—
--

-
zz

zz
64

8
52

20
0H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

$
21

,9
78

$
2
1
,
5
6
7
$

2
1
,5

6
7
$

1
0
,4

1
4
$

21
,5

67
0.

00
%

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

65
1

65
2

52
30

0
FI

CA

65
3

12
20

77
0

5
2
3
0
0

FI
CA

$
4,

41
8

$
5,

12
6

$
5,

12
6

$
2,

14
3

$
5,

20
3

1.
50

%

65
4

65
5

--
-

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
j

65
7

12
20

77
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

1,
03

3
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

50
1

$
2,

03
0

1.
50

%

-
-
-

-
_
-

-
-
-

65
9

66
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

66
1

12
20

77
0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
44

8
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

13
9

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

66
2

66
3

66
4

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

66
5

12
20

77
0

53
71

0
27

02
F

U
E

L
-C

E
O

2O
l8

C
he

vC
oI

$
91

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
41

$
50

0
0.

00
%

I
z
:z

66
8

53
90

0M
IS

C
SU

PP
LI

ES

—
-
-

M
IS

C
SU

PP
U

E
S

$
1
5
7

$
o
o
o

$
2
o

o
$
-
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%

67
0

-g
-

54
10

0T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
1
0
0

TR
A

IN
IN

G
$

20
1

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

P
ag

e
17

of
26



:z:
A

I
B

I
c
i

D
E

f
F

f
G

I
H

I
I

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

—g
--

G
en

er
al

F
u

n
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

67
3

67
4

67
5

54
20

0D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

67
6

12
20

77
0

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S

$
35

$
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
35

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

67
7

67
8

67
9

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L

68
0

12
20

77
0

54
50

0
LE

G
A

L
$

7,
02

0
$

17
,0

00
$

17
,0

00
$

83
9

$
17

,0
00

0.
00

%

68
1

68
2

68
3

54
90

0P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T

68
4

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

54
90

0
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T
$

18
,3

29
$

20
,0

00
$

20
,0

00
$

2,
86

4
$

20
,0

00
0.

00
%

68
5

68
6

68
7

55
10

0V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
EP

A
IR

!

68
8

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
5

1
0

0
27

02
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
PA

IR
-1

8
C

H
EV

C
O

L
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

68
9

69
0

69
1

55
33

O
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
LI

C
EN

SE
FE

E

69
2

12
20

77
0

55
33

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

FE
ES

$
30

0
$

80
0

$
80

0
$

30
0

$
1,

00
0

25
.0

0%

69
3

69
4

69
5

55
40

0R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T-
G

EN
ER

A
L

69
6

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

55
40

0
R

EP
A

IR
S

&
G

EN
ER

A
L

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
$

11
8

$
-

$
-

$
46

$
-

0.
00

%

69
7

69
8

56
10

0T
R

A
V

E
L

69
9

12
20

77
0

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL
$

-
$

1
,0

0
0
$

1,
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

70
0

70
1

70
2

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

70
3

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
TI

C
E

$
49

5
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
$

-
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

70
4

70
5

1

70
6

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

70
7

12
20

77
0

5
7

4
0

0
C

E
O

-E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

$
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

70
8

70
9

TO
TA

L
C

od
e

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
$

13
7,

25
9

$
17

5,
41

4
$

17
5,

41
4

$
56

,5
41

$
17

6,
59

5
0.

67
%

71
1

P
ag

e
18

of
26



::
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
_

_
_

_

—
—

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
[

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

20
&

U
na

fl
oc

at
ed

J

,
-

-

71
4

52
13

O
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
E

N
T

71
5

12
20

80
0

52
13

0
U

N
E

M
PL

O
Y

M
EN

T
$

1,
35

6
$

3,
00

0
$

3,
00

0
$

1,
46

1
$

2,
00

0
-3

3.
33

%
71

6

71
7

I

71
8

52
21

0
LI

FE
IN

S-
O

V
ER

50
K

71
9

12
20

80
0

52
21

O
LI

FE
IN

S-
O

V
ER

50
K

$
51

8
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

20
7

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

72
0

I

72
1

72
2

52
40

0
M

ED
IC

A
L

TE
ST

IN
G

72
3

12
20

80
0

52
40

0
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

E
ST

IN
G

$
38

4
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

64
$

1,
00

0
-5

0.
00

%

j
h

-
-
-

72
5

72
6

52
41

5
U

N
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

-H
R

A
M

ED
D

ED

_
_

_
_

_
_

s
10

5,
00

0
$
2
5
5
9

$
1
0
5
,0

0
0

0
J0

%

72
8

72
9

73
0

54
53

1
A

D
M

IN
-A

C
TU

A
R

Y

73
1

12
20

80
0

5
4
5
3
1

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

TU
A

R
Y

$
1,

50
0

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

50
0

-2
5.

00
%

j
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
_
_
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

73
3

73
4

54
53

2
A

D
M

IN
-5

E
12

5

!
?
P

P
R

z
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

0
0
%

73
6

I

-
-
-
-
-

73
8

54
60

0
O

U
TS

ID
E

LA
B

/M
ED

IC
A

L

73
9

12
20

80
0

54
60

0
O

U
TS

ID
E

LA
B

/M
ED

IC
A

L
$

76
8

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
44

2
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

74
0

•
T

TO
TA

L
U

n
al

lo
ca

te
d

$
60

,9
28

$
11

5,
50

0
$

11
5,

50
0

$
29

,0
14

$
11

3,
00

0
-2

.2
0%

74
3

20
9

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

74
4

54
53

3
C

O
N

SU
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

74
5

12
20

90
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
-A

D
M

IN
$

1,
57

9
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

48
5

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
_
_
_

—
-
-

zz 74
8

TO
TA

L
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
$

1,
57

9
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

48
5

$
5,

00
0

(

0.
00

%

74
9

L.
2

21
0

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

P
ag

e
19

of
26



::
A

I
B

]
C

l
D

E
r

F
I

G
I

H
(

I

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
-i---

-----
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

75
1

75
2

51
10

0
D

EP
T

H
EA

D

75
3

12
21

O
O

O
51

10
0

IT
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

O
R

$
7,

40
1

$
7,

45
2

$
7,

45
2

$
3,

46
7

$
7,

43
0

-0
.3

0%

75
4
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

--
-
-

-
-

-

75
5

75
6

52
30

0F
lC

A

75
7

12
21

00
0

5
2

3
0

0
FI

CA
$

45
8

$
46

2
$

46
2

$
21

4
$

46
1

-0
.2

2%

75
8

75
9

76
0

52
31

0M
E

D
lC

A
R

E

76
1

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

10
7

$
10

8
$

10
8

$
50

$
11

0
1.

85
%

76
2

76
3

76
4

53
62

O
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

76
5

12
21

00
0,

5
3

6
2

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PK

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
$

50
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

76
6

76
7

76
8

54
25

0I
T

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

76
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
EC

H
FE

E
$

20
,9

02
$

25
,0

00
$

25
,0

00
$

6,
88

6
$

25
,0

00
0.

00
%

77
0

77
1

77
2

55
12

0T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E

77
3

12
21

00
0

55
12

0
T

E
L

E
PH

O
N

E
-U

SA
G

E
$

17
,6

19
$

16
,5

00
$

16
,5

00
$

6,
28

6
$

17
,8

85
8.

39
%

77
4

77
5

77
6

55
14

0:
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

77
7

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
$

14
,4

72
$

8,
48

0
$

8,
48

0
$

7,
32

5
$

14
,6

90
73

.2
3%

77
8

A
dd

ed
M

ic
ro

so
ft

A
zu

re
re

m
o
te

em
ai

l

77
9

I
78

0
55

15
0C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

78
1

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

55
15

0
C

A
B

LE
/IN

TE
R

N
ET

$
82

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

78
2

78
3

12
21

00
0

55
15

0
16

16
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-F
IR

E
ST

#3
SV

$
3,

89
4

$
4,

00
0

$
4,

00
0

$
1,

95
1

$
4,

06
0

1.
50

%

78
4

78
5

12
21

00
0

55
15

0
16

93
C

A
B

LE
/IN

TE
R

N
ET

-N
EH

W
W

T
P

$
4,

50
0

$
4,

90
0

$
4,

90
0

$
2,

57
8

$
4,

90
0

0.
00

%

78
6

78
7

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

55
15

0
17

37
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-F
IR

E
ST

#2
SH

$
3,

94
4

$
4,

00
0

$
4,

00
0

$
2,

00
2

$
4,

06
0

1.
50

%

78
8

78
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

55
15

0
17

70
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-T
O

W
N

O
FF

IC
E

$
23

,5
68

$
23

,5
00

$
23

,5
00

$
9,

83
4

$
24

,0
00

2.
13

%

79
0

P
ag

e
20

of
26



::
A

I
B

I
C

]
D

E
J

F
G

I
H

I
[
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

79
1

12
21

O
O

O
55

15
&

17
71

[C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
EP

T
$

1,
81

5
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
$

77
5

$
2,

50
0

-3
7.

50
%

79
2

79
3

12
21

00
0

55
15

&
17

73
C

A
B

L
E

/l
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

H
G

W
Y

G
A

R
$

4,
92

0
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

2,
06

9
$

5,
10

0
2.

00
%

79
4

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
—

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

L
E

A
SE

C
O

PI
E

R
/P

FU
N

T
E

R
S

L2
L

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ç0
pI

E
R

L
E

A
5E

-
-

-
-

$
18

,5
00

$
1

8
,5

0
0

$
9,

32
3

J
3
5
j
%

79
8

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

—
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

--
--

-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-—

.
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
—

-
-
-
-

—
-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

F
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
—

—
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

79
9

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-_
-_

__
__

__
j__

__
-_

__
__

__
-

80
1

12
21

00
0

55
32

1
L

E
A

SE
-S

C
A

N
N

E
R

$
62

8
$

1,
21

5
$

1,
21

5
$

-
$

70
0

-4
2.

39
%

80
2

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
-

-

-

L
Iç

E
N

5E
FE

E

i2
2

i0
0

0
$

-
-

:
P

i
$

43
,2

98
$

54
,0

00
37

.2
1%

80
6

R
em

ov
e

C
as

h
R

ec
ei

pt
in

g
S

of
tw

ar
e

80
7

1
2
2
1
0
0
0
L

5
5
3
3
0

88
8S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

-T
R

IO
C

A
SH

R
E

C
T

S
$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
9,

00
0

0.
00

%
80

8
C

as
h

R
ec

ei
pt

s
M

od
ul

e
on

ly
.

R
ec

en
t

up
gr

ad
es

m
ak

e
it

a
b
et

te
r

fi
t

fo
r

fr
o

n
t

of
fi

ce

-
-

-
,

81
0

57
40

0E
Q

U
lP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

81
1

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
$

5,
23

2
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

(1
4)

$
5,

50
0

10
.0

0%
81

2

81
3

j
81

4
57

60
0E

Q
U

lP
-l

N
FR

A
ST

R
U

C
T

-C
O

M
M

U
N

81
5

12
21

00
01

57
60

0
E

Q
U

IP
-I

N
FR

A
ST

R
U

C
T

-P
H

O
N

E
$

48
9

$
5,

50
0

$
5,

50
0

$
1,

24
1

$
l,

S
O

Q
-7

2.
73

%
81

6

81
7

-g
T

h-
TO

TA
L

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$
20

8,
99

4
$

21
9,

61
7

$
21

9,
61

7
$

97
,2

85
$

19
7,

89
6

-9
.8

9%

81
9

82
0

30
0

G
en

er
al

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

82
1

82
2

54
40

0
G

A
-F

O
O

D
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

82
3

13
30

00
0

54
40

0
G

A
-F

O
O

D
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

$
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%
82

4

82
5

I

82
6

54
41

0
G

A
-F

U
E

L
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
I

82
7

13
30

00
0

54
41

0
G

A
-F

U
E

L
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
$

-
$

1,
50

0
,

$
1,

50
0

$
-

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

I P
a
g

e
2

lo
f2

6



:
:

A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
I

G
I

H
I

I
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

EQ
C

H
A

N
G

E

83
0

54
42

0G
A

-E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E

83
1

13
30

00
0

54
42

0
G

A
-E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
$

-
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
:

$
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

—
-
.
-
-
-
-
-

—
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

83
3

I

83
4

54
46

0G
A

-R
E

N
T

A
L

A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

83
5

13
30

00
0

54
46

0
G

A
-R

EN
TA

LA
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
$

2,
49

0
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

83
6

83
7

54
4_

0
G

A
-O

T
H

E
R

_B
A

Sl
C

A
SS

T
A

N
C

E
J

83
9

13
30

00
0

5
4

4
9

0
G

A
-O

TH
ER

B
A

SI
C

A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

0.
00

%

84
0

84
1

TO
TA

L
G

en
er

al
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
$

2,
49

0
$

5,
00

0
$

5,
00

0
$

-
$

5,
00

0
0.

00
%

84
3

.

3
5
0
R

u
ra

lW
as

te
w

at
er

S
u
p
p
o
rt

84
5

54
62

0S
E

P
T

IC
P

U
M

P
S

V
C

S

p
o
ç

54
62

0
R

W
W

S
P

S
ep

ti
c

P
um

pk
ig

$
7,

79
5

$
6,

00
0

$
6
,0

0
0
$

6,
54

6
$

6,
00

0
cL

O
O

%

84
7

8
4
8

I
I

84
9

59
15

O
R

W
W

S
P

B
en

ef
it

I

85
0

13
35

00
0

59
15

0
R

W
W

SP
B

en
ef

it
$

17
3,

75
5

$
18

9,
69

4
$

18
9,

69
4

$
-

$
19

2,
52

9
1.

49
%

85
1

-

85
2

.
—

TO
TA

L
R

ur
al

W
as

te
w

at
er

S
up

po
$

18
1,

55
0

$
19

5,
69

4
$

19
5,

69
4

$
6,

54
6

$
19

8,
52

9
1.

45
%

I
I

85
5

70
1

C
om

m
un

it
y

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

85
6

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

L
IE

S

85
7

17
70

10
0

53
90

0
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

EX
PE

N
SE

S
$

17
9

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
00

%

85
8

:
I

85
9

86
0

54
54

0
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T-
C

D
O

TH
ER

86
1

17
70

10
0

54
54

0
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T-
O

TH
ER

$
-

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
-

$
10

,0
00

0.
00

%

8
6
2

I
-
-

86
3

86
4

54
97

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
-M

D

86
5

17
70

10
0

54
97

0’
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T-
D

IR
EC

TO
R

$
5,

60
0

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

0.
01

%

86
6

86
7

I
j

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL

P
ag

e
22

of
26



:
:

A
I
B

I
C

]
D

E
I

F
G

I
H

I

—
—
c
q

i
q

-
J

.
P

a

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

86
9

17
7O

1O
O

56
10

0
TR

A
V

EL
$

30
4

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

$
-

$
-

-1
00

.0
0%

87
0

87
1

TO
TA

L
C

om
m

un
it

y
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t

$
6,

08
3

$
12

,0
00

$
12

,0
00

$
-

$
10

,0
00

-1
6.

67
%

-
-

-
.
-

-
-
.
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

87
4

8
0

1
G

en
er

al
O

bl
ig

at
io

n

87
5

58
10

2
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SH
20

03

87
6

18
80

10
0

58
10

2
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SH
20

03
$

68
,9

42
$

62
,3

18
$

62
,3

18
$

62
,3

18
$

55
,3

30
-1

1.
21

%

87
7

87
8

87
9

58
10

4
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SV
20

08

88
0

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

58
10

4
P

ri
n-

M
M

B
B

S
ew

er
S

V
20

08
$

36
1,

31
9

$
35

3,
33

4
$

35
3,

33
4

$
35

3,
33

3
$

35
3,

33
3

0.
00

%

88
1

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

88
3

58
10

5
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

N
H

20
14

88
4

18
80

10
0

58
10

5
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

N
H

20
14

$
25

3,
41

8
$

24
7,

79
8

$
24

7,
79

8
$

-
$

24
7,

79
8

0.
00

%

88
5

-
-

-

88
7

58
10

6
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
20

16
-1

88
8

18
80

10
0

58
10

6
Pr

in
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
20

16
-1

$
6,

94
9

$
7,

01
9

$
7,

01
9

$
7,

01
9

$
7,

08
9

1.
00

%

88
9

I

:
:

-
-
*

-
i
:
-
-

-
-z

-z
*

z
z

z
89

1
58

10
7

Pr
in

-M
M

B
B

B
ra

cy
C

ov
e

20
16

-2

89
2

18
80

10
0

5
8

1
0

7
P

ri
n-

M
M

B
B

B
ra

cy
C

ov
e2

O
l6

-2
$

50
,9

61
$

51
,4

71
$

51
,4

71
$

51
,4

71
$

51
,9

85
1.

00
%

89
3

89
4

89
5

58
12

3
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
G

ar
ag

e
20

14

18
80

10
0

P
il

n-
B

H
B

T
G

ar
ag

e2
O

l4
$

1
5

6
,8

0
8

$
15

6,
80

8
$

15
6,

80
8
$

-
$
1
5
6
,8

0
8

i0
0
%

89
7

89
8

89
9

58
12

4
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
15

90
0

18
80

10
0

58
12

4
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
Sm

aI
I

C
ap

P
ro

je
ct

s
$

71
,5

05
$

71
,5

05
$

71
,5

05
$

71
,5

05
$

71
,5

05
0.

00
%

2.
2i

_
_

-
-
-
-

—
-
-
—

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

90
2

—
-
-

---
-
-

-
-

-
_

_
-

90
3

58
12

5
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

s

90
4

18
80

10
0

58
12

5
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

s
$

18
,8

08
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

18
,8

08
$

18
,8

08
25

.3
9%

90
5

90
6

-

22
Z.

58
12

6
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
17

P
ag

e
23

of
26



:
:

A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
I

F
G

I
H

I
I

I
J

5
-
_
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2
0

2
1

o
n

2
0

2
1

*
2
0
2
2

P
a

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

EQ
C

H
A

N
G

E

90
8

18
80

10
0

58
12

6
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
17

$
12

0,
26

0
$

12
0,

72
6

$
12

0,
72

6
$

12
0,

26
0

$
12

0,
26

0
-0

39
%

90
9

-
_
_
_

-
-
-
-
-

91
1

58
12

7
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
R

oa
d

Pr
oj

20
18

91
2

18
80

10
0

58
12

7
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
R

oa
d

Pr
oj

20
18

$
25

5,
42

4
$

25
5,

42
5

$
25

5,
42

5
$

2
5
5
,4

2
4

$
25

5,
42

4
0.

00
%

91
3

91
4

91
5

58
12

8
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
20

19

18
80

10
0

58
12

8
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
20

19
$

-
$

42
,8

92
$

42
,8

92
$

42
,8

92
$

42
,8

92
0.

00
%

91
7

_
_
_
—

91
8

91
9

58
12

9
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
R

oa
d

Pr
oj

2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

92
0

18
80

10
0

58
12

9
Pr

in
-B

H
B

T
R

oa
d

Pr
oj

20
21

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
29

,5
00

0.
00

%

9
2
1

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

92
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

92
3

58
13

1
Pr

in
-M

SB
S

id
ew

k
20

11

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

92
4

18
80

10
0

58
13

1
Pr

in
-M

SB
S

id
ew

k
20

11

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

$
15

0,
00

0
$

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

92
5

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

:
_
_
_
_

92
7

5
8
l4

lP
ri

n
-F

A
S

w
ee

p
er

2
O

l9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

92
8

18
80

10
0

58
14

1
Pr

in
-F

A
S

w
ee

pe
r

20
19

$
29

,0
60

$
29

,9
22

$
29

,9
22

$
29

,9
22

$
30

,8
72

3.
17

%

92
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

93
0

:

93
1

5
8

5
0

2
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SH
20

03

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

93
2

18
80

10
0

58
50

2
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SH
20

03
$

16
,0

93
$

13
,1

67
$

13
,1

67
$

7,
31

5
$

10
,2

41
-2

2.
22

%

93
3

,

93
4

93
5

58
50

4
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

S
V

20
08

93
6

18
80

10
0

58
50

4
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

SV
20

08
$

9,
98

2
$

13
,9

74
$

13
,9

74
$

7,
98

5
$

9,
98

2
-2

8.
57

%

93
7

93
8

93
9

58
50

5
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

N
H

20
14

94
0

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8

5
0

5
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

N
H

2
0

1
4

$
5,

62
0

$
10

,4
38

$
10

,4
38

$
5,

21
9

$
9,

63
4

-7
.7

0%

94
1

94
2

94
3

5
8

5
0

6
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
PS

2
0

1
6

-1

94
4

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8

5
0

6
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
PS

2
0

1
6

-1
$

1,
32

8
$

1,
25

9
$

1,
25

9
$

64
7

$
1,

18
8

-5
.6

4%

15
0,

00
0

$
15

0,
00

0
$

15
0,

00
0

$
10

7,
82

5
-2

8.
12

%

94
5

94
6

94
7

5
8

5
0

7
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
PS

2
0

1
6

-2

P
ag

e
24

of
26



:
:

A
B

C
D

E
F

J
G

I
H

]
I

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

;
-
-

18
80

10
0

58
50

7
ln

t-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
ov

e
PS

20
16

-2
$

9,
74

1
$

9,
22

9
$

9,
22

9
$

4,
74

3
$

8,
71

2
-5

.6
0%

94
9

95
0

95
1

58
52

3
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
G

ar
ag

e2
O

l4

95
2

18
80

10
0

5
8
5
2
3

ln
t-

B
H

B
T

G
ar

ag
e2

O
l4

$
37

,4
48

$
32

,7
42

$
32

,7
42

$
-

$
28

,6
49

-1
2.

50
%

95
3

[
:

95
4

95
5

58
52

4
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
15

95
6

18
80

10
0

58
52

4
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
15

$
9,

73
0

$
8,

53
8

$
8,

53
8

$
8,

16
8

$
7,

11
5

-1
6.

67
%

95
7

95
8

95
9

58
52

5
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

s

96
0

18
80

10
0

58
52

5
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

s
$

2,
92

7
$

2,
26

8
$

2,
26

8
$

2,
45

7
$

1,
89

0
-1

6.
67

%

!
i

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

96
2

96
3

58
52

6
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
Sm

al
l

C
ap

Pr
oj

20
17

96
4

18
80

10
0

58
52

6
L

ln
t-

B
H

B
T

Sm
al

l
C

ap
Pr

oj
20

17
$

19
,9

82
$

20
,4

69
$

20
,4

69
$

22
,5

95
$

17
,9

10
-1

2.
50

%

96
6

I_
4

96
7

5
8

5
2

7
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
R

o
ad

P
ro

j2
O

l8

96
8

18
80

10
0

58
52

7
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
R

oa
dP

ro
j2

O
l8

$
11

,0
75

$
1
5
7
,2

4
0
$

15
7,

24
0

$
99

,2
49

$
14

8,
50

4
-5

.5
6%

96
9

97
0

97
1

58
52

8
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
20

19

18
80

10
0

5
8

5
2

8
T

n
t-

B
H

B
T

C
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

s
2
0
1
9

$
-

$
1

3
5

9
7

$
1

3
,5

9
7

$
1
5
4
3

$
1
5
9
7

0X
0%

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
_

_
_

-
_

_
-
-

-

97
5

58
52

9
ln

t-
B

H
B

T
R

oa
d

Pr
oj

20
21

g
n
t-

B
H

B
T

R
o

ad
P

ro
j2

O
2

l
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$
6
,
1
6
6

0.
00

%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_

_
_

_
_

-
-
-
-
-
-
_

_
-

-
_
_

-
-
-

-

97
8

97
9

5
8

5
3

1
ln

t-
M

S
B

S
id

ew
k
2
O

ll

2
.2

8,
99

5
$

8,
99

5
$

4,
48

5
-5

0.
14

%

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

98
2

98
3

58
54

1
ln

t-
FA

S
w

ee
pe

r
20

19

$
3

’
$

$
3
M

0
3

-2
4.

07
%

98
5

98
6

2_
.L

58
60

2
G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

S
ew

er
SH

20
03

. P
ag

e
25

of
26



A
I
B

I
C

I
D

E
F

G
I

H
I

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

2
0

2
0

2
0
2
1

2
0

2
1

2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

P
C

T

_L
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

98
8

18
80

10
0

58
60

2,
G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

S
ew

er
SH

20
03

$
8,

26
3

$
8,

16
1

$
8,

16
1

$
7,

95
6

$
8,

05
8

-1
.2

6%

98
9

99
0

;

99
1

58
60

4
G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

S
ew

er
SV

20
08

99
2

18
8O

1O
O

58
6O

4
G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

S
ew

er
SV

20
08

$
18

,5
65

$
18

,3
66

$
18

,3
66

$
18

,0
66

$
18

,1
66

-1
.0

9%

99
3

99
4

99
5

58
60

5G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

_S
ew

er
N

H
20

14

99
6

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8

6
0

5
G

O
B

F
ee

s-
M

M
B

B
S

ew
er

N
H

20
14

$
12

,9
52

$
12

,9
12

$
12

,9
12

$
26

1
$

12
,8

72
-0

.3
1%

99
7

99
8

99
9

58
60

6G
O

B
Fe

es
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
v2

O
l6

-1

10
00

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

58
60

6
G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

B
ra

cy
C

v2
O

l6
-1

$
41

4
$

41
4

$
41

4
$

38
3

$
41

4
0.

00
%

10
01

10
02

10
03

58
60

7
G

O
B

_F
ee

s-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
cy

C
v

20
16

-2

10
04

18
80

10
0

5
8

6
0

7
‘G

O
B

Fe
es

-M
M

B
B

B
ra

cy
C

v
20

16
-2

$
3,

03
5

$
3,

03
5

$
3,

03
5

$
2,

81
1

$
3,

03
5

0.
00

%

10
05

10
06

10
07

TO
TA

L
G

en
er

al
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
$

1,
72

7,
63

0
$

1,
90

2,
97

7
$

1
,9

0
2

,9
7

7
J

1,
37

8,
89

9
$

1
,8

6
3

,0
5
0

-2
.1

0%

10
08

10
09

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
SE

$
3
,1

8
9
,9

7
6

$
3

,5
9

5
,8

9
2

$
3
,6

4
3
,2

0
5

$
1

,9
7

1
,3

4
0

$
3
,5

5
5

,S
6
8

-1
.1

2%

19
19

P
ag

e
26

of
26



1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

09
:2

1
IT

ow
n

of
M

o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

69
05

d1
un

IN
EX

T
Y

EA
R

I
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
EA

R
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

N
A

LY
SI

S

PR
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
:

20
22

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

B
ud

ge
t

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

FO
R

PE
R

IO
D

99

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

20

M
ar

in
a

_

-
A

C
TU

A
L

1
0
1
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b

o
rM

ar
in

a

5
1

1
0

0
D

E
P

T
H

E
A

D

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

1
1

0
0

H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

ST
E

R
$

7
2

,9
7

4

D
EP

U
TY

H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

ST
E

R
$

5
5
,3

0
6

A
B

I
C

D
E

F
]

G
H

I
J

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

20
21

O
R

IG
B

U
D

5
1
1
2
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

20
21

SU
PE

R
V

IS
O

R

5
1

1
2

0

20
21

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

15

20
22

5
1
1
3
0

16
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

PC
T

$
7

3
,7

9
8

$
7
3
,7

9
8

N
O

N
-S

U
PE

R
V

IS
O

R

5
1

1
3

0

C
H

A
N

G
E

17 18 19

$
2
8
,4

8
0

5
1

4
4

0
P

A
R

T
T

IM
E

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

51
44

0

O
FF

IC
E

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
$

$
5
6
,8

2
6

‘
$

5
6
,8

2
6

$
-

$

PA
R

T
T

IM
E

$
7
4
,9

0
5

1.
50

%

$
57

,6
78

1.
50

%

$
4

4
,2

5
0

#D
IV

/0
!

5
15

0O
O

V
E

R
T

I M
E

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

51
50

0

52
02

0W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

60
10

10
0

52
02

0

$

$
14

,7
20

$

82
,7

13
$

80
,0

00
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
$

2,
43

6

$
80

,0
00

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P

IC
M

A
4O

1

52
03

0

52
03

0

60
10

10
0

-

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

$
47

,3
21

$
1,

20
2

$
3
,5

0
0

$
3,

50
0

$

52
12

0
M

PE
R

S

IC
M

A
4O

1

11
,0

06
$

12
,0

00
$

12
,0

00

52
12

0

$
60

,0
00

$
3
,5

0
0

$
13

,0
00

-2
5.

00
%

0.
00

%

8.
33

%

M
PE

R
S

$
1,

24
3

$
1,

40
4

$
1,

40
4

$
13

,4
13

$
13

,6
62

$

$
2,

79
8

$
47

5
$

1,
94

5

$
4
,6

6
6

$
18

,7
45

33
5
2
2
0
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

-
-

60
10

10
0

5
2

2
0

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

S
$

4
3
7
5
4

$
4
3
1
3
4

$
4

3
1

3
4

$
1
6
8
0
4

$
6
4
7
0
1

5
0
0
0
%

38
.5

3%

39
.7

5%

P
ag

e
1

of
9



A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

6
M

ar
in

a
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68

53
40

0H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

-
-
-

--
--

--
-.

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

$
2,

54
5

0.
00

%

-

53
62

0S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
6
2
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PK
G

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

$
$

50
0

$
o

o
o

53
71

0V
E

H
IC

L
E

FU
EL

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

FU
E

L
$

1
3

1
8

$
3

0
0

0
$

3
0

0
0

$
33

7
$

3
0
0

0
0

0
0

%

-
-

38
00

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
$

70
0

$
2

1
0

0
$

2
1
0
0

$
85

$
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

%

54
10

0T
R

A
IN

IN
G

60
10

10
0’

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

$
2

6
8

0
$

4
5
0
0

$
4

5
0

0
$

$
4
5
0
0

0
0
0

%

P
ag

e
2

of
9

3_
52

30
0F

IC
A

37
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

FI
C

A
$

12
,9

11
$

13
,1

54
$

13
,1

54
$

5,
71

8

38
‘

52
31

0M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
$

3,
02

0
$

3,
07

6
$

3,
07

6
$

1,
33

7

53
00

0O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
53

00
0’

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

L
IE

S
$

2
0

2
4

$
3
0
0
0

$
3

0
0
0

$
44

2

53
14

0P
O

S
T

A
G

E

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
1
4
0
,

PO
ST

A
G

E
$

53
22

0C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
SU

PP
L

IE
S

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
2
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
SU

PP
L

IE
S

$
1,

30
1

$

53
23

0C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
SU

PP
L

IE
S

6
O

i0
iO

O
5
3
2
3
O

C
O

N
C

E
SS

IO
N

SU
PP

LI
ES

$

-0
.3

7%

-3
2.

05
%

0.
00

%

-6
.6

7%

$
13

,1
05

$
2,

09
0

$
3,

00
0

41
6

$
75

0
$

75
0

$
14

1
$

70
0

3,
00

0
$

3,
00

0
$

73
8

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%

3,
12

4
$

4
,1

0
0

$
4
,1

0
0

,
$

1,
66

6
$

4
,1

0
0

0.
00

%

$
3,

50
0

$
3,

50
0

$
25

3
$

3
,5

0
0

50
0

$
-

$
50

0



IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

5
4

2
5

O
IT

/T
E

C
H

FE
E

LE
G

A
L

I

-
-

-
LE

G
A

L

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
SE

R
V

IC
ES

-

5
4
5
3
O

LO
TH

ER
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
SV

C
S

55
O

1O
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

6O
iO

1O
O

5
5

Q
1

9

55
1O

O
V

E
H

iC
L

E
R

E
PA

IR

6
O

1
O

1
O

O
5

5
1

O
O

-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

60
10

10
0

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

IC
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

-

5
5
p
J

84
28

9C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S-
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
ST

E
F

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

5
5

1
5

O

B
LD

G
R

EP
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

5
5

2
0

0

5 6 69 70 71

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:

M
ar

in
a

5
4

2
2

5
C

R
ED

IT
C

A
R

D
FE

ES

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
S

4
2

2
S

C
R

E
D

IT
C

A
R

D
FE

ES

A
l

B
1
C

I
D

E
F

I
G

[
H

]
I

20
20

A
C

TU
A

L

20
21

20
21

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D

5
4
2
5
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4

5
0

0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

5
4
5
3
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

20
21

$
9,

17
8

$
15

,0
00

$
15

,0
00

A
C

TU
A

L

20
22

PC
T

D
E

P
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

$
4

,5
8

7
$

4
,5

0
0

$
4
,5

0
0

$
1,

24
2

$
19

2

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91

$

$
14

,0
00

-6
.6

7%

,à
àd

1

$
3,

00
0

$
3
,0

0
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
-

$
20

0
$

20
0

-1
6.

67
%

$
4

9
,1

1
7

$
5

7
,5

0
0

$
23

$
20

0
0.

00
%

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

PA
IR

S
$

34
1

$
50

0

55
13

0C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S

60
10

10
0’

5
5

1
3

0

W
A

T
E

R

$
5
7
,5

0
0

$
50

0

$
18

,5
73

$

$
5
7
,5

0
0

$
50

0

0.
00

%

0.
00

%

$
6,

95
0

$
92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10

0

10
1

$
8
,5

0
0

$
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

5
5

2
0

0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

55
22

2

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

$
8
,5

0
0

$
4
,4

2
0

$
8
,5

0
0

0.
00

%

$
1,

01
4

$

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
$

2,
94

4
$

3
,2

5
0

$
80

0
$

80
0

$
76

4
$

-

$
-

$
1,

50
0

#D
IV

/0
!

B
LD

G
R

EP
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
SV

C
S

5
5

2
2

2

-1
00

.0
0%

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
SV

C
S

$
3
,2

5
0

$
98

6
$

3
,2

5
0

0.
00

%

$
5
,6

6
0

$
6
,0

0
0

$
6,

00
0

$
57

8

$
6,

17
3

6,
00

0
$

6,
00

0
$

3,
72

9
$

7
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

P
ag

e3
of

9

16
.6

7%



A
l

B
c
i

D

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

6
M

ar
in

a

E
F

1
G

H
I

I
i

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

EP
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

10
2

:i
3

55
22

5
B

O
A

T
R

EP
A

IR
S

K
W

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

55
22

5
B

O
A

T
R

EP
A

IR
S

K
W

$
1

15
9

$
1

80
0

$
1

80
0

10
5

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
I

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

:i
-o

55
22

6B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-L
A

U
N

C
H

:i
_6

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
6

B
O

A
T

R
EP

A
IR

S
LA

U
N

C
H

$
1

10
1

$
1

80
0

$
1

80
0

$
$

1
80

0
0

00
%

10
8

10
9

55
22

7B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-W
K

B
O

A
T

:j-
:j-

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
2
2
7

B
O

A
T

R
E

PA
IR

SW
K

B
O

A
T

$
$

$
1
5
0
0

0
0
0

%
11

1
.

11
2

55
22

8B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-M
O

O
R

R
N

T
L

T
T

h
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
8

B
O

A
T

R
EP

A
IR

S
M

O
O

R
R

N
TL

$
$

37
7

$
60

0
33

33
%

11
4

1
15

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

LI
C

EN
SE

FE
E

-T
h

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
3
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
FE

E
S

$
60

0
$

60
0

$
60

0
$

-
$

60
0

0.
00

%
11

7

11
8

5
5
3
4
0

L
E

A
SE

-S
U

B
M

E
R

G
E

D
L

A
N

D

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
0

L
E

A
SE

SU
B

M
E

R
G

E
D

L
A

N
D

$
2

4
5

4
5

$
2
4
0
0
0

$
2
4
0
0
0

$
10

0
$

2
5

0
0
0

4
1

7
%

12
0

12
1

55
34

2
L

E
A

SE
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

:j
-

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
EN

TA
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
$

34
,5

33
$

3
4
,0

0
0

$
3
4
,0

0
0

$
25

,4
14

$
3

4
,0

0
0

0.
00

%
12

3

12
4

55
40

0R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

:j
-

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
$

1
1

5
2

6
$

1
4

0
0

0
$

1
4

0
0

0
$

19
2

$
1
4
0
0
0

0
0

0
%

6
1
0
1
2
5
0

5
5
4
0
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

$
1

3
7

5
8

$
t$

$
1
4
7
8

$
#D

IV
/0

’
12

7

12
8

55
45

0M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
SP

E
C

T
IO

N

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
SP

E
C

T
IO

N
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

.
0.

00
%

1
3
0

.

13
1

56
01

0L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

2
_

6O
1O

1O
O

5
6
0
1
0

[J
A

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

$
9,

98
5

$
11

,5
00

$
11

,5
00

$
8
,7

8
5

$
11

,5
00

0.
00

%
13

3

i
56

10
0T

R
A

V
E

L

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
a
g

e
4

o
f9

$
69

2
$

1,
80

0
0.

00
%

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0

38
6

$
90

0
$

90
0



A
l

B
)
C

I
D

E
F

G
[

H
J

I
5

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T

I
M

ar
in

a
—

-
--

-
—

--
--

-z
-z

::
-:

--
A

C
TU

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

13
5

60
10

10
0

56
1O

O
TR

A
V

EL
$

50
8

$
75

0
$

75
0

$
-

$
50

0
-3

3.
33

%
13

6

13
7

56
20

5
PU

B
LI

C
N

O
T

IC
E

i_
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
6

2
O

5
PU

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

$
-

$
75

0
$

75
0

$
53

0
$

1
,0

0
0

3
3

.3
3

%

13
9

9
-
-
-
-
-

r
-

14
1

60
10

10
0

5
7

1
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$

6,
30

8
$

10
,0

00
$

10
,0

00
1,

84
7

$
10

,0
00

0.
00

%

14
2

L
.

.
:j

-
57

12
1

M
R

G
/F

L
O

A
T

SV
C

S
J

-
]
±

c;
l0

19
0

5
7

1
2

1
E

Q
U

IP
M

O
O

R
iN

G
S/

FL
O

A
T

S
$

8,
13

5
$

10
,0

00
$

10
,0

00
$

3,
48

9
$

10
,0

00
0.

00
%

14
5

L
-
-

.-
-
-

-
--

:j
-

57
12

2
EQ

U
IP

-P
IL

IN
G

S
I

14
7

60
10

10
0

5
7

1
2

2
EQ

U
IP

-P
IL

IN
G

S
$

35
0

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
39

7
$

50
0

0.
00

%

i±
-

-
I

-
-
-
-
-
-

14
9

57
12

3
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

SV
C

S

15
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

1
2

3
E

Q
U

IP
-C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

$
25

0
$

25
0

$
25

0
$

-
$

25
0

0.
00

%
15

1
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

15
2

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

15
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

4
0

0
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
$

83
4

$
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
66

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

15
4

-
-
-

__
J

-
-
-

--
-
-

-
--

-
-
-
-

-
—

-
-

-
-

--
—

—
-

-
15

5
5

7
4

0
1

E
Q

U
IP

-R
A

D
IO

S

15
6

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

4
0

1
E

Q
U

IP
-R

A
D

IO
S

$
19

1
$

50
0

$
50

0
$

-
$

5
00

0.
00

%
15

7

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b

o
r_

M
an

n
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

$
5
1
4
,7

6
6

$
5

4
4

,8
5

5
$

5
4
4
,8

5
5

$
2

0
1

,0
5

8
$

5
9

9
,8

1
9

10
.0

9%

15
9

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
_
_
_
_

--
I

-
1g0

Se
aI

H
ar

bo
rM

ar
in

a

16
1

55
01

0E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

16
2

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y
$

40
0

$
80

0
$

80
0

$
94

$
80

0
0.

00
%

16
3

I

16
4

55
11

0W
A

T
E

R

16
5

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

55
11

0
W

A
TE

R
$

42
4

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
42

4
$

45
0

10
00

%

16
6

55
40

0R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

P
ag

e
5

of
9



A
l

B
c
i

D
E

J
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

J
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

T
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T

—w
M

ar
in

a
A

C
TU

A
L
J

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EN

R
EP

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

$
3,

19
9

$
4
,5

0
0

$
4
,5

0
0

$
57

1
$

4
,0

0
0

-1
1.

11
%

16
9

17
0

5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
SP

E
C

T
IO

N

17
1

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
5
O

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

C
T

S
V

C
S

$
-

$
30

0
$

30
0

$
-

$
30

0
0.

00
%

17
2

__
__

__
__

_

17
3

5
54

60
D

O
C

K
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S

17
4

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
6
0

D
O

C
K

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
S

$
5,

28
5

$
4
,5

0
0

$
4
,5

0
0

$
-

$
5,

50
0

22
.2

2%

:
:
r

-
-

-

17
6

57
12

3
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

SV
C

S
I

17
7

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

57
12

3
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

SV
C

S
$

15
0

$
-
-

10
0

$
10

0
$

47
9

$
20

0
1
0
0
0

0
%

17
8

T
O

T
A

L
S

ea
l

H
ar

b
o
r

M
ar

in
a

$
9,

45
7

$
1
0
,7

0
0

$
1
0
,7

0
0

$
1,

56
8

$
1

1
,2

5
0

(
5.

14
%

18
0

Th-
:

10
3

B
ar

tl
et

t
M

ar
in

a

18
2

5
5
0
1
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
29

2
$

60
0

$
60

0
$

86
$

60
0

0.
00

%

18
4

18
5

5
5
4
0
0

R
E

PA
IR

S&
M

A
IN

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

:j
-

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EN

R
EP

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

$
81

9
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

26
1

$
2,

00
0

0.
00

%

18
7

—
—

-
-

—
-

-

18
8

5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
SP

E
C

T
IO

N

Th
.

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

C
T

S
V

C
S

$
-

$
30

0
$

30
0

$
-

$
30

0
0.

00
%

19
0

19
1

57
12

1
M

R
G

/F
L

O
A

T
SV

C
S

:j
-

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

M
R

G
/F

L
O

A
T

SV
C

S
$

1,
00

3
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
$

-
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

19
3

19
4

57
12

3C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

io
o

5
7
1
2
3

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
SV

C
S

$
-

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
-

$
20

0
0.

00
%

19
6

T
O

T
A

L
B

ar
tl

et
t

M
ar

in
a

$
2
,1

1
4

$
4
,6

0
0

$
4

,6
0

0
$

34
7

$
4

,6
0
0

(
0.

00
%

19
8

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

19
9

1
0

4
S

o
m

es
M

ar
in

a

20
0

57
12

3C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

P
ag

e
6

of
9



:
A

B
C

D
E

(
F

]
G

I
H

I

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

-
-

M
ar

in
a

:-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
C

TU
A

L
O

PJ
G

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

3
4
6
o

57
12

3
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

SV
C

S
$

31
9

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
4
0
0

-2
0.

00
%

20
3

T
O

T
A

L
S

o
m

es
M

ar
in

a
$

31
9

$
50

0
$

50
0

$
-

$
4
0
0

_
_
-2

0
.0

0
%

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

2_
2.5

8
0
iG

en
er

aI
O

b
Ii

g
at

io
n

20
6

58
52

2H
nt

-B
H

B
T

M
ar

in
a

20
11

20
7

6
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8

5
2

2
G

O
B

IN
T

E
R

E
ST

$
4

8
0

4
8

$
4

4
1

6
5

$
4
4
1
6
5

$
4

4
0

7
7

$
4

0
0

4
0

9
3
0
%

20
9

T
O

T
A

L
G

en
er

al
O

b
li

g
at

io
n

$
4
8
,0

4
8

$
4
4
,1

6
5

$
4

4
,1

6
5

$
4

4
,0

7
7

$
4

0
,0

4
0

(
-9

.3
0%

-
-
-
-

-b
--

-
-
-

21
_1

99
1

O
p

er
at

in
g

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

21
2

59
92

1C
IP

-N
E

H
T

R
U

C
K

R
E

S
V

_
i

5
9
9
2
1

C
IP

-N
E

H
T

R
U

C
K

R
E

SV
$

3
,0

0
0

1$
3
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

0
0

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%

21
4

.Th
5
9
9
3
1
C

IP
N

EH
M

R
G

FL
T

R
E

SV

21
6

6
9
9
9
1
9
.1

5
9

9
3

1
C

IP
-N

E
H

M
R

G
FL

T
R

ES
V

$
2
9
,7

5
0

$
2

9
,7

5
0

$
2
9
,7

5
0

$
2
9
,7

5
0

$
2
9
,7

5
0

0.
00

%

21
7

21
8

59
93

2
C

IP
-S

H
M

R
G

/F
L

O
A

T
SV

C
S

21
9

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

5
9

9
3

2
C

IP
-S

H
M

R
G

/F
L

O
A

T
SV

C
S

$
1
5
,7

5
0

$
15

,7
50

$
15

,7
5
0

$
1
5
,7

5
0
$

10
,0

00
-3

6.
51

%

22
0

I
-
_

-
—

—
-

22
1

59
93

3
C

IP
-B

I
M

R
G

FL
T

R
ES

V

22
2

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

5
9
9
3
3
r

C
IP

-B
I

M
R

G
FL

T
R

ES
V

$
4

,0
0

0
$

4
,0

0
0

$
4
,0

0
0

$
4
,0

0
0

$
4
,0

0
0

0.
00

%

22
3

r
-

5
9

9
6

1
C

IP
-N

E
H

C
A

PI
T

A
L

R
E

SV
-

-
-

-
-

22
5

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

5
9

9
6

1
C

IP
-N

E
H

C
A

P
R

ES
V

$
12

,2
96

$
13

,8
33

$
13

,8
33

$
13

,8
33

$
13

,8
33

0.
00

%

22
6

22
7

59
96

3
C

IP
BI

C
A

PI
TA

L
R

ES
V

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

5
9

9
6

3
C

IP
B

IC
A

P
R

E
S

V
$

3
9
0
0

$
3
9
0
0

$
3

9
0

0
$

3
9

0
0

$
7

0
0

0
79

49
%

2
2

9
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
L

-
-
-
-
_

-
-
-
_

-
-
_
-

-
-
-
-

—
-
-
-

-
-

.

23
0

5
9

9
7

7
C

IP
-N

E
H

E
Q

U
IP

R
ES

V
-

-
-

_
_

:!
6

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
7

7
C

IP
N

EH
E

Q
U

IP
R

ES
V

$
1

00
0

$
1

0
0
0

$
1

00
0

$
1

00
0

$
2

00
0

10
0

00
%

23
2

5
9

9
8

0
C

IP
-N

E
H

B
O

A
T

R
ES

V

P
ag

e
7

of
9



5 6 23
4

23
5

23
6

23
7

23
8

23
9

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
[

H
]

I
J

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SF

O
R

:
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T

M
ar

in
a

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

5
9
9
8
O

C
IP

-N
E

H
B

O
A

T
R

ES
V

$
10

,0
16

$
10

,0
16

$
10

,0
16

$
10

,0
16

$
8
,7

6
4

-1
2.

50
%

59
98

2C
IP

-S
H

-C
A

P
R

ES
V

6
9
9
9
1
9
1

59
98

2
C

IP
S

H
C

A
P

R
E

S
V

$
5

0
0

0
$

-
5
0
0
0

$
5
0

0
0

$
5
0

0
0

$
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

lP
T

ra
n

sf
er

s
$

8
4
,7

1
2

$
8

6
,2

4
9

$
8
6

,2
4

9
$

8
6
,2

4
9

$
8
3
,3

4
7

-3
.3

6%

24
0

•

24
1

9
9
2
A

II
o
ca

te
d

E
xp

en
se

s
.

.

59
51

0A
D

M
IN

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

5
9
5
1
0

A
D

M
IN

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

$
1
7
8
3
8

$
1
5
3
9
4

$
1
5

3
9

4
$

$
1

5
4

6
5

0
4
6
%

24
4

_
I

24
5

59
52

0S
E

W
E

R
C

H
G

E
S

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

5
9
5
2
0

_

S
E

W
E

R
C

H
G

E
S

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

$
7

3
7

4
$

4
5

0
0

$
4

5
0

0
$

$
4

5
0

0
0

0
0

%

24
7

24
8

5
9
5
3
0

P
K

G
L

O
T

M
A

IN
T

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

_

5
9
5
3
0

P
K

G
L

O
T

M
A

IN
T

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

$
9
1
1
1

$
9
5
8
0

$
9
5

8
0

$
$

9
6
2

3
0

4
5
%

25
0

25
1

59
54

1
B

D
G

G
R

N
D

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

I
-

25
2

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

59
54

1
B

D
G

G
R

N
D

TR
FR

T
O

G
F

$
5,

32
7

$
5,

15
8

$
5,

15
8

$
-

$
5,

24
2

1.
63

%

25
3

25
4

59
54

2
P

K
S

C
E

M
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

5
9
5
4
2

P
K

S
C

E
M

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

$
68

$
58

1
$

58
1

$
-

$
71

0
22

.2
0%

25
6

25
7

59
54

3
P

D
S

V
C

S
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F

25
8

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

59
54

3
PD

SV
C

S
TR

FR
T

O
G

F
$

5,
37

5
$

5,
54

2
$

5,
54

2
$

-
$

5,
87

6
6.

03
%

25
9

26
0

59
54

4D
S

P
S

V
C

S
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F
.

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

5
9
5
4
4

D
S

P
S

V
C

S
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F
$

2
3
4
5

$
2
4
1
5

$
2
4

1
5

$
$

2
5

3
4

4
9
3

%

26
2

26
3

59
54

5F
D

S
V

C
S

T
R

F
R

T
O

G
F

I
-

26
4

6
9
9
9
1
9
2

59
54

5
F

D
S

V
C

S
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

3,
46

4
#D

IV
/0

!

26
5

26
6

5
9
5
5
0
P

W
W

M
S

V
C

S
T

R
F

R
T

O
G

F

P
ag

e
8

of
9



A
l

B
C

D
E

j
F

(
G

]
H

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SF
O

R
:

j
20

20
20

21
20

21
20

21
20

22
PC

T
6

M
an

n
a

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

26
7

69
99

19
21

5
9

5
5

O
PW

W
M

SV
C

S
TR

FR
T

O
G

F
-

$
2,

54
2

$
5,

78
9

$
5,

78
9

$
-

$
5,

78
9

0
0

0
%

26
8

26
9

T
O

T
A

L
A

dm
in

T
ra

n
sf

er
to

G
F

$
4
9
,9

8
0

$
4
8
,9

5
9

$
4

8
,9

5
9

$
-

$
5
3
,2

0
3

8.
67

%

9
_

_
_

_
_
_

I

27
1

T
O

T
A

L
M

ar
in

a
$

7
0
9
,3

9
6

$
7
4
0
,0

2
8

$
7

4
0

,0
2

8
$

3
3

3
,2

9
9

$
7

9
2

,6
5

9
7.

11
%

P
ag

e
9

of
9



1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

09
:0

1
IT

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

69
05

d1
un

IN
EX

T
Y

EA
R

IC
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
EA

R
B

U
D

G
ET

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

PR
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
:

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

B
ud

ge
tP

ro
je

ct
io

n
FO

R
PE

R
IO

D
9
9

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R
:

M
ar

in
a 10

1
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

M
ar

60
10

10
0

4
0
3
7
5

M
R

-M
oo

r
A

ge
nt

40
37

6
T

ic
ke

t
B

oo
th

S
al

es
A

gr
m

nt
F

ee
s

1
9
1
9
0

40
37

6
M

R
T

ic
ke

t
B

oo
th

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

F,
$

(1
,7

00
)

$
(2

,5
00

)

A
I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

I
F

G
H

(
I

1 2 3 4 S 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

IP
1

Ib
gn

yr
pt

s

na

40
37

0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

M
R

-F
ee

s

4
0
3
7
0

2
0
2
0

20
21

20
21

20
21

20
22

PC
T

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

E
V

IS
E

D
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

M
R

-F
ee

s

13 14 5 6 7

4
0
3
7
1

M
R

-C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

60
10

10
0

40
37

2

$
(7

50
,9

22
)

40
37

1

M
R

-M
oo

r
R

eg

$
(5

82
,0

28
)

M
R

-C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

40
37

2
60

10
10

0

40
37

3

60
10

10
0

$-
(5

82
,0

28
)

$
(6

38
,2

26
)

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

M
R

-M
oo

r
R

eg

$
-

$
(9

,5
00

)
$

(9
,5

0
0
)

$
-

$
(6

34
,6

59
)

$
(9

,5
00

)

M
R

-M
o
o
rR

en
t

4
0

3
7

3

9.
00

%

0.
00

%

M
R

-M
oo

r
R

en
t

$
(4

2
6

6
1

)
$

(5
1

0
0

0
)

$
(5

1
0
0
0
)

$
(
3

2
9

1
)
I

$
(5

1
0
0
0
)

0
0

0
%

M
R

-L
au

nc
h

Sv
cs

4
0
3
7
4

40
37

4

60
10

10
0

40
37

5

$
(5

8;
21

3)

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

$
(5

6,
00

0)
$

(5
6,

00
0)

M
R

-L
au

nc
hS

vc
s

$

M
R

-M
oo

r
A

ge
nt

$
(1

0
2
1
3
)

$
(5

6
0
0
0
)

0
0

0
%

(2
0,

61
0)

$
(2

0,
00

0)

32 33 34 35

$
(2

0,
00

0)
$

(4
0,

37
3)

$
(2

0,
00

0)
,

$
(1

6,
19

5)

0.
00

%

$
(1

7,
00

0)
$

(1
7,

00
0)

$
(1

1,
61

9)
$

(1
7,

00
0)

0.
00

%

P
ag

e
lo

f
2

(2
,5

00
)

$
(1

;7
00

)
$

(2
;5

00
)

0.
00

%



20
22

PC
T

D
E

PT
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

A
l

B
I
c

I
D

E
F

G
H

I
20

21
20

21
20

21

O
R

IG
B

U
D

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

10
3

4
0
2
8
0

6
1
0
3
2
4
0

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

20
20

1
M

ar
in

a
A

C
T

U
A

L

36

4
0
3
8
1
M

-P
u
m

p
O

u
tG

r
-
-
-
-

38
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

4
0
3
8
1

M
R

-P
um

p
O

ut
G

ra
nt

$
-

$
(2

,0
00

)
$

(2
,0

0
0
)

$
-

$
(2

,0
00

)
0.

00
%

3
9

-
-
-
-

.

40
—

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

—
-

--
--

a
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

[
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
.
.
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-H
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L

41
4

0
3

9
9

M
-O

th
er

R
ev

-
-

6
0
1
0
1
d
Ô

4
0
3
9
9

M
R

-O
th

er
R

ev
$

(1
)

$
-

$
-

$
(1

)
$

-

43
!

44

_
_
_
_

_
_

45

_
_

_

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

t
I
t

M
a
r
i
n
a

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-

47
IG

-O
th

er
l/

G

48
4
0
2
8
0

IG
-D

M
R

M
oo

ri
ng

P
la

n
G

ra
nt

$
(5

,0
00

)
$

-
0.

00
%

-
-
-
-
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

-
-

-
-

-
—

-
-

-
-
-

-
-
—

—
-
-

-

50

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

51 52

T
O

T
A

L

0.
00

%

M
ar

in
a

-
$

-
$

-
$

$
(9

17
,0

86
)

$
(7

40
,0

28
):

$
(7

9
0
,0

2
8
)

$
(7

6
2
,2

3
4
)

$
(7

9
2

,6
5

9
)

7.
10

%

P
a
g
e
2
o
f2



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS





Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 12/21/2020

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2134 12/22/20 $ 353,605.11

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2132 12/09/20 $ 29,330.90

AP2133 12/16/20 $ 3,833.00

Town Payroll

PR2113 12/11/20 $ 138,205.35

PR2115 12/11/20 $ (1,749.00)
PR2115 12/11/20 $ 1,443.80

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices none

School Payroll #13 12/18/20 $ 171,950.97

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 696,620.13

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception wa rra nts.x1sx122120



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
LE

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
34

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
be

r
22

,
20

20

31
43

92

N
/A

17
63

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3
5
3
,6

0
5
.1

1

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
1
4
0
9
6

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

17
23

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

$
3
1
0
,5

2
4
.1

9
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$

N
/A

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
4
3
,0

8
0
.9

2
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
7
2

3
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1

5
6

D
O

N
N

A
B

E
A

L
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

1
7
2
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1
0
8
0

C
H

B
R

E
E

D
L

O
V

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
2
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7

2
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
2
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
8
8

L
A

U
R

A
C

A
IN

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
2
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

9
2

L
IN

D
A

C
A

R
M

A
N

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
7
2
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

1
1

8
JA

M
E

S
C

L
U

N
A

N
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
3
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

6
0
8
6
3

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
6

.1
G

A
L

S
L

P
G

a
s

N
E

H
G

e
n
/B

lo
w

e
r

B
u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
1

7
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
4

1
5

W
IL

L
IA

M
B

U
C

H
A

L
A

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

8
3

JA
M

E
S

F
B

U
R

N
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
1
1
6
0
8
6
3

2
4
.1

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

4
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7

2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

2
4

.
1

5



In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
5

5
5

5
0

7

1
7
3
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
6
4
9
:0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
6
9
3
:0

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
8
4
4
:0

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
7
3
5
:0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
7
0
8
:0

1

1
7

3
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
4

5
6

0
6

6
0

2

1
4
4
.0

0

1
6
8

.1
5

1
8

3
.1

0

2
6

.7
4

5
7
9

.3
8

9
9
2
.4

1

8
1
2

.4
0

2
,5

9
4

.0
3

5
0
4

.
0

3

5
0
4
.0

3

2
2
0

.0
0

3
4
2

.0
0

5
6

2
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
5
5
5
5
5
0
7

1
2

/0
9

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
9
6
.0

G
A

L
S

L
P

G
a
s

f
o

r
N

E
H

B
lo

w
e
r

B
u

il
d

in
g

-E
M

1
4
4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
7

3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
X

1
0

0
0

0
1

6
4

9
:0

1
1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

S
H

O
P

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
B

L
O

C
K

H
E

A
T

E
R

A
L

1
8
3
.1

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
6
9
3
:0

l
1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

T
R

44
36

B
O

L
T

S
A

L
2
6
.7

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
8

4
4

:0
1

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
T

R
U

C
K

A
IR

F
IL

T
E

R
S

A
N

D
F

U
E

L
A

N
D

O
IL

F
IL

T
E

R
A

L
5
7
9
.3

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
7
3
5
:0

l
1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
T

R
#
3
5

B
U

M
P

E
R

A
L

9
9
2
.4

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
7

0
8

:0
1

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

T
R

#
l0

,2
0
,3

3
A

N
D

3
6

F
IL

T
E

R
S

A
L

8
1
2
.4

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

8
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1
0
4
4
5
6
0
6
6
0
2

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
C

r
u
is

e
r

p
r
in

te
r

v
e
h

ic
le

k
it

4
1
1
3

5
0
4
.0

3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

4
1

1
3

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
7

1
9

3
5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

L
e
g
a
l

A
d
v
ic

e
P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

&
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

2
2

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4

5
0

0
L

E
G

A
L

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
L

A
W

5
7
1
9
3
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

L
e
g

a
l

A
d
v
ic

e
3
4
2
.0

0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
6
1

P
E

N
E

L
O

P
E

E
V

A
N

S
2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
7

3
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
1
9
3
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
1
9
3
1

1
7

3
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
7
3
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
7
3
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
4
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
8
0
2
1
1
6
8

1
7

4
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
0

H
W

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
0

B
&

G

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
1
7
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

B
O

L
T

S
W

E
A

T
H

E
R

P
A

C
K

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
9

1
.9

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
V

e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

9
1
.6

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
V

e
h

ic
le

F
u

e
l-

E
M

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
7

3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
7

3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
7
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

1
7

3
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
4
4
9

M
A

R
IL

Y
N

G
H

A
N

D
E

L
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
7

3
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
7

5
6

P
E

N
E

L
O

P
E

J
H

E
IG

E
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
3
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1
6
9
5

JO
H

N
H

E
W

L
E

T
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
1
4
9

S
A

L
L

Y
H

O
F

F
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
2
4
4

D
A

N
IE

L
JO

H
N

S
O

N
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

9
4

7
L

A
W

S
O

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9
3
0
8
0
2
1
1
6
8

6
2

9
.8

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1

1
2

0
H

W
Y

4
2
2
.0

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1

1
2

0
B

&
G

1
7
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7
3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

6
2
9
.8

1

6
2

9
.8

1

4
2

2
.0

9

2
0

1
.3

1



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

2
3
3
.4

G
A

L
S

W
W

V
e
h

ic
le

F
u
e
l-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
5

2
A

P
2

1
3
4

F
u
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

4
5

.3
0

1
7

4
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
5

2
6

0
8

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4

6
9

5
6

1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
P

D
&

F
D

p
e
s
t

c
o

n
tr

o
l

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
p

e
s
t

c
o
n

tr
o

l
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
4
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0
1
1
3

2
6

0
6

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
PM

A
N

Y
4
8
0
1
1
3

2
3

0
.8

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
1
5
.5

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

N
E

H
M

a
in

t
S

h
o
p

H
e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

2
3
0

.8
8

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
3

0
.8

8

1
7

4
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

1
1

5
9

2
6
1
1

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4

8
1

1
5

9

4
7

3
.3

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

2

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

2
3

6
.8

g
a
l

F
u
e
l

o
il

f
o

r
s
ta

ti
o
n

2
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
-5

2
S

H

4
7

3
.3

6

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

3
.3

6

1
7

4
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

1
0

1
9

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

3
9

9
.7

g
a
l

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
B

J
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
4
3

.3
4

1
7

4
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
1
0
5
2

2
6
0
8

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4

8
1

0
5

2

1
5
8
.7

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
9
.4

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

1
5

8
.7

2

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
0

W
W

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
0

FD

2
0

1
.3

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

I

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
1
2
0

W
W

5
1
3
.3

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
7
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1

1
2

0
F

D
T

9
2

8
.3

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
3
0
9

6
.9

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
1
0
0

3
9

.7
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
3
0
9

3
3
.5

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
3
0
9

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

2
1

4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

5
1
3
.3

0

1
0
8

.6
0

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

IN
C

4
5
2
6
0
8
9

8
9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
4
6
9
5
6
1

7
5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2

8
9

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

1
6
4

.0
0

2
6
0
5

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
S

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

4
8

1
0

1
9

3
4
3
.3

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
4

3
.3

4



,,y

4
8

0
5

0
1

4
,5

3
8
.7

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

4
8

0
5

5
7

5
0

5
.7

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
8

1
0

6
9

4
4
8
.1

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

2
6
5
5
.8

g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

9
9

.2
G

A
L

S
#
2

F
u

e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

1
0
2
.0

g
a
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

B
J

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

1
2
9
.0

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
H

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
2

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

2
9
6
.3

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
V

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
2

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

1
6
6
.5

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
V

W
W

T
P

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

2
5
3

.0
g

a
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

B
J

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
2

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

2
2
4
.2

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

N
E

H
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
6

0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
7
4

7
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0

5
0
1

1
7

4
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0
5
6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0
4
6
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

1
0
7
3

1
7
4

9
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0
5
6
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8

1
7
2
4

1
7
5
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
0
5
5
7

1
7

5
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
1
0
6
9

2
6
1
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8

0
5

6
8

1
9

8
.3

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

4
0

0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8

0
4

6
8

2
0
3
.9

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8

1
0

7
3

2
5
7
.8

7
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

4
0

0

2
6
0
9

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8

0
5

6
6

5
9
2
.3

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3

4
0

0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8
1
7
2
4

3
3
2
.8

3
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
3
4
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
7

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

B
J

1
7
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

W
W

T
P

-E
M

1
7

4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

1
7
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7

5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

1
7
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
5
8
.7

2

4
,5

3
8
.7

6

4
,5

3
8
.7

6

1
9
8
.3

0

2
0

3
.9

0

2
5

7
.8

7

6
6

0
.0

7

5
9
2
.3

0

3
3
2
.8

3

9
2
5
.1

3

5
0
5
.7

5

5
0
5
.7

5

4
4

8
.1

8

4
4

8
.1

8

2
6
1
4

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
6
1
0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y



1
7
5
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7

5
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7

5
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7

5
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
9

5
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9

5
0

1
7

5
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7

5
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

8
8

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

T
R

E
E

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

E
A

L
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

P
ru

n
e
d

li
m

b
s

o
n

S
V

W
W

T
P

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

L
e
g

a
l

F
e
e

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

L
E

G
A

L 1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
7

5
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
8
1
6
5
3

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

TI
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

6
8

g
a
l

lp
g
a
s

y
a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

A
P

2
1

3
4

5
8

.4
1

1
7
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
6

9
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
4

8
1

6
5

3

5
8

.4
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

5
5
1

D
A

V
ID

A
O

R
SM

O
N

D
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

6
0

4
JA

M
E

S
R

E
Y

N
O

L
D

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

9
6

C
A

R
M

E
N

S
A

N
F

O
R

D
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
0
0
4

S
A

V
A

G
E

F
O

R
E

S
T

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
IN

C
5
9
5
1

4
0

5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

S
A

V
A

G
E

F
O

R
E

S
T

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
IN

C
5
9
5
0

1
,6

3
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
2
0
0

1
1

0
C

H
A

R
L

O
T

T
E

S
IN

G
L

E
T

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2
3
8
8

1
0
8
.5

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4

5
0

0

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
2
3
8
7

5
8

.4
1

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

1
7
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
4

0
5

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

P
o
w

e
r

li
n
e
-E

M

1
7
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7
5

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
,6

3
0

.0
0

2
,0

3
5
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

1
0
8
.5

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
6

3
5

.5
0



P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

8
7

6
3
5
.5

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
e
g

a
l

B
il

l
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
.

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

4
4

.0
0

1
7
6
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
7
6

1
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

2

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o
s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o
s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K

1
7

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7
6
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
7
1
6
8
0
2
7

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
7
1
6
8
0
2
7

4
2

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1

0
0

6
9

A
P

2
1
3
4

B
le

a
c
h

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

4
2

.0
0

4
2

.0
0

1
7
6

3
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
0

9
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
3
3

5
S

T
A

R
Y

A
C

H
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
2

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

R
e
m

o
v
e

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

R
a
m

p
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
7

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

N
E

T

1
7

5
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2
2
5

F
R

A
N

C
E

S
S

T
E

H
M

A
N

-
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
2
1
1

K
A

R
E

N
S

T
E

V
E

R
S

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
2
6
1

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

6
1

0

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
2

6
2

7
,3

5
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

7
1
0

.
0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
7

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

4
,5

0
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
,3

5
0

.0
0

1
7
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

,8
5

0
.0

0

1
4
0
7

M
A

R
C

W
O

O
L

F
O

L
K

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
6
7
2

5
2

5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

5
2
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2

5
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
4
0
9
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
9

2
G

A
R

Y
A

D
L

E
R

-T
R

U
S

T
E

E

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
0

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4
0
9
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
2

2
T

R
A

C
Y

A
L

B
E

R
M

A
N

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

0
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4
0
9
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
0
5
6

9
3

3
A

L
L

E
N

FA
R

M
F

E
N

C
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

IN
C

1
6
0
5
6

4
,3

7
0

.4
2

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

F
E

N
C

E
IN

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
O

T
T

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
P

L
A

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

4
,3

7
0

.4
2

B
B

C
O

U
R

T
B

J

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,3

7
0
.4

2

3
1
4
1
0
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
9

6
0

JA
M

E
S

T
A

L
L

E
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2

0
6

2
0

2
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

N
E

H
F

lo
a
t

C
h
a
in

R
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
IP

-
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

C
e
ll

P
h
o
n

e
a
n
d

H
o

t
S

p
o
t

8
4
2
8
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/2
8
/2

0
2

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

B
IL

L
B

J
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

7
1

0
.0

0I

2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
1
0
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
7

8
8

3
1
4
1
0
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

0
6

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
0
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

0
6

2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7

1
0
.0

0

7
7

8
8

8
0

2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

1
2

0
6

2
0

2
0

1
5
0
.3

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
9
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

9
0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

2
1

0
.0

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

A
P

2
1
3

4
8
0
2
.0

0

3
1

4
1
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
0

2
.0

0

1
5
0
.3

8

1
5
0

.3
8

7
9

0
.0

6
A

P
2

1
3

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
1

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

0
.0

6



3
1

4
1
0

4
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

6
2
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
6
2
0
2
0

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

C
E

L
L

&
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
1
2
8
2
0

6
4

.0
9

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
5
1
3
0

8
7

9
4

9
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
1
7
3
.1

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
4
.0

8
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
3
9
9
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
-A

S
S

E
S

S
O

R

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
R

V
A

N
T

IF
R

E
E

Z
E

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
1
0

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

1
O

W
-3

0
O

IL
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
O

R
O

IL
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

F
IL

T
E

R
W

R
E

N
C

H
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

C
E

O
T

ru
c
k

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
.

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

F
IL

T
E

R
W

R
E

N
C

H
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

F
IL

T
E

R
S

O
C

K
E

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

C
H

A
IN

S
A

W
G

A
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
8

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
P

O
W

E
R

P
O

IN
T

A
L

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1

5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

A
P

2
1

3
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
1

4
1

0
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
0
7
8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
0

7
8

2
7
4
.8

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
0
9
8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
0

9
8

2
4
9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
0
8
0
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
2

0
8

0
6

1
5
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
0
7
9
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
0

7
9

0
7

.9
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
1
7
9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
1

7
9

6
4

7
.5

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
3
2
9
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
2

3
2

9
4

4
6
.2

7
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
6
9
6
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
6

9
6

5
1
1
.8

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
6
3
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

8
8

2
2

6
3

7
0

1
0
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
3
0
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8

2
2

4
3

0
7

1
2

.5
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
7
1
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8

2
2

4
7

1
1

4
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

3
4
8
8
2
2
8
1
6
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
8

8
2

2
8

1
6

2

2
9
1
.3

0

2
9

1
.3

0

7
4

.
8

5

4
9

.9
9

1
5

.
9

6

7
.9

8

4
7

.5
8

4
6

.2
7

1
1

.8
9

1
0

.9
9

1
2
.5

8

4
9

.9
9

1
5
.

9
9

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4



W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
0

9
.9

9
f
o
r

2
0
0
8

F
o
rd

R
a
n
g

e
r-

E
M

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

1
4
.0

5

3
1
4
1
0
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
8

JA
M

E
S

A
Y

L
E

N
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
0

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
1

0
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
6
1

W
E

L
L

S
B

A
C

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
U

p
d

a
te

s
0
2
0
1

C
N

T
R

S
V

C
-A

D
M

IN
-C

1
9
-D

H
H

IS

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4
1
0
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

5
7

R
O

B
E

R
T

A
B

A
R

R
O

W
S

S
R

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.
0
0

3
1
4
1
1
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

2
4

1
4

R
IC

H
A

R
D

A
B

A
R

T
E

R

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

1
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8
2
2
6
1
8
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
7
9
4

1
5
.9

9

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

I

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
4
8
8
2
2
6
1
8
0

5
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
4
8
8
2
2
4
7
9
4

1
0

9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

T
O

N
Y

C
A

R
V

E
N

T
S

H
A

D
E

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

B
ra

k
e

R
o

to
rs

a
n

d
P

a
d
s

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

2
1

3
4

5
9

.9
9

3
1
4
1
0
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
5

2
6

6
4

N
IN

A
B

A
R

U
F

A
L

D
I

S
T

G
E

R
M

A
IN

(U
S

E
R

i
3
5

2
5
0
.0

0
2

1
0

0
0

2
0

5
4
5
3
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1

0
.0

0

2
0
2
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
5
0

.0
0

2
0
2
0

1
2

3
9

D
A

V
ID

V
B

E
A

L
2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
1

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
H

O
R

N
A

N
D

B
R

A
C

K
E

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
S

ID
E

W
IN

D
O

W
A

N
D

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
1
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I

3
1

4
1

1
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

IB
3
9
4
1
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IB
3
9
4
1
2

7
6

.7
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

IB
3

9
5

0
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IB
3
9
5
0
6

7
0
8
.7

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
4
1
1
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
8

B
R

U
C

E
B

E
N

S
O

N
2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1
1

4
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
4
1
0

F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

B
E

N
S

O
N

I
I
I

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1

1
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

6
3

W
IL

L
IA

M
B

IG
E

L
O

W
JR

2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1

1
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
4
0

D
E

N
N

IS
B

L
A

N
C

H
A

R
D

2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1
1
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
2
8

W
IL

L
IA

M
K

B
O

W
IE

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1
1
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2
0
5

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
F

B
O

W
M

A
N

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
1
1

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

7
1
0
.0

0

7
6

.
7

3

7
0
8
.7

0

7
8
5
.4

3

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1

4
1

1
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

2
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

2
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
1
2
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
1
2
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
1
2
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

2
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
5
3

D
IR

K
B

R
A

D
T

1
5
2
2

D
U

A
N

E
D

B
R

A
IJ

N

3
1
9

JA
M

E
S

B
R

IG
H

T

1
8

6
E

D
W

A
R

D
B

R
O

M
A

G
E

2
7

2
7

S
H

A
R

O
N

K
B

U
K

U
L

M
E

Z

2
3

0
7

JE
F

F
R

E
Y

B
U

R
N

H
A

M

4
8
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L

B
U

S
H

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

F
a

m
in

is
—

.
•

a
ty

’e
r

er
p

so
lu

tio
n

P
1
2

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

1
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
2

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7

1
0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

4
1

2
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

2
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1
2
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

2
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

3
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

3
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1
3

2
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

/

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

P
1

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

7
1

B
R

E
N

D
A

B
U

T
L

E
R

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
5

2
JO

H
N

W
B

U
T

L
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
6
3
8

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

S
C

A
R

R
JR

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

P
R

T
D

2
5
3
4

JO
H

N
C

A
R

T
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
7

A
N

N
E

T
T

E
C

A
R

V
A

JA
L

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

9
8

C
A

M
P

B
E

L
L

C
A

R
Y

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
8
1

K
E

N
N

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
3

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
1

4
1

3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
4
1
3
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7

1
5

3
1
4
1
3
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2

2
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
0

4
4

6
5

0
0

1
4

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2

4
2

.2
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

R
e
m

o
v
e

S
a
il

B
o

a
t

F
ro

m
S

o
m

e
s

S
o

u
n
d

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

w
in

te
r
iz

e
s
e
a
l

f
lo

a
ts

D
O

C
K

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

1
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

F
ir

s
t

a
id

k
it

s
u
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

2
1
3

4
4
2
.2

7

3
1

4
1

3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
2
.2

7

3
1

4
1

3
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
3
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
1
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

3
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
3
8

JO
H

N
C

O
L

L
IE

R
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

3
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
0
8
9

1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2

0
T

O
N

N
E

R
S

P
A

R
E

T
IR

E
A

L
T

IR
E

S 1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
S

P
A

R
E

T
IR

E
A

L
T

IR
E

S

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7

1
6

P
1

4
a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
9
4
6

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
B

R
A

D
L

E
Y

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
1
7
1
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
B

R
A

D
L

E
Y

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
1
7
1
6

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
6
0

5
0

4
4

6
5

0
0

1
4

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0

4
,5

0
0
.0

0

2
5

3
5

JO
S

E
P

H
F

C
IS

T
O

N
E

3
2

3
JA

N
IS

C
O

A
T

E
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7

1
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
0
8
8

1
2
7

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

T
IR

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C
1

3
3

0
8

9

3
2

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

T
IR

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C
1

3
3

0
8

8

2
4
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3

2
5
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
2

4
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
7

0
.0

0



3
1

4
1
3
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1
4

0
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

4
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

4
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
4
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1
4

4
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6

3
1

3
1

4
1
4

5
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

6
’

W
o
rk

B
o
o

ts
-E

M
tJ

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

S
a
f
e
ty

b
o

o
ts

E
M

T
S

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5

:3
9

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

I

1
3
3

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
C

R
A

IG
H

E
A

D

8
1

6
O

W
E

N
C

R
A

IG
H

E
A

D
JR

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

6
0

5
R

IC
H

A
R

D
C

R
A

W
F

O
R

D
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E

7
1

0
.0

0

2
0
2
0

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5

9
1

5
0

2
6

3
9

P
E

T
E

R
T

C
U

F
F

A
R

I

1
9
7
2

A
B

IG
A

IL
C

K
C

U
R

L
E

S
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
1

4
1

3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

1
2
5
.9

6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
7
2
4

1
3

6
C

U
R

T
IS

F
A

M
IL

Y
S

H
O

E
S

T
O

R
E

1
2

5
.9

6

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

S
H

O
E

S
T

O
R

E

1
5

7
.4

6

3
6

A
N

G
E

L
A

C
W

IK

1
6
3
1

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

1
7

2
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
5
7
.4

6

3
1

4
1

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
8
3
.4

2

7
1
0

.
0

0



3
1

4
1

4
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

4
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

4
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

4
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
6
9
7
3
4

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

F
Y

2
1

C
r
u
is

e
r

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

4
1

1
3

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

1
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

I

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
1
4

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

1
4

2
D

A
V

ID
C

W
IK

3
3
9

JO
H

N
D

A
C

O
R

T
E

2
5
2

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
D

A
L

T
O

N

7
9
9

E
M

IL
Y

D
D

A
M

O
N

1
3

8
R

O
B

E
R

T
E

D
A

M
O

N

8
1

9
D

A
R

L
IN

G
S

3
1
4
1
5
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5
2
3

S
T

U
A

R
T

L
D

A
V

ID
S

O
N

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
6

9
7

3
4

3
0
,2

5
4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
2
0
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1
4

1
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

1
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3

0
,2

5
4
.0

0
w

/t
ra

d
e

3
1

4
1

5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
,2

5
4

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

1
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0



3
1
4
1

5
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1
5
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

5
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

5
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1

5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

2
2

0
6

F
R

A
N

K
D

E
R

E
V

E
R

E
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
6
8
3

R
O

B
E

R
T

F
D

E
S

A
N

T
IS

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

5
7

4
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

D
E

S
R

O
C

H
E

R
S

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

4
4
8

M
A

R
IL

Y
N

D
IB

O
N

A
V

E
N

T
U

R
O

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

P
R

T
D

2
2

4
9

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
A

D
IC

K
S

O
N

,
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
6

7
JO

H
N

F
D

O
Y

L
E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
6

9
A

L
A

N
L

D
R

E
W

I
I
I

-
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
1
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



3
1

4
1

6
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
6
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
6
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
1
6
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
8
0
1
0
3
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
8
0
2
5
2
8

3
1

4
1

6
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
1

6
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

R
IS

E
R

R
IN

G
S

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

R
IS

E
R

R
IN

G
S

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

1
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

6
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
TI

2
4

1
6

JE
F

F
R

E
Y

M
D

U
N

N
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

2
8

W
IL

L
IA

M
J

D
W

Y
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
8

3
K

E
V

IN
E

D
G

E
C

O
M

B
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
8

4
W

IL
L

IA
M

K
E

D
M

O
N

D
S

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

8
5

8
T

E
A

M
E

JP
B

A
N

G
O

R
,

M
E

5
8
0
1
0
3
0

2
,3

0
7

.2
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
4
0

T
E

A
M

E
JP

B
A

N
G

O
R

,
M

E
5
8
0
2
5
2
8

2
,3

4
6

.1
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
4
0

1
9
1

M
E

R
R

IL
L

F
E

L
IA

S
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
2
2

JA
N

E
T

E
L

L
IS

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

1
6

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
1
6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
,3

0
7

.2
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

2
,3

4
6

.1
2

3
1
4

1
6

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
,6

5
3
.3

6

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
1

6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

6
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

3
4
4
9

3
1

4
1

6
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
-2

0
1
1
0
1

3
1

4
1

7
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1
7
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1
7

2
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
3
4
4
9

2
0
0
.2

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
6

2
0

5
1

0
0

.1
0

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5

4
9

0
0

6
0
0
.6

0
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
6

2
0

5

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

P
u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v

il
le

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r
P

la
n
t

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-

U
S

A
G

E

7
1
0
.0

0

I

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

S
lu

d
g
e

D
is

p
o
s
a
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
ig

h
w

a
y

O
il

/W
a
te

r
S

e
p
a
r
a
to

r
T

a
n
k
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
6

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

9
0
0
.9

0

9
0
0
.9

0

4
,

0
0
0
.0

0

4
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
5
0
.0

0

2
5

0
.0

0

7
1
0
.

0
0

3
1

4
1
6
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
4

-2
0

1
1

0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
-2

0
1
1
0
1

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

6
1

0

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

1
9

-2
0

1
1

0
1

2
5
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
0
0

JA
Y

C
E

M
L

E
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0

3
S

U
S

A
N

L
E

R
IC

K
S

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
2

0
7

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
E

V
A

N
S

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
1

7
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

2
0

3
2

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0

3
2

0
5
1
.6

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

5
1

.6
7



3
1
4
1
7
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
7
2
0

3
1
4
1
7
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
7
2
0

3
1
4
1
7
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
3
2
0

3
1
4
1
7
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
E

9
1
1

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-

U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
to

w
n

O
ff

ic
e

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

B
O

L
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

B
R

O
O

M
S

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
N

D
B

R
A

K
E

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

F
L

A
S

H
L

IG
H

T
S

F
O

R
T

R
A

C
K

L
E

S
S

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
2

7
2

0

5
1
.6

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7

9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
2

7
2

0

1
1
3
.4

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

3
1
4
1
7
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

1
1

2
7

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
7
2
0

3
3
7
.3

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
8

0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

2
0

3
2

0

9
1
.1

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

2
6

4
6

JE
A

N
N

E
B

F
A

L
T

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1
4

1
7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
1
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

W
W

T
P

3
1

4
1
7

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

1
7

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3

4
P

u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
1
4

1
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

C
L

E
A

N
A

L

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
N

D
T

O
N

N
E

R
A

L

P
2
0

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

5
1

.6
7

5
1
.6

7

5
1
.6

7

1
1
3
.4

7

1
1

3
.4

7

3
3

7
.3

0

3
3
7

.3
0

9
1

.1
0

9
1

.
1

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

1
9
5

.
9
2

4
1
3

.4
0

6
6

0
.6

5

3
3

.3
2

3
1

4
1

7
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
3

9
O

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
4
5
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
5
3
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
6
5
1

1
3

9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
3

9
O

1
9
5
.9

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
4

5
1

4
1

3
.4

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
5

3
5

6
6
0
.6

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
6

5
1



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1

4
1

8
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
1

8
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

8
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

8
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

8
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
1

8
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
6

2
5

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

S
H

O
P

B
R

O
O

M
S

T
E

E
L

C
U

T
T

IN
G

B
L

A
D

E
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
7

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

7
6

7
W

IL
L

IA
M

F
E

R
M

1
1
3
0

C
E

C
IL

F
E

R
N

A
L

D

2
1
1

D
A

N
IE

L
M

F
E

R
N

A
L

D

2
1

2
JA

Y
M

F
E

R
N

A
L

D

3
4

4
JO

H
N

F
E

R
N

A
L

D
JR

L
/E

5
6

2
P

E
N

N
Y

F
E

R
N

A
L

D

3
3
.3

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
6
2
5

1
5

5
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
5
5

.
9
5

1
,4

5
9

.2
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
1

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4
1
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

3
1
4
1
8
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
1
8
2
9

1
1

/2
4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
4

B
o
u
rk

e
s
h
ie

ld
s

f
o
r

h
e
lm

e
ts

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
1
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
9
8

.0
0

3
1

4
1

8
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
8

2
0

2
0

2
4

3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

1
1

2
8

2
0

2
0

3
9

1
.0

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

1
3

0

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

D
a
ta

&
c
e
ll

p
h

o
n
e
s

f
o
r

c
h
ie

f
a
n

d
tr

u
c
k

s
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

3
9

1
.0

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
8

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
9

1
.0

9

3
1
4
1
8
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
4

5
4

9
6

6

3
1
4
1
9
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
1

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

6
7
8
.0

6
G

A
1
.7

8
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
F

U
E

L
4
1
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

F
O

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

4
1
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
8

D
o

d
g

e
R

am
4
1
1
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
9

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
4
1
1
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-2
0

S
U

V
F

O
R

D
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-T
9

3
7
7
.5

2

6
2

.
7

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
1

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

0
8

.5
4

3
1

4
1

9
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
2

2
a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
9

1
8

2
9

1
9
8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

3
1
4
1
8
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
8

2
0

2
0

1
9
8
.0

0

1
1

2
8

2
0

2
0

2
4

4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

2
1
8

F
IS

H
E

R
S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

C
O

C
E

L
L

A
N

D
C

E
L

L
8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

8
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
1
2

0
2
0

P
H

O
N

E
S

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
P

H
O

N
E

S
-

P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

G
T

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

PD

3
7

7
.5

2

1
7
9
.9

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
6
.9

7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
0
.7

3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5

1
3

0
5
1
.8

3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5

1
3

0
4
6
.9

7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5

1
3

0
3

1
.1

0
2

1
4

0
1

1
5

5
5
1
3
0

L
L

C
4

4
5

4
9

6
6

6
2
.7

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

9
5
.2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

3
5
3
.0

3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
2
7
0
.0

4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
3
3
8
.2

6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
4
0
.3

1
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0
1
1
1
.7

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

E
N

E
R

G
Y

L
L

C
1
1
2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
C

id
e
h
o
l

7
0

IP
A

1
G

A
L

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

6
2

.
7
5

2
2
3

R
O

B
E

R
T

E
F

O
S

T
E

R

1
,2

0
8

.5
4

2
0
2
0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1

9
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

2
2

4
G

A
R

Y
R

F
O

U
N

T
A

IN
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
9

4
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
0
8
5

G
A

IL
G

E
E

2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0
7

1
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
,1

6
5

.0
0

D
O

T
M

P
I-

3
p

r
ic

in
g

,
d
e
s
ig

n
re

v
ie

w
,

c
h
a
n
g
e

o
r
d
e
r

ts
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

W
a
rf

d
e
s
ig

n
E

Q
U

IP
-

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
1
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
9
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

8
1
3
5
7

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

p
ie

r
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

,5
7

9
.1

0

3
1

4
1
9
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

2
6
6
0

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

1
9

7
4

-6
2

9
8

4
7

4
3

.8
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

4
3

.8
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

1
9

7
4

-6
2

5
4

6
7

1
,1

4
2

.8
0

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
0

P
V

C
E

lb
o
w

s
2
.5

”
4
5
s

C
h

em
L

in
e
s

N
E

H
&

S
H

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

S
tr

e
e
tl

ig
h

t
f
r
o
n
t

s
h
ie

ld
s

ts
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

P
2
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

4
1

9
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2

9
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1

1
1
3
2
6
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1

1
1
3
2
9
1

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

0
1

1
1

3
2

6
6

3
,1

6
5
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
5
4

5
7
7
1
0

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

0
1
1
1
3
2
9
1

1
,4

1
0

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
1

2
1

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
7
2
4

G
E

l
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

IN
C

3
0

8
1

3
5

7

9
,5

7
9

.1
0

6
3
0
0
0
6
2

5
7
7
1
2

1
,4

1
0

.0
0

4
,5

7
5
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

3
1

4
1
9
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0
2

0
P

R
T

D
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

7
4
-6

2
9
8
4
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
7
4
-6

2
5
4
6
7

9
,5

7
9

.1
0

2
6
4
0

E
L

L
E

N
M

G
IL

M
O

R
E

2
0
2
0

8
7
.6

0

1
,1

4
2

.8
0

1
,2

3
0

.4
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1
4
1
9
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
1
9
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
0
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
0
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
0
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
0
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
0
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I
P

2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

3
1

4
1
9

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
4
4

G
E

O
R

G
E

W
G

IL
P

IN

1
0

8
6

JA
M

E
S

T
G

L
A

S
S

1
5
0
4

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
G

O
L

D
M

A
N

3
2
0

JA
M

E
S

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
S

2
4
5

T
E

R
R

Y
L

G
O

O
D

P
R

T
D

2
4

1
7

A
M

Y
L

G
O

W
E

R

P
R

T
D

2
4

1
8

P
E

T
E

R
J

G
R

A
C

E
I
I
I

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
1
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
2

0
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

0
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

0
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
0
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

9
3
6
6
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
9
3
6
5
8

3
1

4
2

0
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
2
1
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

1
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
M

IR
R

O
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

T
O

N
N

E
R

R
O

A
D

W
A

T
C

H
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
2
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

2
3
9

G
E

O
R

G
E

W
G

R
A

Y
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
0
8
7

W
A

Y
N

E
E

G
R

E
G

E
R

S
E

N
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

6
3
4

R
O

N
A

L
D

R
G

U
E

R
T

IN
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
7

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
7

2
9

3
6

6
3

3
0
7
.4

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
7
2
9
3
6
5
8

8
0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
6

6
D

O
N

A
L

D
J

H
A

G
B

E
R

G
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
6
7

E
IL

E
E

N
M

C
M

O
R

R
O

W
-H

A
L

L
O

C
K

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

4
6
1

M
A

R
Y

A
H

A
M

L
E

T
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
2
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
0
7
.4

5

A
P

2
1
3
4

8
0
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

0
7

.4
5

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
2
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
6

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
2

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4
2
1
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
1
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

9
6

6

3
1
4
2
1
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

C
O

L
D

P
A

T
C

H
B

J
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

p
H

C
o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u
s
ti

c
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

A
P

2
1
3
4

5
3

8
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3
.9

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

2
1

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3

4

3
1
4
2
1
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3

9
1

3
2

9
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
9

1
3

2
9

8
5
3
8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3

9
4

3
5

0
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
9

4
3

5
0

7
3

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
8

4
L

IN
D

A
S

U
E

H
A

M
O

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1
4
2
1
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3

0
8

W
IL

L
IA

M
H

A
N

L
E

Y
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
5
9
9
6
6

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
3

2
7
8

V
IR

G
IN

IA
A

H
A

R
K

IN
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1
4
2
1
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
2

0
2

T
A

R
A

H
A

R
T

S
O

N
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1
4
2
1
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
2
9

R
U

T
H

E
H

A
T

F
IE

L
D

2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

5
4
1
.9

8

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4

2
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M

3
1
4

2
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

2
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2
1

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

H
e
a
d

s
to

n
e

r
e
s
to

r
a
ti

o
n

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
2
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

4
2

1
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
3
0

S
T

E
V

E
N

L
H

A
Y

N
E

S
1
1
3
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

3
0
2
0

5
5
0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1

4
2

2
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
8

8
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

A
H

E
E

L
2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2

2
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
4
1

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
H

E
L

B
IG

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2
2
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
3
6

W
IL

L
IA

M
D

H
E

L
P

R
IN

JR
2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2
2

3
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
2

9
5

D
A

V
E

H
O

L
L

E
N

B
E

C
K

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0
7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2
2
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

3
5
1

P
R

IS
C

E
L

L
A

H
U

T
T

O
N

2
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2

2
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
1
6

IN
D

U
S

T
R

O
N

IC
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
O

1
N

1
5
9
8
7
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
5
9
8
7
9

2
6
8
.5

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

3
1

4
2

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

5
5
0
.0

0

5
5

0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

2
6

8
.5

7

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
2
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
o

n
e
y

w
e
ll

F
lo

w
m

e
te

r
C

h
a
rt

s
3
0
7
5
5
8
2
0
-0

0
1
-E

M
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

3
1
4
2
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4



3
1

4
2

2
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
2
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

2
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
3
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
5
5
0
2

3
1
4
2
3
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
3
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

PL
O

W
S

T
E

E
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

3
1

4
2
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

2
2

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3

4

3
1
4
2
2
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
4
3

L
O

U
IS

A
IN

G
R

IS
A

N
O

2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
5

4
4

S
U

S
A

N
N

A
H

C
IS

A
A

C
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
0
9

IR
M

G
A

R
D

JA
C

O
B

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
2

0
8

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
A

JA
N

E
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
2

8
0

JI
M

A
R

C
O

N
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,
L

L
C

3
5
5
0
2

1
,4

1
5

.4
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

7
8

1
M

IC
H

A
E

L
JO

H
N

S
O

N
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

4
8

9
M

IL
D

R
E

D
T

JO
H

N
S

O
N

-
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
2

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6
8

.5
7

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
1
,4

1
5

.4
0

3
1
4

2
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

1
5

.4
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7

1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1

4
2

3
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
2
3

4
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

3
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

3
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
3
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
4

2
5
7
7

3
1

4
2
3
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

PL
O

W
S

T
E

E
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
2
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
6
2
6

W
IL

L
IA

M
A

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
5

6
C

L
A

Y
T

O
N

D
JO

N
E

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
5
7

E
R

IC
H

JO
N

E
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
4

0
G

E
O

R
G

E
JO

N
E

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
5

8
JO

R
D

A
N

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

P
4

2
5

7
7

1
,0

8
9

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
2
4
6

E
S

T
A

T
E

O
F

H
E

L
L

M
U

T
J

JE
R

E
T

S
C

H
K

E
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2

3
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
3
7

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

C
K

A
N

E
2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
,0

8
9

.0
0

3
1

4
2

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

8
9

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



3
1
4
2
4
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

4
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
4
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
4
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
4
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
4
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
4
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
3

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2

4
7

S
H

A
R

O
N

K
E

L
L

E
Y

1
7
3
0

G
O

R
D

O
N

K
IN

G

7
1

2
T

IM
O

T
H

Y
K

IN
G

2
5
0
9

C
A

R
E

Y
M

K
IS

H

1
0
9
5

E
D

W
A

R
D

A
K

O
E

H
L

E
R

JR

6
3
6

R
O

SA
M

O
N

D
K

R
E

IL
K

A
M

P

1
0

2
C

E
L

E
S

T
E

L
A

W

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
2
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
4

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4
2

4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
2

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
2

4
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

4
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

4
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
5
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

5
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

5
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

5
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
3
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

6
8
9

S
U

Z
A

N
N

E
L

A
W

R
E

N
C

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
4
8

D
A

M
O

N
L

E
A

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
0
9
6

JA
M

E
S

K
L

E
C

L
A

IR
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
6
9
7

L
A

W
R

E
N

C
E

L
E

G
U

T
K

O
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
9

8
C

H
A

R
L

E
S

P
L

E
R

N
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2
4
9

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

L
E

R
N

E
R

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

5
7
2

P
H

IL
IP

G
L

IC
H

T
E

N
S

T
E

IN
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0
C

H
E

C
K

3
1

4
2

5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
2

5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
2
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1
4
2
5
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
5
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
5
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

5
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
5
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
2

5
7

3

3
1

4
2

5
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2
1
9
1
6
8
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2

1
8

5
9

0
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2

1
9

9
3

5
8

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
1
2

S
O

L
E

N
O

ID
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/1
9
/2

0
2

0
C

H
O

P
SA

W
B

L
A

D
E

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

C
H

O
P

SA
W

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

W
A

S
H

E
R

W
A

N
D

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
3
2

a
p
c
s
h
d

s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
2
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2
9

F
R

E
D

L
IP

P
U

C
C

I
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

9
1

C
A

R
L

L
IT

T
L

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

3
0

JA
S

O
N

L
O

V
E

JO
Y

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
0
8

L
E

N
O

A
R

D
L

Y
A

K
H

O
V

IC
H

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

4
1
9

M
A

IN
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

IN
C

7
2

5
7

3

1
7

2
.1

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2

3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
2

1
9

1
6

8
7

1
8
1
.6

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
2

1
8

5
9

0
6

1
6
5
.6

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
2

1
9

9
3

5
8

5
1
.4

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
2
5

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

1
7
2

.1
1

3
1
4

2
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
2

.1
1

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
8

1
.6

2

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
6
5

.6
2

A
P

2
1
3

4
5

1
.4

0

3
1

4
2

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9
8

.6
4



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
kg

—
B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
3
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

4
2

6
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
8
0
6
0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9
8
0
6
0
9

3
1

4
2

6
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
6
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

6
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

6
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
6

6
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

u
n
if

o
rm

s
tJ

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

u
n

if
o

rm
p
a
n
ts

T
JN

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

I
I

3
1

4
2
6
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
,1

0
8

.9
7

4
5

.0
0

1
,

1
5

3
.
9
7

7
1
0
.

0
0

2
6
3
2

M
A

L
L

O
R

Y
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

N
D

S
U

P
P

L
Y

,
L

L
C

4
9
8
0
6
0
5

1
,1

0
8
.9

7
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

M
A

L
L

O
R

Y
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

N
D

S
U

P
P

L
Y

,
L

L
C

4
9
8
0
6
0
9

4
5
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

8
0
4

IS
A

B
E

L
M

A
N

C
IN

E
L

L
I

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

4
4
1

E
D

IT
H

S
M

A
N

N
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
6
9
8

JO
H

N
M

A
R

C
H

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
9
5

JO
H

N
M

C
E

N
A

N
E

Y
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

6
5

0
S

C
O

T
T

M
C

F
A

R
L

A
N

D
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
9
8
0

S
A

M
U

E
L

S
M

C
G

E
E

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
2

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.

0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
34

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

M
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

2
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

6
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
6
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

6
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

7
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
2

7
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
7
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
2
7
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
5
2

M
A

U
R

E
E

N
M

C
G

U
IR

E

P
R

T
D

2
3

0
9

V
IT

T
O

R
IA

M
C

IL
H

E
N

N
Y

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:.

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
5
0

JO
H

N
M

E
R

C
H

A
N

T

6
0

0
R

A
N

D
Y

A
M

E
R

C
H

A
N

T

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

2
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
3
2

JE
R

R
Y

J
M

IC
H

A
U

D

3
1
4

2
6

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.
0
0

1
4

0
9

D
IA

N
E

M
IL

L
E

R

2
6

4
2

N
A

T
A

L
IE

0
M

IL
L

E
R

3
1
4

2
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
7

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4

2
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.

0
0

3
1
4

2
7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
2
7

4
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
7

5
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

7
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
7
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

7
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

8
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
2
5

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

4
5
.0

0

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

3
5

.0
0

1
0
0
0
3
5
5
4
2
6

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
0
0

1
0
0
0
3
6
5
4
5
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

4
1

0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
3

5
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

2
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

6
3
8

R
O

Y
S

M
IL

L
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
5
9

D
O

U
G

L
A

S
M

IT
C

H
E

L
L

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

4
6
2

M
A

R
Y

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

6
2

2
R

O
B

E
R

T
M

IT
C

H
E

L
L

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2
7

8
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
5

5
4

2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
6

5
4

5
0

3
1

4
2

7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
1

JA
M

E
S

M
O

O
E

R
S

6
2

3
R

O
B

E
R

T
M

O
O

R
E

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

M
M

A
A

c
ti

v
e

T
h
re

a
t

T
r
a
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

M
M

A
H

a
n
d

li
n
g

C
O

V
ID

”
tr

a
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

2
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

4
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

8
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:



7,

_
_
_

%
IT

Ij
fl

IS
y’

ty
1e

re
rp

so
1u

tl
G

n
-

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

M
O

U
N

T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4

2
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
2

8
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
9
5

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
M

M
O

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

2
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4
2
8
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

4
9
2
9

1
1
2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
6

2
.2

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

1
1
2
0

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
6
2
.2

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
4
9
8

1
1
2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

6
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
4

9
8

1
1
2
0

S
p

ri
n

g
W

a
te

r
6
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

W
A

T
E

R
9
5
1
4

1
1

2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3
9

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

1
1
2
0

W
a
te

r
f
o

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
3
9
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

W
A

T
E

R
9
9
4
4
0

1
1

2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

4
7

.1
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
9
4
4
0

1
1

2
0

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
f
o

r
tr

u
c
k
s

a
n

d
o
f
f
ic

e
4
7
.1

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

W
A

T
E

R
6

5
4

4
1
1
2
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
5

5
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
5

4
4

1
1
2
0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

B
J

5
5

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

W
A

T
E

R
2
6
5
6
7

1
1
2
0

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1
3
4

6
6
.4

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

1
1

2
0

W
a
te

r
d

e
li

v
e
r
y

1
1
1

9
2
0

2
0

6
6

.4
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
2
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

5
.7

4

3
1
4
2
8
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
5
1
3

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

9
,6

2
2

.9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
1
3

P
E

R
C

-C
R

M
ti

p
fe

e
ts

9
,6

2
2

.9
7

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
0
2

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

C
R

O
M

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
2
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
,6

2
2

.9
7

3
1
4
2
8
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

2
6

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
-L

Y
N

N
M

U
S

E
T

T
I

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
O

2
O

2
O

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3

5
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
O

2
O

2
O

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t.

3
5

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
-L

Y
N

N
M

U
S

E
T

T
I

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G

S
P

R
IN

G



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

A
IR

H
O

S
E

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
1

2
W

O
R

K
L

IG
H

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

3
/4

T
O

1
/2

R
E

D
U

C
E

R
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

S
O

C
K

E
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

L
A

R
G

E
W

R
E

N
C

H
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

S
e
rp

e
n

ti
n

e
K

it
f
o

r
T

R
K

#
2
6
-

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

C
O

R
E

D
E

P
O

S
IT

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

S
H

O
P

T
O

O
L

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

B
A

C
K

U
P

A
L

A
R

M
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

C
H

A
IN

S
A

W
G

A
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

w
a
rr

a
n
ty

c
r
e
d
it

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1

5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1

4
2

8
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
0
0

M
IC

H
A

E
L

C
M

U
S

E
T

T
I

•
2

0
2

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
1

4
2

8
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
1

8
7

8
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
8
7
8
5

,

8
1
.4

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

0
1

3
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

0
1
3
6

5
3
.9

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

0
2

9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

0
2
9
8

1
7
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

2
4

5
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

2
4
5
8

3
.3

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2
2
4
5
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
2
4
5
3

2
7

.6
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

2
8

1
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

2
8
1
6

1
2
7
.8

3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5

1
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2
2
4
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

2
4
7
3

-1
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

4
6

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

4
6
2
0

2
2

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

6
6

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

6
6
2
0

1
4
4
.0

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

3
4

0
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
3
4
0
9

4
7

.6
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

4
2

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
L

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

EM

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
P

2
1
3
4

P
3
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
,0

6
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

8
1
.4

9

5
3

.
9

8

1
7
.6

9

3
.3

9

2
7

.6
9

1
2
7
.8

3

-1
8
.0

0

2
2

.9
9

1
4

4
.
0
3

4
7

.6
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
5
0
2
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
2

5
0

2
1

A
P

2
1
3
4

-2
2

.9
9



3
1

4
2

8
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

8
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

2
9

E
D

W
A

R
D

N
O

O
N

A
N

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
9
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

6
2

0

3
1

4
2

9
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
9
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
2
9
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

H
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

T
R

#
3
5

R
E

A
R

T
IR

E
S

A
L

T
IR

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
2
8

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

T
a
n
k

m
o

d
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
s

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

8
2
3

.
7

4

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
3

8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

M
T

N
E

T

-2
2

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

I

3
1
4
2
8
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
7
1
8
3
-0

8

3
1

4
2
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8

5
.7

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7

1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

2
8

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

8
2
3
.7

4

3
2
6

JE
A

N
N

E
IL

L
Y

L
/E

9
3

6
N

E
W

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
T

R
U

C
K

T
IR

E
C

E
N

T
E

R
S

I
1
0
7
1
8
3
-0

8

8
2
3
.7

4
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
9

4
O

L
V

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
,

IN
C

1
0
6
2
0

3
7
5
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
8

5
7
7
1
0

1
0

9
7

M
IC

H
A

E
L

S
P

A
N

C
O

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
8
1

K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
J

P
A

R
A

D
Y

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

8
0

7
S

T
E

V
E

N
P

A
R

A
D

Y
4
/5

IN
T

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4

2
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

2
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.

0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

3
7
5

.0
0

3
7
5

.0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
2
9

4
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

9
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
9
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2
9
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

9
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
2

9
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

P
3
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I

3
1

4
2

9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
2

9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

5
5
6

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
I

P
A

R
L

E
E

2
6

2
9

R
O

B
E

R
T

C
P

A
T

T
E

N

4
5
0

M
A

R
IL

Y
N

E
P

E
R

R
Y

P
R

T
D

1
9
7
3

S
A

R
A

W
P

IE
R

C
E

5
9

5
C

H
A

R
L

E
S

L
P

U
G

H

1
7
0
5

D
A

V
O

N
N

E
P

U
G

H
-P

A
P

P
A

S

4
5
6

M
A

R
K

P
U

G
L

IS
I

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

2
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.
0

0

3
1

4
2

9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
2

9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1

4
3

0
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
0
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
0
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
0
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

0
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

0
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

0
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

3
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
2

4
R

O
B

E
R

T
R

A
F

F
IL

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
0
8
4

M
E

R
E

D
IT

H
R

A
N

D
O

L
P

H
-F

O
S

T
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
0
4

JU
L

IA
N

N
A

L
R

E
D

D
IS

H
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
9
6
4

M
A

R
K

E
R

E
E

C
E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
1

6
7

D
E

B
O

R
A

H
R

E
E

D
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

1
1

E
R

IC
R

E
IN

H
O

L
D

T
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
6

2
JO

S
E

P
H

P
R

E
N

A
U

L
T

I
I
I

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
3
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

3
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1
4

3
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0
0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.

0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3

0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

3
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1

5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1

4
3
0
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3
0
9

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3
1
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3
1
1

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

1
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

1
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

1
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
4
1

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

6
8

3
S

T
E

V
E

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

P
R

T
D

2
5

3
8

S
A

M
U

E
L

S
R

IC
H

A
R

D
S

O
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

5
5

8
P

A
U

L
A

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
O

N
-G

A
N

N
O

N
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

6
0
9

D
A

V
ID

W
R

IE
F

L
E

R
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
4

8
G

O
R

D
O

N
R

O
B

B
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
7
3
0

E
R

N
E

S
T

A
L

F
R

E
D

R
O

B
B

IN
S

JR
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
2

5
JA

Y
R

O
B

B
IN

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



3
1
4
3
1
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
1
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

1
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
1
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

1
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
2
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
2
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
fi

t
R

W
W

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
4
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

9
9

JU
D

IT
H

A
R

O
B

B
IN

S

2
2
0
9

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

R
O

B
E

R
T

S

P
R

T
D

2
4
2
0

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
0

R
U

D
A

2
6

4
3

JO
H

N
S

R
U

S
S

E
L

L

8
1
7

N
A

N
C

Y
A

R
U

S
S

E
L

L

6
1

2
R

O
B

E
R

T
A

R
U

T
H

P
R

T
D

1
1

0
0

E
B

E
N

S
A

L
V

A
T

O
R

E

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
3

1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3

1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
3
1

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
3

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0

.0
0

3
1
4

3
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
3
2
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

2
3

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

2
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

2
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

2
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

2
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
8
4
6
8
6

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

S
ta

ti
o

n
3

f
ir

e
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

M
A

IN
T

-5
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
2

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

-
P

4
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

2
2
1
0

A
L

E
X

S
A

N
IE

L
E

V
IC

I
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
9
7
4

E
V

E
L

Y
N

S
A

R
G

E
N

T
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

1
0

9
A

N
N

E
H

S
A

V
A

G
E

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

6
0

8
R

IC
H

A
R

D
M

S
A

V
A

G
E

I
I

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
9
6

L
A

W
R

E
N

C
E

S
C

H
U

L
M

A
N

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C
6
8
4
6
8
6

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4

8
2

0
4
3
3

3
1

4
3
2
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
8
3
3

D
E

B
R

A
M

S
H

A
B

R
A

C
H

2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4
3
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4
3
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

1
3
2
.0

0

1
3
2
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1
4
3
3
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
3
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
3
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3
3

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

3
1
4
3
2
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
3
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

P
4

4
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

N
E

T

1
8

3
5

M
IC

H
A

E
L

S
H

A
R

P
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

5
9
8

R
A

C
H

A
E

L
F

S
H

A
R

P
-

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

4
4

JE
F

F
R

E
Y

E
SH

A
W

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

6
6
1

C
O

N
S

T
A

N
C

E
C

S
H

E
A

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
4
2

G
E

R
A

L
D

S
H

E
N

C
A

V
IT

Z
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
4
2
1

L
A

U
R

E
L

K
S

IM
A

R
D

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

P
R

T
D

2
3

1
0

S
P

E
N

S
E

R
J

S
IM

IS
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
3

2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
3
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
3
3
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
3
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

3
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

3
1

4
3
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1

0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E

3
1

4
3
3
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3
3
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
3

3
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
3

3
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

4
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

4
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1

4
3
4

2
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
4

5
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
3

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
6

6
G

E
D

D
E

S
W

S
IM

P
S

O
N

JR

6
7

0
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

S
S

M
A

L
L

ID
G

E

4
0

3
IN

G
E

L
S

M
A

L
L

ID
G

E

P
R

T
D

2
0
6
9

P
A

T
R

IC
K

J
S

M
A

L
L

ID
G

E

8
4

7
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

S
M

IT
H

5
6

6
P

E
T

E
R

S
M

IT
H

1
9
6
6

R
O

B
E

R
T

W
S

M
IT

H

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9

1
5

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
4
3
4
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
3
4
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
4
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
d

ju
s
ta

b
le

F
o
o
tr

e
s
t-

E
rg

o
n

o
m

ic
p

r
o

je
c
t

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

M
e
sh

b
a
c
k

C
h
a
ir

-E
rg

o
n
o
m

ic
P

r
o
je

c
t

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1

/2
4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

4

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4

3
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3

4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
3

3
T

Y
R

O
N

E
M

S
M

IT
H

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

7
5
7

W
A

R
R

E
N

C
S

M
IT

H
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

6
8

2
S

T
E

P
H

E
N

S
O

M
E

S
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
4

2
2

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
P

S
O

U
S

A
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
4

2
JO

H
N

E
S

P
O

F
F

O
R

D
2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
7
5

K
E

L
S

E
Y

S
Q

U
IR

E
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

8
7

4
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N
2
7
0
0
7
9
8
5
2
1

1
5
2
.7

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
7
0
0
9
1
6
4
5
1

2
2
3
.8

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
7
0
1
8
6
7
9
5
1

3
1
4
3
4
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
4
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
4
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
4
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
0
0
7
9
8
5
2
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
0
0
9
1
6
4
5
1

3
1

4
3

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
3

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.
0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

1
5
2

.
7
6

2
2
3

.8
9

1
1
5
.2

7



S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

3
1

4
3

5
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

8
1

B
R

Y
A

N
L

S
T

E
V

E
N

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

4
E

rg
o
n
o
m

ic
c
o

m
p

u
te

r
m

ic
e

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
7
0
1
8
6
9
8
3
1

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

C
o
p
y

p
a
p
e
r,

s
ta

p
le

s
,

d
e
s
k

p
a
d

s
,

p
e
n

s
,

ta
p

e
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-2
6
7
2
2
0
0
1
2
1
C

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

r
e
v

e
r
s
e

p
o

s
ti

n
g

e
r
r
o
r

o
n

in
v

o
ic

e
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
7
0
3
1
6
5
9
0
1

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
F

O
R

L
IS

A
S

M
A

L
L

S
T

A
P

L
E

R
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6
9
0
2
4
6
0
2
1

1
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

IN
K

C
A

R
T

R
ID

G
E

S
F

O
R

T
R

A
V

E
L

L
A

P
T

O
P

/L
A

B
E

L
E

R
T

A
P

E
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6
8
4
9
8
3
7
7
1

1
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

T
h
u
m

b
D

ri
v

e
s

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6
9
0
2
6
2
0
9
1

1
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1

0
0

5
8

A
P

2
1
3
4

P
a
p
e
r

&
c
a
le

n
d
e
r
s

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

N
E

H

2
7
0
0
8
7
1
7
0
1

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1

0
0

6
6

A
P

2
1
3
4

K
e
y
b
o
a
rd

,
c
lo

c
k

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3

1
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-S

i
N

E
H

2
7
0
0
1
7
1
5
2
1

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
6
7

A
P

2
1
3
4

c
a
le

n
d
a
r

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
6
9
8
7
2
2
6
2
1

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1

0
0

6
6

A
P

2
1
3
4

K
e
y
b
o
a
rd

,
c
lo

c
k

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

N
E

H

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
4

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
5

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6

9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7
0

1
8

6
7

9
5

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7

0
1

8
6

9
8

3
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

-2
6

7
2

2
0

0
1

2
iC

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
7

0
3

1
6

5
9

0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6

9
0

2
4

6
0

2
1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4
7

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
8

4
9

8
3

7
7

1

2
6

9
0

2
6

2
0

9
1

2
7
0

0
8

7
1

7
0

1

2
7

0
0

1
7

1
5

2
1

2
6
9

8
7

2
2

6
2

1

1
1
5
.2

7

1
7

9
.5

3

-
.6

0

1
0
.8

6

2
1
5
.9

8
4

2
.8

0

7
5

.4
2

6
7
.5

5

5
8

.9
9

8
.9

9

8
9

.9
8

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
7
9
.5

3

-
.6

0

1
0

.8
6

2
5

8
.7

8

7
5

.4
2

6
7

.5
5

5
8

.9
9

8
.9

9

8
9
.9

8

1
,

2
4

1
.4

2

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0



3
1
4
3
5
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
3
5
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
3
5
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1
4
3
5
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n

e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

V
a
c

C
le

a
n

in
g

&
V

id
e
o

W
W

C
a
p
it

a
l

R
e
s
v

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

3
1
4
3
5
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

8
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
3
5

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1
4
3

5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

1
4

4
D

A
V

ID
S

T
IL

L
M

A
N

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
7
8
8

L
A

U
R

A
S

W
E

E
N

E
Y

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
2

6
8

C
H

R
IS

T
IN

E
L

S
W

E
E

T
2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
3
7

JO
H

N
C

S
W

E
E

T
JR

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
7
3
1

JA
N

E
T

S
Z

A
R

M
A

C
H

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1
4
3
5
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

7
0

T
E

D
B

E
R

R
Y

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
,

IN
C

3
6

1
8

7
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
6
1
8
7
4

3
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
4

0
5

0
5

0
0

2
4

5
0

1

3
1
4
3
5
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3

9
4

E
D

W
A

R
D

D
T

H
A

Y
E

R
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
3

5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1
4
3

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
I
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

N
E

H
S

e
w

e
r

L
in

e
s-

E
M

3
1
4

3
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9

,5
0

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0



3
1

4
3

5
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3
6
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3
6
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

6
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
1
L

0
6
1
8
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
1
8
0

3
1
4
3
6
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
IL

1
0

1
5

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
3

0

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
2
6

R
O

B
E

R
T

T
H

A
Y

E
R

2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3
5
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

2
5

T
H

E
S

O
M

E
S

P
O

N
D

C
E

N
T

E
R

(1
/2

IN
T

.)
R

O
Y

A
L

F
L

U
S

H
O

8
O

5
2
O

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
5
0
.0

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

O
8
O

5
2
O

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t.

3
5
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
5

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

5
0

.0
0

3
2
7

JE
F

F
R

E
Y

T
O

M
A

N
2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

3
6

3
JO

S
E

P
H

T
R

A
C

Y
2
0
2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
6

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
1
0
.0

0

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
B

IL
0
6
1
8
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
1
8
0
0
7
/O

l/
2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
2
0
.3

0
0
5
/2

0
2
0

T
e
lc

o
C

ir
c
u
it

C
h
a
rg

e
s

1
2
0
.3

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
2
0
.3

0

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
B

IL
1

O
1

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
O

3
O

1
O

/1
5

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
2
0
.3

0
0
9
/2

0
2
0

T
e
lc

o
c
ir

c
u

it
c
h
a
rg

e
s

1
2

0
.3

0
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
3
6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
0
.3

0

3
1

4
3

6
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1

0
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
W

Q
IF

7
1

1
2

O
1

O
4

3
1

2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
4

.1
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

W
Q

IF
7
1
1
2
O

1
O

4
3

S
V

W
W

T
P

F
Y

2
O

2
1

W
a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
u
n
d
-E

M
1
4
.1

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
W

Q
IF

7
1
1
2
O

1
O

4
4

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
0
4
.1

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

W
Q

IF
7
1
1
2
O

1
O

4
4

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
F

Y
2
0
2
1

W
a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
u
n
d
-E

M
1

0
4

.1
6

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
W

Q
IF

7
1

1
2

O
1

O
4

5
1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

4
7
.4

7



3
1
4
3
6
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

G
A

Y
L

E
A

T
U

C
K

E
R

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

S
R

W
W

T
P

F
Y

2
O

2
1

W
a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
F

u
n
d
-E

M
F

E
E

S
,

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
,

P
E

R
M

IT
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
3

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

5
.7

3

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3

6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
1
4
3
6
6

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7

3
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
1
2
0
2
2
0

3
1

4
3

6
7

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

1
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
2
0
3
2
0

3
1
4
3
6
8

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

7
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
1
2
8
2
0

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
1
2
8
2
0

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

T
im

e
W

a
rn

e
r

2
4
6
.5

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

3
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

6
.5

9

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
2
0
1
2
0

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
I
n

te
r
n

e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

g
a
ra

g
e

4
1
5
.6

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y

C
H

E
C

K

3
1
4
3
7
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
1
1
3
0
2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
1
1
3
0
2
0

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
4

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

T
o
w

e
r

5
5
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

5
5

.
0

0

5
5

.
0

0

3
1

4
3

7
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
2
0
3
2
0

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
2
0
3
2
0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
3

8
0

.6
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

T
P

In
v

o
ic

e
:

W
Q

IF
7
1
1
2
O

1
O

4
5

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

4
7

.4
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
3
0
0

2
0

2
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
1
2
0
2
2
0

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
3
3
.7

0
I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
3

3
.7

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

S
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

3
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
3

3
.7

0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
2
0
3
2
0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
3

2
5

.2
3

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
3

3
2
5
.2

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

5
T

ff
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
5

.2
3

2
4
6

.5
9

3
1

4
3

6
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
2
0
1
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4

G
A

R

3
1

4
3

6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
1

5
.6

0

4
1

5
.6

0

3
8
0

.6
0



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
1
5
:3

9
6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1

4
3

7
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2
9

6
3

3
2

3
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

0
5

0
5

9
5

8

3
1
4
3
7
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0
2

0
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

1
0

9
6

3
1

4
3

7
4

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
3
5
2

3
1

4
3

7
5

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

C
o
p
ie

r
a
n

d
P

r
in

te
r

le
a
s
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

C
o

p
ie

r
a
n

d
P

r
in

te
r

L
e
a
s
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

W
W

U
n

if
o

rm
s

a
n

d
S

c
ra

p
e
r

M
a
t-

E
M

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

1
2
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
W

Y
/P

&
C

/M
S

W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

H
a
c
h

p
H

7
B

u
f
f
e
r
,

S
a
m

p
li

n
g

B
a
g

s
,

M
FC

B
ro

th
-E

M
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

3
7

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
2
9
6
3
3
2
3
3

1
0

4
.7

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
3
0
5
0
5
9
5
8

3
8
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1

4
3

7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
P

2
1

3
4

3
1

4
3

7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

1
0

9
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

8
0

2
6

3
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7

2
8

0
2

6
3

1

3
5

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
1
8
.4

8

1
0
7
.6

9

1
1
3
.6

9

3
5
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

1
8

.4
8

0
2
7
2
8
0
1
0
9
6

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
1
0
9
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

0
2
7
2
8
0
2
6
3
2

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
8
0
2
6
3
1

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

P
5
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
8
0
.6

0

1
0
4

.
7
4

3
8
0
.0

0

4
8

4
.7

4

1
7
3
.4

8

1
0
7
.6

9

1
1
3
.6

9

1
7
3
.4

8

5
6
8
.3

4

3
9
6
.5

3

3
9
6
.5

3

7
1
0
.

0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
4

3
4

3
5

2

3
9

6
.5

3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

8
1
2

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
J

V
A

L
A

R
IK

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

1
1

1
8

2
0

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
8
6
7

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
m

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b

i
l
l

1
5
0
.3

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3
3

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

3
S

V

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

1
1

2
2

2
0

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

1
0
0

K
W

H
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

s
P

o
w

e
r

2
5
.6

2
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

1
1

2
9

2
0

1
1
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

i
l
l

k
w

h
S

e
a
l

P
o

w
e
r

2
9
.4

5
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

1
1

2
4

2
0

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

4
6

1
5

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

2
m

o
n

th
ly

e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b

i
l
l

9
9

.6
9

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-5

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
3

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3

7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
3

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/0
1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
4

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4
1
7
2

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

A
u
d
it

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

8
,3

0
3

.2
5

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
2
0

A
U

D
IT

IN
V

2
4
6
0
0
9
9

7
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
2

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

3
1

4
3

7
6

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

-9

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
PO

W
E

R
1
1
1
8
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
1
2
2
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
1
2
9
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
1
2
4
2
0

P
5
2

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
3

7
7

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
5

2
A

L
B

E
R

T
J

V
O

L
L

M
E

R
JR

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

7
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

3
4
9

JO
H

N
M

V
O

L
L

M
E

R
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

7
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
5
5

JA
N

E
L

V
R

IS
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0

3
1

4
3

8
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
5
3

JA
M

E
S

W
W

A
D

M
A

N
C

P
A

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
4
1
7
2

3
1

4
3

8
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
4
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
V

2
4

6
0

0
9

9

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
9
1
5
0

1
5
0

.3
9

2
5
.6

2

2
9

.4
5

9
9

.6
9

3
0
5

.1
5

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1

0
.
0

0

7
1
0

.0
0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1

0
.0

0

8
,3

0
3

.2
5

8
,3

0
3

.2
5

7
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

N
o

v
2
0
2
0

S
E

1
2
5

A
D

M
IN

-
S

E
l2

5

3
1
4

3
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
3

4



1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1
4
3

8
2

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1
4
3

8
3

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3

8
4

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1
4
3
8
5

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3
8

6
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

3
1

4
3
8

7
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
2

0

3
1
4
3

8
8

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

S
P

B
e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
5

3
a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K

3
3
0

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

W
A

L
E

S

P
R

T
D

1
5
6
5

T
H

O
M

A
S

W
A

L
K

E
R

1
9
6
7

K
E

V
IN

W
A

L
L

A
C

E

8
1
4

T
E

D
W

A
R

H
O

L
A

K

6
8

5
S

T
E

V
E

N
W

E
E

D

P
R

T
D

1
1
0
2

K
E

V
IN

W
IG

N
A

L
L

P
R

T
D

1
5
8
7

W
E

N
D

Y
W

O
O

D
S

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9

1
5

0

3
1

4
3

8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

3
1

4
3

8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
0

.0
0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0

.
0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

7
1
0
.0

0

3
1

4
3

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0
.0

0



1

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
5
:3

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8

0
6

6
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

3
1

4
3

8
9

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
9
3

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
W

R
A

Y
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
3

9
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

3
2

M
A

X
IN

E
L

W
Y

A
T

T
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
3

9
1

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
5
1

D
IA

N
N

E
H

Y
O

U
N

G
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

7
1
0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

3
1

4
3

9
2

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
0
3

JE
F

F
R

E
Y

Y
O

U
N

G
2
0
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
2
0

7
1

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

C
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
2

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S
4
1

_
_

_

m
u
n

is
a

ty
le

re
rp

so
lu

tio
n

P
5
4

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1

0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3

8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1

0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n
e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4

3
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
0

.0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
4

7
1
0

.0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

R
W

W
T

SP
B

e
n

e
f
it

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
f
it C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
3
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.0

0

3
3
8

*
*

*
C

A
S

H
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*
*
*

3
5

3
,6

0
5
.1

1

A
M

O
U

N
T

3
1

0
,5

2
4

.1
9

4
3

,0
8
0

.9
2

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

3
5
3

,6
0

5
.1

1



C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

o
r

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

3
1
4
0
9
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
4
0
9
4

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
9
,3

3
0
.9

0

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
32

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
b

er
9,

20
20

$
2
9
,3

3
0
.9

0

$ $ $

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 5:38 PM
To: • Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2123 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hello Lisa,

I authorize the release offunds for warrant #2132.

Geoff

Get Outlook for lOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 3:13:57 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2123 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Afternoon!
Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2132 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $29,330.90 for your
approval.
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

LGGwr

i . ..

3__ /i

Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

13

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
b

er
11

,
20

20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
89

7
th

ro
u
g
h

11
94

4

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

94
6

th
ro

u
g

h
6
4
9
6
8

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
2
,4

7
6
.9

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Lisa,

I approve Payroll Warrant #2113.

Thanks,
M att

Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:53 PM
Lisa Young
Re: Warrant PR#2113 Approval Request

Matthew Hart
Community Relations Director
The Neighborhood House I 207-276-5039
End of Main Street I Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@Jmtdesert.org>

Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at 1:51 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant PR#2113 Approval Request

Good Afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

Payroll #2113 total of $138,205.35

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Colledor
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

Thank you!

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

13
R

ev
is

ed

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
D

ec
em

be
r

11
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
11

89
7

th
ro

ug
h

11
94

4

-
C

H
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
64

94
6

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

th
ro

ug
h

64
96

8

13
8,

20
5.

35

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 1 1:19 AM
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart
Subject: Re: Warrant PR#21 1 3 Approval Request - REVISED

Yes, I approve.

On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 10:38 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Morning!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

Payroll #2113 totalof $138,205.35

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

SL

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Colledor

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

15

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
be

r
11

,
20

20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
0

th
ro

ug
h

0

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
64

96
3

th
ro

ug
h

64
96

3

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

(1
,7

49
.0

0)

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
RO

LL
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

2
1
1
6

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
D

ec
em

b
er

11
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
0

th
ro

ug
h

0

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
64

96
9

th
ro

ug
h

64
96

9

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

1,
44

3.
80

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
di

re
ct

ed
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s

na
m

ed
in

th
is

sc
he

du
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
33

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
b

er
16

,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

40
95

th
ro

u
g
h

3
1
4
0
9
5

$
3,

83
3.

00
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FT

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

o
r

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3
,8

3
3
.0

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: Geoffrey Wood
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Lisa Young;jbmacauley3@gmaiLcom; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart
Cc: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#21 33 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

I approve warrant #2133 in the amount of $3833.00

Geoff

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:04:14 PM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warra nt AP#2133 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Afternoon!
Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2133 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $3,833.00 for your
approval.
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

sL 63oMJ

4

Lisa Young,
Fii iaiice (]crk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9291

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report # 14777

Check Dates: (Earliest) (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00

Sorted

By: Check Number
Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Ctveck Amt VoidCheck Check Date Code Name

12/18/2020 iRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 12,217.67 12,217.67 0.00 0.00
12/18/2020 STAT TREASURER. STATE OF MAIN 3,736.00 3,736.00 000 0.00

46523 12R8/2020 208 ERINJALLEN 1 1,119.16 75313 753.13 0,00
46524 12/18/2020 31 1 LAURA-JEAN B13AL I 2,44038 1,825.17 825. 1 7 0.00
46525 12/18/2020 11 KELLYS. BEAULIBU I 2,488.01 1,626.19 1,626.19 0.00
46526 12/18/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER I 1,594.40 1,209.48 1,209.48 0.00
46527 12/18/2020 266 JUL1AN’NA R. BENNOCH I 2,632.69 1,939.73 1,939.73
46528 12/18/2020 491 SANDRA G. BOYCE 1 1,201.87 982.52 982.52 0.00
46529 12/18/2020 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON I 1,719.23 1,223.43 1,223.43 0.00
46530 12/18/2020 18 JANICEP.CARROLL 1 1,327.95 961.53 961.53 0.00
46531 12/J8/2020 337 AMBEROCHARRON 2,093.57 1,443.00 1,443.00 0.00
46532 12/18/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,065.38 1,626.49 1,626.49 0.00
46533 1 2/1 8/2020 69 EMTLY N. DAMON I I ,944.70 I ,53 I .95 1 53 1 .95 0.00
46534 12/18/2020 308 GloriaA. Delsandro I 4,712.31 3,419.34 3,419.34 0.00
46535 12/18/2020 43 SARAH R. DLJNBAR I 2,094.25 1,619.36 1,619.36 0.00
46536 2/18/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL I 1,036.81 774.54 774.54 0.00
46537 12/18/2020 52 WANDAJ. FERNALD I 2,488.46 1,648.74 1648.74 0.00
/1)-; x ‘tX’02( 5? JASON W POUNTAINF. I 1,694.40 1,235.24 1,235.24 0.00

46539 12,18/2020 332 MARiNA P. FREDERICK I 733.98 581.33 581.33 (>1/C)
46540 12/18/2020 63 HEATI-IER M. GRAVES 3,131.53 1,984.39 1,984.39 0.00
46541 12/18/2020 65 GAYLEM.GRAY I 2,526.92 1,817.21 1,817.21 0.00
46542 12/18/2020 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY I 1,419.18 1,177.42 1177.42 0.00
46543 12/18/2020 92 ABIGAILA. HARMON I 1551.00 1,135.26 1,135.26 0.00
46544 12/18/2020 477 ANGELIQUE B. HODGDON I 1734.40 1,108.56 1,108.56 0(30
46545 12/18/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 7 1 1,353.00 993.69 993 69 0.00
46546 12/18/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL “ 1 1,955.53 1,566.97 1,566.97 0.00
46547 12/18/2020 293 AmyL. James 2,632.69 1,767.04 1,767.04 0.00
46548 12/18/2020 90 REBECCAA.JARVIS 2,325.00 1,636.56 1636.56 0.0(1
46549 12/18/2020 312 BETHANYG.JO1-[NSON I 2,078.73 1,532.88 1,532.88 0,00
.[()cfl 2.’18)202() 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1,550.12 1067.82 .067.82 0/31)
46551 12/18/2020 335 CYNTHIAA. LAMI3ERT I 1,132.26 924.57 924.57 0.00
46552 1 211 8/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFIELD 1 1 , 169.93 9 1 1 .95 9 1 I .95 0.00

46553 12/18/2020 487 BENJAMIN MACKO I 2,842.85 2,118.29 2,118.29 0.00

46554 12/18/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,225.35 l,60g.45 1,608.45 0.00

46555 1 2/I 8/2020 490 ANNA D. MONTE 1 1 ,043.35 884. 1 5 884. 1 5 0.00
46556 12/18/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,830.34 1,285.14 285.14 0.00

II.’\RVLV BR()C0 NORWO D I’ 1,243.52 902.23 902.23 0.00

46558 12/18/2020 237 JUST1N B. NORWOOD 2,21923 1,724.79 l,72.79 0.00

46559 12/18/2020 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00

46560 12/18/2020 240 JEANNEC.OTT I 2,680.76 1,859.00 859.00 0.00

46561 12/18/2020 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK I 2,592.85 1,77550 1,775.50 0.00

46562 12/18/2020 275 JOELLEA. RUDDY I 2526.92 1,917.43 1,917.43 0.00

46563 12/18/2020 74 LEONE. SARGENT 1 2,988.15 2,107.38 2,107.38 0.00

46564 12/18/2020 120 KAREN L. SE-IARPE I 3,069.04 1,991.03 1,991.03 0.0(1

46565 12/18/2020 489 EMMAL.SOULES 1 1,567.97 l,174.89 1,174.89 (3.00

46566 1 2/1 8/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENTS I 2,767.30 1 ,58968 I 589.68 0.00

46567 12/18/2020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,557.69 1,868.21 1,868.21 0.00

46568 12/18/2020 476 BRUCEL. TRIPP I 452.64 393.02 393.02 0.00

4650) I2/18.’2020 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,988.46 1516.88 1,516.88 0.00

46570 12/18/2020 448 JACQUELINEA. WHEATO I 2,450.00 1,706.39 1,706.39 00()

46571 12/18/2020 307 LAURENM.WH’ETE I 1,949.45 1,516.71 1,516.71 0.00

46572 12/18/2020 469 TIFFANYC. YARBROUGH 1 1,059.54 899.05 899.05 0.1)0

46573 12/18/2020 A.FLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42

46574 12/18/2020 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 11,470.42 11,470.42 0.00 1 l,470.l2

10 ‘1:07AM Page 1 of 3



Report # 14777Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Check # Check Date

46575 12/18/2020

46576 12/18/2020
46577 12/18/2020
46578 12/18/2020
46579 2/18/2020
46580 12/18/2020
46581 12/18/2020
46582 12/18/2020

Code Name

HMD HORACE MANN COMPANiES
HM HORACE MANN INSURANCE C
MEA MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIA
MSRS MAiNE PERS
MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR
DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL
PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.
FEDHEALTH TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN

65.66 65.66

700.00 700,00
1,290.00 1,290.00

20,862.51 20,862.5 1
350.00 350.00

0.00 0.00
370.00 370.00
308.08 308.08

150,890.69 (123,167.46

Check Amt Void

65.66
700.00

1,290.00
20.862,5

350.00

0.00

370.00

308.08

35,544.09

Check Authorization Summary

Type

Employee

Description

Checks

Voided Checks

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed)
ACH Employee Credits

ACH Employee Debits (Voids)

Checks

Voided Checks

ACH Vendor Credits

ACH VendorDebits (Voids)

EFTPS Payment - Debit

Count Amount
0 0,00

0 0.00

50 71,669.70

50 71,669.70

0.00

10 35,544.09

0 0.00

0 0.00

0 0.01)

2 15,953.67

0

Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

71,669.70

Deduction

Taxes

12/16/2020 10:11:07AM Paqe 2 of



Vendor Code / Name
Check Edit #

1200 ANTHEMBC&BS
10604

6000 MAINE PERS
10601

6000 MAINE PERS
10602

6000 MA!NE PERS

10603

Mount Desert School Department
Check Register

Invoice # Invoice Date
GLI NOV20 MIDI2/18/2020

Check Totals:

Invoice # invoice Date
PLD MDES GL 12/18/2020

Report# 14781

Batch: 9293
Check Edit #: N/A

Sort By: Vendor Name
Include DTF nfo No

Last Updated By Date Last Updated!
Bria 12/16/2020

Check Header Information

4 Checks Listed

Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created
9293 48,783.51 Posted I3ria 12/16/2020

Check Number Check Type
Check Date Status

I 9587 Payable Payment
1 2/1 8/2020 Posted

Payable # Reference invoice # Invoice Date Amount Discouni Pa’mcnt
16154 ANTHEM BC & BS-BCBS MDES DEC BCBS MDES D 12/18/2020 47,439.18 0.00 47,43918

Check Totals: 47,439.18 000 47,43918

19588 Payable Payment MAINE PERS
12/18/2020 Posted

[) BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Payable # Reference • Invoice # Invoice Date Amount Discount Payment
16129 MAINE PERS-MDES PLD RET DEC20 MOES PLD R 12/18/2020 1,040.23 000 1,040,23

Check Totals: 1,040.23 1)00 1,040.23

19589 Payable Payment MAINE PERS
12/18/2020 Posted P0 BOX 349

AUGUSTA ME 043320349
Payable # Reference Amount Discount Payment
16130 MAINE PERS-GLI NOV20 MDES 246.50 0.00 246.50

246.50 0.00 246.50

19590 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

12/18/2020 Posted BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Payable # Reference Amount Diseoimmit Payment
16131 MAINE PERS-PLD MDES GLI NOV20 57.60 0.00 57.60

Check Totals: 57.60 0.00 57.60

Batch 9293 Totals: 48,783.51 0.00 48,783.51

12/16/2020 10:18:55AM Paye 1 of I



Mount Desert School Department Repot# 14777

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Chick Anit Vrnc

WARRANT# ?

DATE ?\ : DEc 1 8 2020

,,#/% / 1;
SUPERINTENDENT

.

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

1NA”L UllICER

FINANCE OFFICER

123167.46 net pay
48783.51 payroll A/P

171950.97

12/16/2020 10:11:07AM Paae3of3


